
                    
​    ​ ​  ​ ​   ​ ​    ​  

​ ​     ​  

 
   

     
    

    

 

                   
                 

       

                    
 

 

​                
  ​    

  ​    

  

                  
                       
                      
                

              
  

 

        

             
  

  

  

        

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ ZZZ.santacru]coe.org
Ms. Jane Ro\er Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti   ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth   ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales

Mr. Abel Sanche]   ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Thursda\ November 19, 2020
Open Session 4:00 P.M.

Held b\ Videoconference Onl\

NOTICE:

In order to meet the most recent guidelines from the Santa Cru] Count\ Health Services Agenc\ in regard to 
COVID-19, this meeting Zill be limited to virtual participation onl\ and made available online via a live
video-conference at the folloZing Zeb address: 

This meeting Zill be hosted in a Zebinar format. No registration is required. Use the folloZing link to join the 
meeting: 

https://santacru]coe-org.]oom.us/j/81284305297

Alternativel\, join b\ phone using the folloZing phone number at the time of the meeting:
Phone Number: +1 (669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 812 8430 5297#

PUBLIC COMMENT:

An\ person Zishing to make a public comment Zill have the opportunit\ to do so via videoconference during 
the virtual meeting for up to three minutes each for an\ item not listed on the agenda, or for up to tZo minutes 
for an\ item listed on the agenda. To submit a comment about to be read aloud on \our behalf either listed or 
not listed on the meeting agenda, please send a comment no longer than 300 Zords to 
sleibenson@santacru]coe.org no later than 2pm on November 19th. Each individual ma\ onl\ make one 
comment per topic. 

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Sue Roth (President), Jane Ro\er Barr, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Dana Sales, Abel Sanche],
Bruce Van Allen
Faris Sabbah, Secretar\

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Superintendent Sabbah (Secretar\) Zill lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

1

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/81284305297
mailto:sleibenson@santacruzcoe.org
https://ZZZ.santacru]coe.org


    
  

  
 

   
 

                
  

 
  

 
                   

                
                 

   ​    ​           
                  

                  
                 

 ​ ​         
 

  
 

               
                   

             
     

 
           
           

    
  

  
 

       
 

                  
       

 
 

 
         

 
    

 
             
        

 
            

               
        

 
          

 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2020 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence Zill be approved or the agenda Zill be approved as
submitted.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunit\ for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The
Board President Zill recogni]e an\ member of the audience not previousl\ placed on the agenda Zho
Zishes to speak on a matter directl\ related to school business. Each speaker, on an\ specific topic,
ma\ speak up three (3) minutes unless otherZise limited or e[tended b\ the President. The
President ma\ allot time to those Zishing to speak but no action Zill be taken on matters presented
(EDC � 35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or an\ Member of the Board, ma\ direct that a matter
be referred to the Superintendent¶s Office for placement on a future agenda. Please refer to item,
PleaVe NoWe, on the last item of this agenda.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All items appearing on the consent agenda are recommended actions Zhich are considered to be
routine in nature and Zill be acted upon as one motion. Specific items ma\ be removed for separate
consideration. Item(s) removed Zill be considered immediatel\ folloZing the consent agenda motion
as Deferred Consent Items.

5.0.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2020 
5.0.2 Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of November 5, 2020 
5.0.3 Routine Budget Revisions 
5.0.4 Donations 
5.0.5 Surplus Items 

5.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required)

This item is placed on the agenda to address an\ items that might be pulled from Agenda Item 
5.0 for further discussion/consideration if so determined. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Official correspondence received b\ the Board is included herein.

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS

7.1 Annual Report: Williams Legislation, Status of Decile 1-3 Schools - Pajaro Valle\ Unified
School District and Santa Cru] Cit\ School District

Education Code � 1240(2)(B) requires, pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation, that 
the Count\ Superintendent of Schools report the findings of the visits and revieZs of schools 
Zithin the count\ designated as decile 1-3 schools. 

Presenter: Thomas Tatum, Williams Coordinator, Santa Cru] COE 

2



    
  

  
 

         
 

               
               

                 
                

 
        

 
            
  

 
              

             
                 

             
 

 
        

 
       

 
           

 
                

             
              

              
              

                 
               

 
        

 
   

    
 

          
 

                
             

              
              

              
                 

               
 

        
 

   
    

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2020 

7.2 COVID-19 and School E[pansion of In-Person Services Update

Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education has been Zorking in collaboration Zith the Santa Cru] 
Count\ Health Services agenc\ and school districts to prepare for and respond to the outbreak 
of COVID-19 in our communit\. The Board Zill receive an update on the Za\s in Zhich the 
Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education has been Zorking to respond to the COVID-19 crisis. 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Count\ Superintendent of Schools 

7.3 CSBA Nomination for CSBA Regional Delegates and CCBE Board of Directors in
Region 9

Nominations are being accepted until Thursda\, Januar\ 7 2021 for election to the California 
School Boards Association¶s Delegate Assembl\. Delegates Zith terms that end in 2021 are 
up for election. Delegates elected in 2021 Zill serve a tZo \ear term beginning April 1, 2021 
through March 31, 2023. The Board Zill receive information about the upcoming CSBA 
election. 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Count\ Superintendent of Schools 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Appointment of Diane Muno] to the Communit\ Advisor\ Committee (CAC)

It is requested that the Board appoint Diane Muno] as a CAC voting member. The voting 
members of the Communit\ Advisor\ Committee shall be appointed b\, and responsible to, 
the Governing Board of each participating district or count\ office, or an\ combination thereof, 
participating in the Local Plan. Appointment Zill be in accordance Zith a locall\ determined 
selection procedure. Such procedure shall provide that terms of appointment are for at least 
tZo \ears and are annuall\ staggered to ensure that no more than one half of the membership 
serves the first \ear of the term in an\ one \ear (Ed. Code � 56191). 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Count\ Superintendent of Schools 

Motion & 
Vote: Sue Roth (President) 

8.2 Appointment of Valerie S]eto to the Communit\ Advisor\ Committee (CAC)

It is requested that the Board appoint Valerie S]eto as a CAC voting member. The voting 
members of the Communit\ Advisor\ Committee shall be appointed b\, and responsible to, 
the Governing Board of each participating district or count\ office, or an\ combination thereof, 
participating in the Local Plan. Appointment Zill be in accordance Zith a locall\ determined 
selection procedure. Such procedure shall provide that terms of appointment are for at least 
tZo \ears and are annuall\ staggered to ensure that no more than one half of the membership 
serves the first \ear of the term in an\ one \ear (Ed. Code � 56191). 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Count\ Superintendent of Schools 

Motion & 
Vote: Sue Roth (President) 

3



    
  

  
 

 
      

 
                

               
               

        
 

      
    
  
     
     
      
     
    
        
      
    
     
    
      
     
     
        
     
       
       
      
    
        

 
       

 
    

 
  

 
               
    

 
     

 
                 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2020 

8.3 First Reading: Board Policies (BP) 

Modified and neZ policies ma\ be adopted b\ the Count\ Board of Education folloZing a first 
and second reading b\ the Board. The Board ma\ accept the folloZing proposed polic\(ies) as 
submitted and Zaive a second reading and move to take action, order changes, or order 
changes and bring back for a final reading: 

BP 5020 Parent Rights and Responsibilities 
BP 5030 Student Wellness 
BP 5111 Admission 
BP 5113 Absences and E[cuses 
BP 5113.1 Chronic Absence and Truanc\ 
BP 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement 
BP 5123 Promotion, Acceleration, and Retention 
BP 5125 Student Records 
BP 5125.1 Release of Director\ Information and E[hibit 
BP 5126 AZards for Achievement 
BP 5131.2 Bull\ing 
BP 5131.6 Alcohol and Other Drugs 
BP 5131.62 Tobacco 
BP 5131.7 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 
BP 5132 Dress and Grooming 
BP 5144.4 Required Parental Attendance 
BP 5145.11 Questioning and Apprehension b\ LaZ Enforcement 
BP 5145.12 Search and Sei]ure 
BP 5145.13 Response to Immigration Enforcement 
BP 5145.2 Freedom of Speech and E[pression 
BP 5145.3 Nondiscrimination and Harassment 
BP 5145.7 Se[ual Harassment 
BP 5146 Married, Pregnant, and Parenting Students 

Presenter: Trustee Filicetti, Board Polic\ Committee 

Motion: Sue Roth (President) 

9. SUPERINTENDENT¶S REPORT 

Count\ Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Faris M. Sabbah, Zill provide an update on activities and 
matters of interest. 

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each) 

Trustees Zill report on matters, events, and activities as related to Board goals of: Advocating for 
students, maintaining communit\ relations, and promoting student achievement. 

4



    
  

  
 

        
 

       
    

    
  

 
       

    
    

  
 

  
 

        
 

  
  

  
  

                 
                     

                     
                     

                 
                

                
                 

 
  

  
                  

                   
                 

                
 

  
  

               
                  
                  

       
 

  
  

                 
                

                    
                

               
               

  

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2020 

11. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Special Meeting (Virtual) 
December 10, 2020 
3:00 p.m. 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
December 17, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

The Board President Zill adjourn the meeting. 

PLEA6E NO7E: 

Public Participation: 

All persons are encouraged to attend and, Zhen appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cru] 
Count\ Board of Education. If \ou Zish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning 
of the meeting as an\ item, upon motion, ma\ be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons Zishing to 
address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board Zill establish a 
time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherZise stated b\ the president, for comments from the public. 
Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session e[cept those relating to litigation, personnel and 
emplo\ee negotiations, Zhich, b\ laZ, ma\ be considered in closed session. E[pulsion appeal hearings are 
heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made b\ the appellant. 

Backup Documentation: 

An\ Zritings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majorit\ of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda Zill be made available for public inspection in the Count\ Office 
of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060, during normal business hours, or read aloud 
and shoZn via screencast for up to three minutes each in a virtual meeting setting. 

Translation Requests: 

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements Zith 
Sage Leibenson b\ telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglps al espaxol \ del espaxol al inglps 
estin disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sage 
Leibenson por telpfono al numero (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance Zith Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Zill, on 
request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons Zith a disabilit\, as required 
b\ Section 202 of the Americans Zith Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and 
regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals Zho need this agenda in an alternative format or 
Zho need a disabilit\-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact Sage Leibenson, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cru], CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 

5



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​    
 

​      
 
 
 

 
 

          
  

 
 

 
      

 
  

 
  

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CRXnW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRn 

FROM: AdminiVWUaWiYe DeSaUWmenW 

SUBJECT: RegXlaU OcW. 15, 2020 MinXWeV 

BACKGROUND 

RegXlaU minXWeV Rf Whe OcWRbeU 15, 2020 MeeWing Rf Whe SanWa CUX] CRXnW\ BRaUd Rf 
EdXcaWiRn. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ASSURYe OcW. 15, 2020 minXWeV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRne. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #5.0.1 
6



 
 

                    
    ​    ​      ​  ​    ​   ​      ​    ​      

 ​     ​     ​      
 

     
   
     

    
       

 
 

  
 

         
 

    
 

   
    

  
  

    
  

    
 

    
 

    
   
  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion ⚈ 400 Encinal SWUeeW, SanWa CUX], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ VanWacUX]coe.oUg 

Ms. Jane Ro\er Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanche] ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting 

Thursda\ October 15, 2020 
Open Session 4:00 p.m. 

VIRTUAL Meeting hosted from the Board Room 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

BoaUd PUeVenW (Yia YideoconfeUence) 

Jane Ro\eU BaUU 
RoVe FiliceWWi (Vice PUeVidenW) 
SandUa NicholV 
Abel Sanche] 
BUXce Van Allen 
Dana SaleV 
SXe RoWh (PUeVidenW) 

SWaff PUeVenW (Yia YideoconfeUence) 

FaUiV Sabbah (SecUeWaU\) 
Debi BodenheimeU 
Sage LeibenVon 
Liann Re\eV 
Rebecca OlkeU 

AbVenW 

None. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SXpeUinWendenW Sabbah (SecUeWaU\) led Whe Pledge of Allegiance. 

7



      
   
   

 
   

 
                  

    
 
           

 
       
   
   

  
 

   
 

      
 

   
 

               
                   

             
     

 
           
   

  
 

           
 
           

 
       
   
   

  
 

      
 

 
 

 
 

                
 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A call foU a moWion ZaV made Wo make agenda deleWionV and/oU changeV of VeqXence, oU appUoYe Whe 
agenda aV VXbmiWWed. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (SaleV/BaUU) Wo appUoYe Whe agenda aV VXbmiWWed. 

A\eV: 
Na\V: 
AbVWain: 
AbVenW: 

BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], RoWh 
None 
None 
Van Allen 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

No pXblic commenWV ZeUe made. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All iWemV appeaUing on Whe conVenW agenda aUe Uecommended acWionV Zhich aUe conVideUed Wo be 
UoXWine in naWXUe and Zill be acWed Xpon aV one moWion. Specific iWemV ma\ be UemoYed foU VepaUaWe 
conVideUaWion. IWem(V) UemoYed Zill be conVideUed immediaWel\ folloZing Whe conVenW agenda moWion 
aV DefeUUed ConVenW IWemV. 

5.0.1 MinXWeV of Whe Special BoaUd MeeWing of SepWembeU 17, 2020 
5.0.2 RoXWine BXdgeW ReYiVionV 
5.0.3 DonaWionV 

TUXVWee BaUU e[pUeVVed appUeciaWion foU Whe donaWionV UeceiYed WhiV monWh. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (BaUU/NicholV) Wo appUoYe Whe conVenW agenda aV VXbmiWWed. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: Van Allen 

5.1 Deferred Consent Items (if required) 

None. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

No neZ coUUeVpondence ZaV UeceiYed in addiWion Wo ZhaW ZaV inclXded in Whe BoaUd packeW. 

TUXVWee Van Allen joined Whe meeWing aW 4:08 p.m. 

8



      
   
   

 
     

 
       

 
             

                
             

             
 

              
               
               

         
 

          
 

       
 

         
              

             
              

 
        

 
      

 
              

            
               
              

               
 

           
 

​  ​        
 

       
 

             
              

               
 

 
               

         
 

         
   
   

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

7.1 COVID-19, CZU Fire, and School Reopening Update 

DU. FaUiV Sabbah, CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, pUoYided a pUeVenWaWion Wo Whe BoaUd 
UegaUding Whe Za\V in Zhich Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion haV been ZoUking in 
collaboUaWion ZiWh Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ HealWh SeUYiceV agenc\ and Vchool diVWUicWV Wo 
pUepaUe foU and UeVpond Wo Whe oXWbUeak of COVID-19 in oXU commXniW\. 

The pUeVenWaWion alVo inclXded an XpdaWe on Whe CZU LighWning comple[ fiUe and e[plained 
Whe Za\V in Zhich Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion iV VXppoUWing VWXdenWV, familieV, 
and Vchool VWaff coXnW\Zide Zho haYe been impacWed b\ Whe CZU LighWning Comple[ FiUe aV 
fiUe cleanXp WakeV place and diVWance leaUning pUogUamV UeVXme. 

The BoaUd aVked VWaff a nXmbeU of claUif\ing qXeVWionV. 

7.2 Summar\ of Support for School Districts 

AVVociaWe SXpeUinWendenW of EdXcaWional SeUYiceV, Debi BoheneimeU and SXpeUinWendenW 
Sabbah gaYe a pUeVenWaWion in accoUdance ZiWh EdXcaWion Code � 52066(i), in Zhich Whe 
CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV mXVW pUepaUe an annXal VXmmaU\ of hoZ Whe CoXnW\ 
SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV planV Wo VXppoUW Vchool diVWUicWV and VchoolV ZiWhin Whe coXnW\ 

The BoaUd aVked a nXmbeU of claUif\ing qXeVWionV. 

7.3 Outdoor Science School\ard Childcare Program Report 

HeaWheU Mollo\, DiUecWoU of OXWdooU Science School aW Whe SanWa CUX] COE, gaYe a 
pUeVenWaWion aboXW Whe neZ OXWdooU Science School\aUd ChildcaUe PUogUam Zhich iV cXUUenWl\ 
pUoYiding in-peUVon oXWdooU childcaUe Wo a limiWed nXmbeU of \oXWh in compliance ZiWh all VafeW\ 
pUoWocolV UeqXiUed Wo minimi]e Whe UiVk of COVID-19. ThiV pUogUam iV a paUWneUVhip beWZeen 
Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion and Whe SanWa CUX] CiW\ School DiVWUicW. 

The BoaUd aVked MV. Mollo\ a nXmbeU of claUif\ing qXeVWionV. 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 Personnel Commission Vacanc\: Appointment of Nominee 

SXpeUinWendenW Sabbah infoUmed Whe BoaUd WhaW LaUU\ Lane haV been deVignaWed Whe nominee 
foU Whe appoinWmenW Wo Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion PeUVonnel CommiVVion and 
annoXnced Whe inWended appoinWee ZoXld fill a Yacanc\ WhaW Zill e[iVW DecembeU 1, 2020. (E.C. 
45246(b)). 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (BaUU/FiliceWWi) Wo appUoYe LaUU\ Lane aV Whe inWended BoaUd appoinWee Wo Whe 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion PeUVonnel CommiVVion. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

9



      
   
   

 
             

   
 

             
               

              
            

            
          

 
              

   
 

         
   
   

 
 

             
   

 
             

               
              

            
            

          
 

              
   

 
         
   
   

 
 

            
    

 
             

               
              

             
              

     
 

              
    

 
         
   
   

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

8.2 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for the Santa Cru] COE Alternative 
Education Communit\ Schools 

CalifoUnia EdXcaWion Code � 64001(i) UeqXiUeV WhaW Whe [School Plan foU SWXdenW AchieYemenW] 
Vhall be UeYieZed and appUoYed b\ Whe goYeUning boaUd oU bod\ of Whe local edXcaWional 
agenc\ aW a UegXlaUl\ VchedXled meeWing ZheneYeU WheUe aUe maWeUial changeV WhaW affecW Whe 
academic pUogUam foU pXpilV coYeUed b\ pUogUamV idenWified in WhiV paUW. JennifeU 
I]anW-Gon]aleV, AlWeUnaWiYe EdXcaWion PUojecW DiUecWoU, aVked Whe BoaUd Wo appUoYe WhiV iWem 
and anVZeUed a nXmbeU of claUif\ing qXeVWionV fUom Whe BoaUd. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (SaleV/NicholV) Wo appUoYe Whe SPSA foU SanWa CUX] COE AlWeUnaWiYe EdXcaWion 
CommXniW\ SchoolV. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None. 

8.3 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for the Santa Cru] COE Alternative 
Education Court Schools 

CalifoUnia EdXcaWion Code � 64001(i) UeqXiUeV WhaW Whe [School Plan foU SWXdenW AchieYemenW] 
Vhall be UeYieZed and appUoYed b\ Whe goYeUning boaUd oU bod\ of Whe local edXcaWional 
agenc\ aW a UegXlaUl\ VchedXled meeWing ZheneYeU WheUe aUe maWeUial changeV WhaW affecW Whe 
academic pUogUam foU pXpilV coYeUed b\ pUogUamV idenWified in WhiV paUW. JennifeU 
I]anW-Gon]aleV, AlWeUnaWiYe EdXcaWion PUojecW DiUecWoU, aVked Whe BoaUd Wo appUoYe WhiV iWem 
and anVZeUed a nXmbeU of claUif\ing qXeVWionV fUom Whe BoaUd. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (SaleV/FiliceWWi) Wo appUoYe Whe SPSA foU SanWa CUX] COE AlWeUnaWiYe EdXcaWion 
CoXUW SchoolV. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None. 

8.4 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for the Santa Cru] COE Career 
Advancement Charter School (CAC) 

CalifoUnia EdXcaWion Code � 64001(i) UeqXiUeV WhaW Whe [School Plan foU SWXdenW AchieYemenW] 
Vhall be UeYieZed and appUoYed b\ Whe goYeUning boaUd oU bod\ of Whe local edXcaWional 
agenc\ aW a UegXlaUl\ VchedXled meeWing ZheneYeU WheUe aUe maWeUial changeV WhaW affecW Whe 
academic pUogUam foU pXpilV coYeUed b\ pUogUamV idenWified in WhiV paUW. DeniVe SanVon, 
SenioU DiUecWoU of SWXdenW PUogUamV, aVked Whe BoaUd Wo appUoYe WhiV iWem and anVZeUed 
claUif\ing qXeVWionV fUom Whe BoaUd. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (SaleV/BaUU) Wo appUoYe Whe SPSA foU SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ CaUeeU AdYancemenW 
ChaUWeU School (CAC). 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 

10



      
   
   

 
 

 
            

              
 

 
              

               
               

             
 

             
               

      
 

         
   
   

 
 

        
 

              
             

           
 

           
   

 
         
   
   

 
 

             
 

               
             

 
               

  
 

         
   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

AbVenW: None 

8.5 Resolution #20-28 to Update The Representative With The Office of Public School 
Construction (OPSC) and the Division of the State Architect (DSA) For the Santa Cru] 
COE 

The UeWiUemenW of Whe DiUecWoU of MainWenance and OpeUaWionV foU Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ 
Office of EdXcaWion, GeoUge Lope], Zill UeqXiUe hiV UemoYal ZiWh Whe OPSC and DSA. The 
BoaUd ZaV aVked Wo appUoYe Whe UemoYal of GeoUge Lope] and name Liann Re\eV, DepXW\ 
SXpeUinWendenW of BXVineVV SeUYiceV, aV Whe COE¶V UepUeVenWaWiYe foU Whe OPSC and DSA. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (FiliceWWi/Van Allen) Wo appUoYe ReVolXWion #20-28 Wo XpdaWe Whe UepUeVenWaWiYe 
ZiWh Whe Office of PXblic School ConVWUXcWion (OPSC) and Whe DiYiVion of Whe SWaWe AUchiWecW 
(DSA) foU Whe SanWa CUX] COE. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

8.6 Resolution #20-29 Regarding Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit 

The Gann AmendmenW (PUopoViWion 4, 1979) limiWV Whe gUoZWh in appUopUiaWionV made b\ Whe 
SWaWe of CalifoUnia, Vchool diVWUicWV, and local goYeUnmenWV. All local edXcaWion aUeaV aUe 
UeqXiUed Wo adopW Gann AppUopUiaWionV LimiWV each \eaU b\ BoaUd ReVolXWion. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (FiliceWWi/NicholV) Wo appUoYe ReVolXWion #20-29 RegaUding Whe Gann 
AmendmenW AppUopUiaWionV LimiW. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

8.7 Schedule Special Board Meeting on November 5th for A Board Budget Workshop 

The BoaUd ZaV aVked Wo conVideU VchedXling a Vpecial meeWing on NoYembeU 5, 2020 aW 
3:00pm Wo paUWicipaWe in a SanWa CUX] COE bXdgeW ZoUkVhop ZiWh COE SWaff. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (SaleV/NicholV) Wo VchedXle a Special BoaUd MeeWing on NoYembeU 5, 2020 aW 
3:00pm. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

11



      
   
   

 
      

 
                

               
               

        
 

    
    
       

 
                

 
                

               
 

         
   
   

 
 

             
   

 
              

              
              

 
 

              
  

 
         
   
   

 
 

             
 

               
                

                 
 

 
               

 
         
   
   

 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

8.8 First Reading: Board Policies (BP) 

Modified and neZ policieV ma\ be adopWed b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion folloZing a fiUVW 
and Vecond Ueading b\ Whe BoaUd. The BoaUd ma\ accepW Whe folloZing pUopoVed polic\(ieV) aV 
VXbmiWWed and ZaiYe a Vecond Ueading and moYe Wo Wake acWion, oUdeU changeV, oU oUdeU 
changeV and bUing back foU a final Ueading: 

BP 1312.3 UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV 
BP 5145.3 NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW 
BP 5145.7 SWXdenW Se[Xal and GendeU-BaVed HaUaVVmenW 

IW ZaV UeqXeVWed WhaW VWaff coUUecW a gUammaWical W\po in paUagUaph 3 of BP 1312.3. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (Van Allen/RoWh) Wo appUoYe and ZaiYe Whe Vecond Ueading of BP 1312.3, BP 
5145.3, and BP 5145.7 folloZing Whe UeqXeVWed gUammaWical coUUecWionV b\ VWaff Wo BP 1312.3. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

8.9 Reschedule Regular December Meeting of the Santa Cru] Count\ Board Education to 
December 17th 

PXUVXanW Wo CalifoUnia EdXcaWion Code � 35143, Whe oUgani]aWional meeWing of Whe BoaUd mXVW 
Wake place beWZeen DecembeU 15Wh and JanXaU\ 14Wh. The BoaUd ZaV aVked Wo UeVchedXle 
Whe RegXlaU DecembeU meeWing Wo DecembeU 17Wh, 2020 aW 4:00pm Wo compl\ ZiWh WhiV 
UeqXiUemenW. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (BaUU/FiliceWWi) Wo UeVchedXle Whe UegXlaU DecembeU meeWing Wo DecembeU 17 aW 
4:00 p.m. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

8.10 Schedule Special December 10th Meeting of the Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

The deadline Wo VXbmiW Whe BXdgeW OYeUYieZ foU PaUenWV, a componenW of Whe BXdgeW OYeUYieZ 
foU PaUenWV, iV dXe on DecembeU 15, 2020. In oUdeU Wo accommodaWe WhiV deadline, Whe BoaUd 
ZaV aVked Wo VchedXle a Vpecial DecembeU meeWing of Whe boaUd on DecembeU 10 Wh aW 3:00 
p.m. 

IW ZaV M.S.C. (FiliceWWi/SaleVi) Wo VchedXle a Vpecial meeWing foU DecembeU 10Wh aW 3:00 p.m. 

A\eV: BaUU, FiliceWWi, NicholV, SaleV, Sanche], Van Allen, RoWh 
Na\V: None 
AbVWain: None 
AbVenW: None 

12



      
   
   

 
  

 
               

   
 

     
 

                
           

 
         

 
             

       
 

               
          

 
                  

  
 

               
               

              
            

            
 

       
 

       
 

          
            

     
 

            
              

               
           

             
        

 
      

 
             

                
      

 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

9. SUPERINTENDENT¶S REPORT 

CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, DU. FaUiV M. Sabbah, pUoYided an XpdaWe on acWiYiWieV and maWWeUV 
of inWeUeVW. 

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each) 

TUXVWee NicholV haV been ZoUking on campaigning foU Ue-elecWion and VeUYed aV a gXeVW VpeakeU aW 
Whe SanWa CUX] COE LGBTQ+ HiVWoU\ MonWh Kick Off eYenW. 

TUXVWee BaUU aWWended a meeWing of Whe Agenda CommiWWee. 

TUXVWee Sanche] congUaWXlaWed San LoUen]o Valle\ ElemenWaU\ School foU being Uecogni]ed WhiV \eaU 
aV a CalifoUnia BlXe Ribbon School. 

TUXVWee RoWh aWWended Whe SanWa CUX] COE LGBTQ+ HiVWoU\ MonWh Kick Off and aWWended YiUWXal 
eYenWV hoVWed b\ UCSC UegaUding Whe Xpcoming geneUal elecWion. 

TUXVWee Van Allen VeUYed aV a gXeVW VpeakeU aW Whe SanWa CUX] COE LGBTQ+ HiVWoU\ MonWh Kick Off 
eYenW. 

TUXVWee FiliceWWi aWWended WZo meeWingV of Whe SanWa CUX] OpeUaWional COVID-19 bUiefing, a meeWing of 
Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion agenda commiWWee, Whe SanWa CUX] COE LGBTQ+ HiVWoU\ 
MonWh Kick Off, Whe 23Ud AnnXal (ViUWXal) QXeeU YoXWh LeadeUVhip AZaUdV (QYLA), and CSUMB¶V 
PUeVidenW¶V SpeakeU SeUieV elecWion-\eaU Vpecial eYenW WiWled ³TUXWh, FicWion, and AlWeUnaWiYe FacWV´. 
She alVo aWWended oWheU commXniW\ eYenWV UegaUding Whe Xpcoming geneUal elecWion. 

11. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS (if an\) 

11.1 California Count\ Boards of Education (CCBE) Report 

TUXVWee FiliceWWi, CalifoUnia School BoaUdV AVVociaWion Region 9 DelegaWe, pUoYided 
Whe BoaUd ZiWh infoUmaWion and XpdaWeV peUWaining Wo CSBA and CalifoUnia CoXnW\ 
BoaUdV of EdXcaWion (CCBE). 

ThiV monWh¶V XpdaWe inclXded Whe appoinWmenW of RogeU Sn\deU, ScoWWV Valle\ USD 
BoaUd PUeVidenW, Wo Whe Region 9 DelegaWe AVVembl\ and infoUmed Whe BoaUd WhaW Whe 
ne[W oppoUWXniW\ Wo YoWe foU a VeaW in WhiV aVVembl\ Zill be DecembeU 2020. TUXVWee 
FiliceWWi¶V XpdaWe alVo inclXded WhaW CSBA PUeVidenW, Xilonin CUX]-Gon]aleV Zill be 
pUeVenW aW Whe Xpcoming Region 9 meeWing, and Whe Whe CSBA AnnXal EdXcaWion 
ConfeUence Zill Wake place in DecembeU 2020. 

11.2 Communit\ Outreach & Legislative Committee Update 

TUXVWee NicholV VhaUed an XpdaWe UegaUding Whe SenaWe Bill 98 knoZn aV Whe 
EdXcaWion BXdgeW TUaileU Bill WhaW ZaV Vigned inWo laZ in JXne 2020 and hoZ iW UelaWeV 
Wo diVWance leaUning foU K-12 VchoolV. 

13



      
   
   

 
       

 
      

    
    

  
 

   
 

         
 
 

  
  

  
  

                 
                     

                     
                     

                 
                

                
                 

  
  

  
                  

                   
              

  
  

  
               

                  
                  

       
  

  
  

                 
                

                    
                

               
               

  

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXWeV, RegXlaU MeeWing 
OcWobeU 15, 2020 

12. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion 
RegXlaU MeeWing (ViUWXal) 
NoYembeU 19, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

The BoaUd PUeVidenW adjoXUned Whe meeWing aW 6:10 pm. 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Public Participation: 

All peUVonV aUe encoXUaged Wo aWWend and, Zhen appUopUiaWe, Wo paUWicipaWe in meeWingV of Whe SanWa CUX] 
CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion. If \oX ZiVh Wo Vpeak Wo an iWem on Whe agenda, pleaVe be pUeVenW aW Whe beginning 
of Whe meeWing aV an\ iWem, Xpon moWion, ma\ be moYed Wo Whe beginning of Whe agenda. PeUVonV ZiVhing Wo 
addUeVV Whe BoaUd aUe aVked Wo VWaWe WheiU name foU Whe UecoUd. The pUeVidenW of Whe BoaUd Zill eVWabliVh a 
Wime limiW of WhUee (3) minXWeV, XnleVV oWheUZiVe VWaWed b\ Whe pUeVidenW, foU commenWV fUom Whe pXblic. 
ConVideUaWion of all maWWeUV iV condXcWed in open VeVVion e[cepW WhoVe UelaWing Wo liWigaWion, peUVonnel and 
emplo\ee negoWiaWionV, Zhich, b\ laZ, ma\ be conVideUed in cloVed VeVVion. E[pXlVion appeal heaUingV aUe 
heaUd in cloVed VeVVion XnleVV a UeqXeVW foU heaUing in open VeVVion iV made b\ Whe appellanW. 

Backup Documentation: 

An\ ZUiWingV oU docXmenWV WhaW aUe pXblic UecoUdV and aUe pUoYided Wo a majoUiW\ of Whe goYeUning boaUd 
UegaUding an open VeVVion iWem on WhiV agenda Zill be made aYailable foU pXblic inVpecWion in Whe CoXnW\ Office 
of EdXcaWion, locaWed 400 Encinal SWUeeW, SanWa CUX], CA 95060, dXUing noUmal bXVineVV hoXUV. 

Translation Requests: 

SpaniVh langXage WUanVlaWion iV aYailable on an aV-needed baViV. PleaVe make adYance aUUangemenWV ZiWh 
Sage LeibenVon b\ Welephone aW (831) 466-5900 TUadXccioneV del inglpV al eVpaxol \ del eVpaxol al inglpV 
eVWin diVponibleV en laV VeVioneV de la meVa diUecWiYa. PoU faYoU haga aUUegloV poU anWicipado con Sage 
LeibenVon poU Welpfono al nXmeUo (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance ZiWh GoYeUnmenW Code VecWion 54954.2 (a), The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Zill, on 
UeqXeVW, make WhiV agenda aYailable in appUopUiaWe alWeUnaWiYe foUmaWV Wo peUVonV ZiWh a diVabiliW\, aV UeqXiUed 
b\ SecWion 202 of Whe AmeUicanV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV AcW of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and Whe fedeUal UXleV and 
UegXlaWionV adopWed in implemenWaWion WheUeof. IndiYidXalV Zho need WhiV agenda in an alWeUnaWiYe foUmaW oU 
Zho need a diVabiliW\-UelaWed modificaWion oU accommodaWion in oUdeU Wo paUWicipaWe in Whe meeWing VhoXld 
conWacW Sage LeibenVon, AdminiVWUaWiYe Aide Wo Whe SXpeUinWendenW, 400 Encinal SW., SanWa CUX], CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 

14



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​    
 

​       
 
 

 
 

 
           

  
 

 
 

      
 

  
 

  

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion 

FROM: AdminiVWUaWiYe DepaUWmenW 

SUBJECT: Special NoY. 5, 2020 MinXWeV 

BACKGROUND 

Special minXWeV of Whe NoYembeU 5, 2020 MeeWing of Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of 
EdXcaWion. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

AppUoYe NoY. 5, 2020 minXWeV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NoY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #5.0.2 
15



 
 

                    
    ​    ​      ​  ​    ​   ​      ​    ​      

 ​     ​     ​      
 

     
   

    
    

       
 

 
  

 
         

 
    

 
   
   

  
   

  
  

 
    

 
    
  
  

 
 

 
    

 
    

 
        

 
   

 
                  

    
 
           

 
        
   
   

  
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ santacru]coe.org 

MV. JDQH RR\HU BDUU ⚈ MV. RRVH FLOLFHWWL ⚈ MV. SDQGUD NLFKROV ⚈ MV. SXH RRWK ⚈ MU. DDQD SDOHV 
MU. AEHO SDQFKH] ⚈ MU. BUXFH 9DQ AOOHQ 

SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 
SSHFLDO BRDUG MHHWLQJ 

NRYHPEHU 5, 2020 
OSHQ SHVVLRQ 3:00 S.P. 

9IR78AL MHHWLQJ KRVWHG IURP WKH BRDUG RRRP 

8NAPPRO9ED MIN87ES 

1. CALL 7O ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ES7ABLISHMEN7 OF Q8OR8M 

Board Present (via videoconference) 

Jane Ro\er Barr 
Rose Filicetti 
Sandra Nichols 
Sue Roth (President) 
Dana Sales 
Abel Sanche] 

Staff Present (via videoconference) 

Faris Sabbah (Secretar\) 
Liann Re\es 
Sage Leibenson 

Absent 

Bruce Van Allen 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Superintendent Sabbah (Secretar\) led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. APPRO9AL OF AGENDA 

A call for a motion was made to make agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence, or approve the 
agenda as submitted. 

It was M.S.C. (Sales/Filicetti) to approve the agenda as submitted. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche] 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Van Allen 

16

https://santacru]coe.org


      
   

   
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

​  ​        
 

       
 

              
             

              
 

 
              

              
            

              
 

             
             

              
    

 
                  

              
       

 
     

 
           

 
        
   
   

  
 

 
      

 
    

 
           

             
           

  
 

            
             

 

SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 
Minutes, Special Meeting 
November 5, 2020 

4. P8BLIC COMMEN7 

None. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

None. 

6. P8BLIC HEARINGS, NE: B8SINESS, AND AC7ION I7EMS 

6.1 SB820 ASSOLFDWLRQ IRU GURZWK FXQGLQJ 

Deput\ Superintendent of Business Services. Liann Re\es, asked to take action on the SB 
820 Growth Funding Application which requires the signature of the board president. For 
funding consideration, this application must be submitted to CDE no later than November 6, 
2020. 

When the 2020-21 State Budget was approved, Senate Bill (SB) 98 provided local education 
agencies (LEAs) with a funding guarantee; the 2019-20 reported ADA would be used to 
calculate the 2020-21 funding. However, projected increases to enrollment and/or ADA would 
not be taken into consideration and would not be factored into 2020-21 funding calculations. 

Education Code (EC) Section 43505(b)(1)(A), as amended b\ Senate Bill 820, Chapter 110, 
Statutes of 2020, provides eligible local educational agencies (LEAs) the opportunit\ to appl\ 
for funding based on projected growth in either enrollment or average attendance (ADA) for 
the 2020-21 fiscal \ear. 

The Santa Cru] COE is eligible to appl\ for this funding since ADA growth was projected in the 
2020-21 adopted budget due to the conversion of C\press Charter High School to C\press 
Communit\ School under the Alternative Education program. 

The Board asked clarif\ing questions. 

It was M.S.C. (Barr/Filicetti) to approve the agenda as submitted. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche] 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Van Allen 

7.0 REPOR7S, PRESEN7A7IONS, AND INFORMA7IONAL I7EMS 

7.1 BRDUG BXGJHW :RUNVKRS 

The Board received an informational presentation from Superintendent Sabbah and Deput\ 
Superintendent of Business Services, Liann Re\es, regarding an overview of the Santa Cru] 
Count\ Office of Education¶s historical financial information and future budget planning 
process. 

The presentation detailed the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education¶s unrestricted spending 
balances from over the last several \ears, K-12 apportionment deferrals, effects of cash 

17



      
   

   
 

            
             

             
        

 
             

    
 

       
 

      
    

    
  

 
      

    
    

  
 

      
    

    
  

 
   

 
          

 

 

SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 
Minutes, Special Meeting 
November 5, 2020 

deferrals on the t\pical apportionment schedule, the current and projected effects of 
COVID-19 on school revenue, and highlighted strategies to achieve a balanced budget. The 
presentation also e[plained the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education¶s plan for ]ero-based 
budgeting and other financial planning for 2021-2022. 

The Board asked a number of clarif\ing questions of Deput\ Superintendent Re\es and 
Count\ Superintendent Sabbah. 

8. SCHED8LE OF MEE7INGS AND COMING E9EN7S 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
November 19, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Special Meeting (Virtual) 
December 10, 2020 
3:00 p.m. 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
December 17, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

9. ADJO8RNMEN7 

The Board President adjourned the meeting at 4:25 p.m. 

18



      
   

   
 

 

 

  
  

  
  

                 
                    

                    
                     

                  
                

               
                   

 
  

  
  

                  
                  

               
  

  
  

               
                  
                  

       
  

  
  

                
                

                  
                

               
              

      
 

SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 
Minutes, Special Meeting 
November 5, 2020 

PLEASE NO7E: 

PXEOLF PDUWLFLSDWLRQ: 

All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cru] 
Count\ Board of Education. If \ou wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the 
beginning of the meeting as an\ item, upon motion, ma\ be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons 
wishing to address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board will 
establish a time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated b\ the president, for comments from the 
public. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session e[cept those relating to litigation, 
personnel and emplo\ee negotiations, which, b\ law, ma\ be considered in closed session. E[pulsion 
appeal hearings are heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made b\ the 
appellant. 

BDFNXS DRFXPHQWDWLRQ: 

An\ writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majorit\ of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Count\ 
Office of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060, during normal business hours. 

7UDQVODWLRQ RHTXHVWV: 

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with 
Sage Leibenson b\ telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglps al espaxol \ del espaxol al inglps 
estin disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sage 
Leibenson por telpfono al numero (831) 466-5900. 

ADA CRPSOLDQFH: 

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education will, 
on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disabilit\, as 
required b\ Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the 
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an 
alternative format or who need a disabilit\-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
the meeting should contact Sage Leibenson, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., 
Santa Cru], CA 95060, (831) 466-5900. 

19



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​   
 

​    
 
 

 
 

 
     

 
 

 
      

 
  

 
  

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: BXViQeVV DeSaUWPeQW 

SUBJECT: RRXWiQe BXdgeW ReYiViRQV 

BACKGROUND 

AdjXVWV Whe 2020-2021 SSeQdiQg PlaQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ASSURYe Whe URXWiQe bXdgeW UeYiViRQV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWailed heUeiQ. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #5.0.3 
20



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

          
 

    
     
 

   
    
 

    
 

           
        

     
 

        
        

  
 

        
   

 
         

        
   

 
   

 
 

  
 

  
    
   
   
   
    
  
    

 
               

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Ms. Jane Royer Barr 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Dana M. Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent � 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 � 831-466-5600 � FAX 831-466-5607 � www.santacruzcoe.org 

MEMO 

DATE: November 19, 2020 

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

FROM: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 
Melissa Lopez, Director of Fiscal Services 

RE: October Budget Revisions 

Budget revisions in October reflect an increase in revenues in the amount of 
$1,630,456 and increases in expenditures in the amount of $996,915. The overall result 
is a net increase to fund balance of $633,541. 

Adjustments made to unrestricted revenue include the restoration of 10% reduction to 
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) of $1,289,994, which includes $117,113 of 
Education Protection Act (EPA) funds. 

Adjustments made to restricted revenue and expenditures for Special Education reflect 
anticipated costs associated with the opening of a new Licensed Childcare Institute. 

Business department staff will continue to communicate and work closely with 
department staff and managers to review revenues, expenditures, and budgets as we 
continue with 1st Interim reporting. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

LR:ml 
7 attachments 
cc: Rebecca Olker 

21

www.santacruzcoe.org


 
  

 

            

                                                                                                          
                                                                                      
                                                                                   
                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                             

                                                                                                        
                                                                                                       
                                                                                                     

                                                                                                          
                                                                                                         

                                                                        
                                                                                                                     

                                                           
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                 
                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                    
                                                                                                        

                                                                                                        

  
         

          
        

           
             

        

 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Budget Variance Summary for October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-2021 2020-21 OCTOBER 2020-21 

Description Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/2020 

REVENUE   
Local Control Funding Formula 
Federal Revenues 
State Revenues 
Local Revenues 
Contributions 

27,537,112 
5,816,517 
6,211,333 
8,677,516 

-

27,537,112 
7,219,738 
6,448,413 
8,903,198 

-

1,289,994 

10,533 

-
1,825 

305,582 
33,055 

(10,533) 

28,827,106 
7,221,563 
6,753,995 
8,936,253 

-
TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,478 50,108,461 1,300,527 329,929 51,738,917 

EXPENDITURES 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services, Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Interprogram Support 

10,868,103 
12,570,579 
14,381,643 
1,750,573 
7,297,393 

86,200 
(75,056) 

4,974,756 

11,419,225 
12,671,772 
13,994,521 
3,006,166 
7,597,252 

86,200 
(25,826) 

4,975,219 

(67,405) 
(94,591) 

(136,879) 
873,890 
134,431 

(80,475) 

54,760 
123,737 
100,634 

(955,920) 
1,027,985 

16,748 

11,406,580 
12,700,918 
13,958,276 
2,924,136 
8,759,668 

86,200 
(89,553) 

4,975,219 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,854,191 53,724,529 628,971 367,944 54,721,444 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

-
466,051 

-
466,051 -

-
466,051 

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 466,051 466,051 - - 466,051 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning Fund Balance 
Net Increase/(Decrease) 

24,639,370 
(4,077,764) 

28,254,427 
(4,082,119) 

-
671,556 (38,015) 

28,254,427 
(3,448,579) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 20,561,606 24,172,308 23,023,532 1,782,317 24,805,848 

Pacheco Bill Compliance: 
There were two consulting agreements in excess of $25,000 that required a budget revision during the month of October 2020. 

Professional services agreement with 360 Degree Customer Inc. to provide services of a Registered Nurse to oversee countywide COVID-19 surveillance testing for school 
district employees. CARES Act/Coronavirus Relief funds will be utilized for this service agreement. Contract amount not to exceed $71,250.00. 

Professional services agreement with Impact Launch to provide services supporting the initiation, organization, and facilitation of the Schools Integrated Behavioral 
Health Initiative (SIBHI). Impact Launch will utilize the Leadership for Community Transformation project design and social change framework. Differentiated Assistance 
funding will be utilized for this service agreement. Contract amount not to exceed $68,700.00. 

1 of 7 22



   
 

    

               
      

                                               
                             
                                  
                                  
                               
                                    
                                

                                                                                                                                 

                                                 
                                       

                                                                                                                                            

                                                
                               

                                 
                                 
                                 
                                      

                                                                                                                                       

                                                 
                                    

                                                                                                                                          

  
                               
                                 
                                 
                               
                                 
                                  
                                  
                                  

                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                     

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 
REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099) 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 
1st Interim LCFF Revenue Calcs 

0090 
0610 
0611 
0620 
0621 
1400 

EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 
JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS 
JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL 
COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL 
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

27,537,112 27,537,112 
1,412,115 

44,284 
24,503 

(317,108) 
8,487 

117,713 

Total Local Control Funding Formula 27,537,112 27,537,112 1,289,994 - 28,827,106 

Federal Revenues (8100-8299) 
EHCY 20/21 Budget and 19/20 Carryover 5630 NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 

5,816,517 7,219,738 
1,825 

Total Federal Revenues 5,816,517 7,219,738 - 1,825 7,221,563 

State Revenues (8300-8599) 
Update Salaries, Group home costs in LCI budget 
CTEIG 1I Update: FY20-21 Starting Balances 
SWP Technology Grant (Match Expenditures) 
20/21 Increased Award 
19/20 Grant Carryover 

6500 
6387 
6388 
6695 
7366 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
GRANT PROGRAM 
Strong Workforce Program 
Tobacco: Health Disparities 
SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 

6,211,333 6,448,413 
368,421 
(41,044) 
(38,003) 
15,396 

813 

Total State Revenues 6,211,333 6,448,413 - 305,582 6,753,995 

Local Revenues (8600-8799) 
NEW Save the Redwoods Grant, New Health Framework Grant 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 

8,677,516 8,903,198 
33,055 

Total Local Revenues 8,677,516 8,903,198 - 33,055 8,936,253 

Other Financing Sources (8900-8997) 
1st Interim Adjust 
1st Interim Adjust 
1st Interim Adjust 
1st Interim Adjust 
1st Interim Adjust 
1st Interim Adjust, Contributions to CTEP, Revised Allocations 
1st Interim CTEP Contribution Adjust 
1st Interim SWP Technology Contribution Adjust 

0030 
0040 
0050 
0060 
0086 
0090 
0830 
6388 

Educational Services 
Maintenance 
Operations 
Administration 
Technology Admin 
EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP 
Strong Workforce Program 

(95,654) 
5,512 
1,500 

18,285 
(5,653) 

132,927 
(46,384) 

(10,533) 

Total Other Financing Sources - - 10,533 (10,533) -

TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,478 50,108,461 1,300,527 329,929 51,738,917 

2 of 7 23



   
 

    

               
 

                                             
                             

                               
                                

                                 
                              

                               
                                
                                  

                                  
                                  

                             
                                   

                               

                                                                                                                             
                                             

                              
                            

                               
                                 

                                   
                               
                              

                                
                                  

                                  
                                    

                                
                             
                           

                                    
                                  

                               
                                   

                                  
                              

                                  
                                  

                                     
                                 

                                                                                                                           

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 
EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 10,868,103 11,419,225 
Update Salaries 0030 Educational Services (19,569) 
Update Salaries 0060 Administration 5,927 
Update Salaries 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (8,934) 
Update Salaries 0610 JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS 3,721 
Update Salaries 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL (75,494) 
Update Salaries 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 34,984 
Update Salaries 0830 CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP (8,040) 
Update Salaries 3025 NCLB:TIT I LOC DELINQ PRGS (3,721) 
Update Salaries 3183 ESSA School Improvement COE 9,953 
Update Salaries 3220 FED CARES CORONA RELIEF 8,854 
Update Salaries 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 13,114 
Update Salaries 6510 SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS (2,500) 
Update Salaries 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 29,060 

Total Certificated Salaries 10,868,103 11,419,225 (67,405) 54,760 11,406,580 
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 12,570,579 12,671,772 
Update Salaries 0040 Maintenance (6,370) 
Update Salaries 0060 Administration (82,267) 
Update Salaries 0086 Technology Admin (5,860) 
Update Salaries 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 7,491 
Update Salaries 0610 JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS (958) 
Update Salaries 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 12,970 
Update Salaries 0621 COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL (19,596) 
Update Salaries 3010 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN (6,113) 
Update Salaries 3025 NCLB:TIT I LOC DELINQ PRGS (1,116) 
Update Salaries 3220 FED CARES CORONA RELIEF 4,109 
Update Salaries 3310 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 963 
Update Salaries 5630 NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS (22,896) 
Update Salaries 5810 OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL 32,983 
Update Salaries 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 108,668 
Update Salaries 6510 SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS 2,500 
Update Salaries 6520 SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY I LEA 9,707 
Update Salaries 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities 13,219 
Update Salaries 7420 LEARNING LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 8,218 
Update Salaries 8150 RMA - ONGOING MAJOR MAINT (6,370) 
Update Salaries 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (12,546) 
Update Salaries 9366 IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT (8,405) 
Update Salaries 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 2,516 
Update Salaries 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH (354) 
Update Salaries 9412 YHDP- Youth Homeless Demonstration Project (1,346) 

Total Classified Salaries 12,570,579 12,671,772 (94,591) 123,737 12,700,918 

3 of 7 24



   
 

    

               
                                             

                             
                               
                            

                               
                                

                                
                              

                              
                                
                              

                                
                                  

                                  
                                  

                                 
                                

                                  
                           

                                       
                                     

                                     
                                 

                                 
                                   

                                   
                              

                                  
                                  

                                     
                                    

                                                                                                                         

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 
Update Salaries Educational Services 

14,381,643 13,994,521 
(26,089) 0030 

Update Salaries 0040 Maintenance 5,121 
Update Salaries 0060 Administration (47,467) 
Update Salaries 0086 Technology Admin (1,910) 
Update Salaries 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (2,065) 
Update Salaries 0610 JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS (2,758) 
Update Salaries 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL (17,759) 
Update Salaries 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS (14,845) 
Update Salaries 0621 COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL (9,232) 
Update Salaries 0830 CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP (19,875) 
Update Salaries 3010 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN (6,775) 
Update Salaries 3025 NCLB:TIT I LOC DELINQ PRGS (1,795) 
Update Salaries 3183 ESSA School Improvement COE 3,330 
Update Salaries 3220 FED CARES CORONA RELIEF 1,943 
Update Salaries 3310 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 2,334 
Update Salaries 5630 NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS (15,582) 
Update Salaries 6388 Strong Workforce Program (189) 
Update Salaries 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 116,711 
Update Salaries 6510 SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS 124 
Update Salaries 6520 SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY I LEA ( op ) 185 
Update Salaries 6685 Technical Assistance Grants 39 
Update Salaries 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities 9,032 
Update Salaries 7415 CLASSIFIED SUMMER ASSIST PROGRAM (4,901) 
Update Salaries 7420 LEARNING LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 1,104 
Update Salaries 8150 RMA - ONGOING MAJOR MAINT 5,121 
Update Salaries 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (11,363) 
Update Salaries 9366 IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT (5,833) 
Update Salaries 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 7,749 
Update Salaries 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH (124) 
Update Salaries 9412 YHDP- Youth Homeless Demonstration Project (477) 

Total Employee Benefits 14,381,643 13,994,521 (136,879) 100,634 13,958,276 

4 of 7 25



   
 

    

               
                                                

                                
                                    

                               
                              
                                   
                                  

                                 
                               

                             
                             
                              

                                 
                              

                                
                               

                               
                                

                                   
                            

                             
                             

                                 
                                 

                                       
                                    
                                

                                   
                                  

                                     
                                   

                                   
                                   

                             
                                 

                               
                                  

                                  

                                                                                                                              

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 

Educational Services 
1,750,573 3,006,166 

60,246 Update Salaries, EWRs 0030 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 0040 Maintenance (552) 
1st Interim Adjust 0050 Operations 26,475 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 0060 Administration 140,470 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 0086 Technology Admin 2,117 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 11,376 
Update Salaries 0610 JUVENILE COURT SCHOOLS 7,533 
Update Salaries 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL 95,533 
Update Salaries 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 428,125 
Update Salaries 0621 COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPPLEMENTAL 121,194 
Update Salaries 0830 CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP (18,627) 
Update Salaries 1100 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 2,573 
Update Salaries 3010 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN (28,098) 
Update Salaries 3025 NCLB:TIT I LOC DELINQ PRGS (25,355) 
Update Salaries 3183 ESSA School Improvement COE (13,345) 
Update Salaries 3220 FED CARES CORONA RELIEF (16,084) 
Update Salaries 3310 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN (3,297) 
Update Salaries, 20/21 EHCY 5630 NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 40,162 
Update Salaries 5810 OTHER RESTRICTED FEDERAL (32,983) 
Update Salaries 6388 Strong Workforce Program (89,163) 
Update Salaries, Group Home Costs LCI budget 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION (664,381) 
Update Salaries 6510 SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS (48,417) 
Update Salaries 6520 SP ED:PRJ WORKABILITY I LEA (9,892) 
Update Salaries 6680 TBCO USE PREVEN'N COE ADM GNTS ( op ) 751 
Update Salaries 6685 Technical Assistance Grants (39) 
Update Salaries 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities (6,074) 
Update Salaries 7366 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN (500) 
Update Salaries 7388 COVID-19 LEA REPONSE FUNDS 2,205 
1st Interim Balance Res 7415 CSESAP 7415 CLASSIFIED SUMMER ASSIST PROGRAM 4,901 
COVID-19 Testing Contract Nurse 7420 LEARNING LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 (80,572) 
Update Salaries 8150 RMA - ONGOING MAJOR MAINT 1,249 
Update Salaries, EWRs, New Save the Redwoods Grant 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (8,499) 
Update Salaries 9064 S4C 15,665 
Update Salaries 9366 IV-E FOSTER CARE ADMIN ACTIVIT 14,238 
Update Salaries 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T (10,265) 
Update Salaries 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH (2,522) 
Update Salaries 9412 YHDP- Youth Homeless Demonstration Project 1,823 

Total Books and Supplies 1,750,573 3,006,166 873,890 (955,920) 2,924,136 

5 of 7 26



   
 

    

               
                                                   

                                  
                                     

                                    
                               

                              
                                

                                   
                                
                                 
                                   

                                         
                                  

       
                            

                                    
                               

                                       
                                        

                                         
                                   

                                    
                                    

                                 
                                 
                                    

                                                                                                                               

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 7,297,393 7,597,252 
Update Salaries, Contract Impact Launch SIBHI 0030 Educational Services 62,462 
ENGIE 19/20 Yr 8 OM Fees & Web Portal 0040 Maintenance 7,313 
1st Interim Adjust 0050 Operations 376 
Trustee Election Costs 0060 Administration 80,000 
1st Interim Adjust 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (129,264) 
Update Salaries 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL (2,280) 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS (1,890) 
1st Interim LCFF/EPA Revenue Calcs 1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 117,713 
1st Interim Adjust 3010 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 40,986 
1st Interim Adjust 3025 NCLB:TIT I LOC DELINQ PRGS 31,988 
Adjust for EWRs 3183 ESSA School Improvement COE 62 
Scholastic Bookflix Online Library 3220 FED CARES CORONA RELIEF 1,178 
CTEIG 1I Update: FY20-21 6387 CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE 

GRANT PROGRAM (41,044) 
Digital Nest Contract Blanket, Santa Cruz Works Partner SMB 6388 Strong Workforce Program 27,500 
Update Salaries, Group home costs in LCI budget 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 794,308 
Infant transfer reduced due to unused vacancy budget 6510 SP ED-EARLY ED IND W/EXC NEEDS 48,293 
1st Interim Adjust 6512 SP ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 55 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 6680 TBCO USE PREVEN'N COE ADM GNTS (751) 
Update Salaries, 1st Interim Adjust 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities (2,082) 
Allocate 19/20 Carryover to Mileage, Travel/Conference 7366 SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 1,244 
360 Contract for Nurse/COVID-19 Testing 7420 LEARNING LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 71,250 
Field Trip Bus Save the Redwoods Grant, Mindfulness Neustadter 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 34,664 
Grading Symposium, National Student Clearinghouse 9064 S4C 17,335 
Printing Services 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH 3,000 

Total Services, Other Operating Expenses 7,297,393 7,597,252 134,431 1,027,985 8,759,668 

6 of 7 27



   
 

    

               

                                                            

                                                                                                                                                               

                                                  

                                                                                                                                                

                                                          
                              
                              
                                  
                                       
                                         
                                 
                                        
                                    
                                         
                                    

                                                                                                                                               

                                                       

                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                        

                                                                    

                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                  

 

Budget Variance Detail for 
October, 2020 

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 10/15/20 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 11/19/20 

Capital Outlay (6000-6999) 86,200 86,200 

Total Capital Outlay 86,200 86,200 - - 86,200 

Other Outgo (7100-7299, 7400-7499) 4,974,756 4,975,219 

Total Other Outgo 4,974,756 4,975,219 - - 4,975,219 

Interprogram Support Services (7300-7399) 
1st Interim Balance Indirects 
1st Interim Balance Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 
1st Interim Adjust Indirects 

0050 
0060 
0620 
0830 
5630 
6388 
6512 
6695 
7366 
9010 

Operations 
Administration 
COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP 
NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 
Strong Workforce Program 
SP ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
Tobacco: Health Disparities 
SUPPL PRGS:FSTR YOUTH/JUV DETN 
OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 

(75,056) (25,826) 
(25,350) 
(81,168) 
25,886 

157 
142 

13,316 
(55) 

1,301 
69 

1,976 

Total Interprogram Support (75,056) (25,826) (80,475) 16,748 (89,553) 

Interfund Transfers Out (7600-7629) 466,051 158,799 

Total Interfund Transfers Out 466,051 466,051 - - 466,051 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,320,242 54,190,580 628,971 367,944 55,187,495 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

24,639,370 

(4,077,764) 

20,561,606 

28,254,427 

(4,082,119) 

24,172,308 

671,556 

23,023,532 

(38,015) 

1,782,317 

28,254,427 

(3,448,579) 

24,805,848 

7 of 7 28



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​   
 

​    
 
 

 
 

 
         

       
    
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
           

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ 

FROM: BXVLQHVV DHSaUWPHQW 

SUBJECT: GLIWV aQG DRQaWLRQV 

BACKGROUND 

CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ PROLF\ 3280 UHTXLUHV WKaW aOO JLIWV aQG GRQaWLRQV UHFHLYHG b\ 
SURJUaPV FRQGXFWHG b\ WKH CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV bH aFFHSWHG b\ WKH 
CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

AFFHSW JLIWV aQG GRQaWLRQV aV IROORZV: 

PURJUaP: DRQRU: VaOXH: 

DULYH IRU SFKRROV 
FXQGUaLVHU 

VaULRXV DRQRUV 
(SHH aWWaFKHG) $1,200 

CTEP SaQG\ MaVW $200 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

GLIWV/GRQaWLRQV UHFHLYHG ZLOO bH XWLOL]HG b\ WKH SURJUaPV/VWaII WR ZKLFK WKH\ aUH GRQaWHG. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #5.0.4 
29



�

�

�

�gQpI�N]g�/EP]]Yh��k[Gg<QhIg

 <hj�"<ZI �Qghj�"<ZI� �Z]k[j�]N�jQr�h]YG 
<hP�E]YYIEjIG 
<hP��
PIEX��6I[Z] 

!IY<jjQ .QEX Ç ������ 
<hP 
GI�][O /P<g][ Ç ������ 
<hP 
�<YY<gG] 9]YQ Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
7<gG 0QIg[s Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z]

 ]dIv �I]gOI È ¹ÄÁ�ÁÁ 
<hP 

<YGqIYY 
PgQhjQ[I Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
7<hPDkg[ !<gQIY Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX� 
�g]jP /kI ÃÅ ¹ÂÁÁ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
/kZ<gIh !QEPIYYI ÂÃ ¹ÆÁ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
/jIq<gj  <kgQI Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
!I<[��QYY /E]jj Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
/<DD<P �<gQh Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
�]ghjIg  Ih ÂÃ ¹ÆÁ�ÁÁ EPIEX
 QjjYI �IhhQE< Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
+]YY<EX �kYQI Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
g]q[ �<ZQI Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX

 <[Ej]j !Qhhs Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ E<hP 
!<gjQ[Q /E]jj ÃÅ ¹ÂÁÁ�ÁÁ 
PIEX 
7]]G �IpI[ ÃÅ ¹ÂÁÁ�ÁÁ 6I[Z]

 ]dIv !IYQhh< ÃÅ ¹ÂÁÁ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
Ihj �gIZ][ ÂÃ ¹ÆÁ�ÁÁ E<hP 

$YXIg .IDIEE< Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
0<gGQN �Ihh<Zs[ Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
�Z �I[[s Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
�QZ �<[ Ã ¹ÂÁ�ÁÁ E<hP 
�]]jhjg<  IhYQI Ä ¹ÂÆ�ÁÁ E<hP 
$Og<Gs !<OOQI Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
<gg]h /j<Es ÂÅ ¹ÇÁ�ÁÁ EPIEX 

7<Y<hXIj� �]P[�<[G��<[QIYYI ÂÃ ¹ÆÁ�ÁÁ EPIEX 
GI�][O �[v] Ã ¹ÂÁ�ÁÁ E<hP 
�WIgh 
Q[Gs Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 
/<NNgI[ �][[< Ç ¹ÃÆ�ÁÁ 6I[Z] 

¹Â�ÃÁÁ�ÁÁ 

¾.��� 

30



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

     

​  

​  

​  

 

               
              

                
                 

                 
       

                 
    

 

  

 

 

  ​     ​   

  

     BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: BXVLQeVV DeSaUWPeQW 

SUBJECT: SXUSOXV IWePV 

BACKGROUND 

PeU BRaUd PROLc\ 3260, Whe BRaUd PXVW eYaOXaWe aQd YRWe RQ Whe dLVSRVaO PeWhRd fRU 
cRPSXWeUV. ThLV BRaUd PROLc\ LV aWWached fRU \RXU UeYLeZ. The adPLQLVWUaWLRQ haV deWeUPLQed Whe 
PRVW ecRQRPLcaO aQd aSSURSULaWe PeWhRd Rf dLVSRVaO LV OLVWed LQ LWeP #4 Rf Whe aWWached SROLc\: 
³If Whe BRaUd, b\ XQaQLPRXV YRWe Rf WhRVe SUeVeQW, fLQdV Whe SURSeUW\ LV Rf LQVXffLcLeQW YaOXe WR 
defUa\ Whe cRVW Rf aUUaQgLQg a VaOe, Whe SURSeUW\ VhaOO be dLVSRVed Rf LQ Whe PRVW effLcLeQW 
PaQQeU cRQVLVWeQW ZLWh Whe EdXcaWLRQ CRde.´ 

The fROORZLQg VXUSOXV LWePV aUe each YaOXed aW aQ eVWLPaWed $0 aQd WhXV VhRXOd be dLVSRVed Rf 
UaWheU WhaQ VROd. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ASSURYe Rf dLVSRVaO Rf VXUSOXV LWePV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWaLOed heUeLQ. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #5.0.5 
31



$VVHW7DJ 6WDWXV,G 2ZQHU 3URGXFW,G 
6HULDO1XPEH 
U 

3XUFKDV'DW 
H 

3XUFKD 
V2UGHU 

7LPHVWDP 
S 

3XUSRV 
H 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW�&��7RXFK�6FUHHQ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6�9&.� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6��'.� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW�&��7RXFK�6FUHHQ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6�=&.� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 5REHUW�=XQLJD 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6��'.� ��������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� $P\�'X)RXU 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6�7&.� ��������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 0DULVVD�5RVDV 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �6��'.� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� $QQH�0F0DQXV 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ '��;1+� ���������� 1�$ ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WDII 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �<�1�.� ��������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� &KULVWLQD�%RFDQHJUD 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ )��1+.� �������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ ��&3�3� �������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 5RELQ�(VWULQ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ ��)0�3� ��������� 1�$ ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� (VWKHU�6]\FKRZVNL 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ '5:=)4� �������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WDII�&��2IILFH 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ '�.3'4� �������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 

(ULFD�&ORXG�5P���1HZ� 
%ULJKWRQ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ )4��<5� ���������� 1�$ ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� (ULFD�&ORXG 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ )4��<5� ���������� � ��������� 6WDII 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ +5�+0&� �������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �13�+)� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ )�4�)'� �������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �1=4-/� ���������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WDII�6WUXFN�5RRP� 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ '5�1�.� ��������� � ��������� 6WDII 

32



����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 6WXGHQW 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ �<%�=+� ��������� � ��������� 6WXGHQW 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 1�$ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ ���1�.� ��������� 1�$ ��������� 1�$ 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 1�$ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ ��/�%0� �������� 1�$ ��������� 1�$ 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� 1�$ 'HVNWRS���'HOO���2SWL3OH[������ '�13'4� �������� 1�$ ��������� 1�$ 

����� 
(�:DVWH� 
�� %HFFD�%LQJ /DSWRS���'HOO���/DWLWXGH���(���� �3.-�5� ��������� ���������� 6WDII 

33



 

 

 
   

   
  

 

   

   

   

 
  

    
 

   

  

 

Business and Non-instructional Operations BP 3260 

SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY 

The Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools (County Superintendent) may 
sell or otherwise dispose of any personal property that he/she declares surplus to 
the needs of the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE), through a 
process consistent with Education Code. 

Personal property is defined as instructional materials, equipment, relocatable 
buildings, supplies, vehicles, and other such items. 

The following shall be the order in which disposal is accomplished. 

1. The County Superintendent is required to certify the value of the 
property in a report to the Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
(County Board) for its review. 

2. Offer the property at fair market value to all school districts within 
Santa Cruz County. 

3. Conduct a public sale at fair market value. 

4. Surplus personal property that the County Superintendent and the 
County Board agree to be of insufficient value to defray the cost of 
arranging a sale shall be disposed of in the most efficient manner not 
inconsistent with the Education Code. 

For surplus personal property estimated to be over $25,000 that belongs to 
SCCOE, the County Superintendent is required by law to: 

1. Obtain an independent evaluation of the property. 

2. Bring the proposed sale to the attention of the County Board for its 
approval. 

3. Advertise property for sale in a newspaper of general circulation for no 
less than one week. 

34



       
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

     
   

     
 

    
       

   
 

  
    

 
   

      
       

 
  

  
 
 

  

Business and Non-instructional Operations BP 3260 

SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY 
(continued) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1279 County Superintendent of Schools, disposing of personal property 
1605 Property Title 
17540-17542 Sale or lease of personal property by on district to another 

17545-17555 Sale of personal property 
35168 Inventory, including record of time and mode of disposal 
60500-60530 Sale, donation, or disposal of instructional materials 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
25505 District property, disposition, proceeds 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3944 Consolidated categorical programs, district title to equipment 
3946 Disposal of equipment purchased with state and federal consolidated application funds 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 40 
549 Surplus Property 

Adopted 11/20/2014 

35



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​    
 

​  
 
 

 
 

 
     

 
 

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ 

TO: Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

FROM: Administrative Department 

SUBJECT: Correspondence 

X IQIRUPaWLRQ 

BACKGROUND 

No neZ correspondence received. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: Nov. 19, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #6.0 
36



SANTA CRU= COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​      
 

​            
       

 
 
 

 
 

         
          

       
 

   
        
         

  
        

  
 

           
    ​  

 
 

 
  

 

  ​     ​   

  

           BRDUG MHHWLQJ DDWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AFWLRQ IQIRUPDWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ 

FROM: TKRPaV TaWXP, WLOOLaPV CRRUGLQaWRU, SaQWa CUX] COE 

SUBJECT: AQQXaO RHSRUW: WLOOLaPV LHJLVOaWLRQ, SWaWXV RI DHFLOH 1-3 SFKRROV - PaMaUR 
VaOOH\ UQLILHG SFKRRO DLVWULFW aQG SaQWa CUX] CLW\ SFKRRO DLVWULFW 

BACKGROUND 

EGXFaWLRQ CRGH � 1240(2)(B) UHTXLUHV, SXUVXaQW WR WKH WLOOLaPV SHWWOHPHQW LHJLVOaWLRQ, 
WKaW WKH CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV UHSRUW WKH ILQGLQJV RI WKH YLVLWV aQG UHYLHZV 
RI VFKRROV ZLWKLQ WKH FRXQW\ GHVLJQaWHG aV GHFLOH 1-3 VFKRROV. 

IQFOXGHG AWWaFKPHQWV: 
I. AQQXaO WLOOLaPV RHSRUW WR WKH SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ 

II. AQQXaO RHSRUW IRU PaMaUR VaOOH\ UQLILHG SFKRRO DLVWULFW aQG aVVRFLaWHG PULQFLSaO¶V 
WLOOLaPV SXIILFLHQF\ AVVXUaQFH IRUPV 

III. AQQXaO RHSRUW IRU SaQWa CUX] CLW\ SFKRRO DLVWULFW aQG aVVRFLaWHG PULQFLSaO¶V 
WLOOLaPV SXIILFLHQF\ AVVXUaQFH IRUPV 

*** TR YLHZ HDFK FDFLOLWLHV IQVSHFWLRQ TRRO (FIT) RHSRUWV UHIHUHQFHG LQ WKH 
GRFXPHQWV OLVWHG DERYH, SOHDVH YLVLW KWWS://VFFRH.OLQN/ILWUHSRUWV 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

RHFHLYH UHSRUWV. 

BRDUG MHHWLQJ DDWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGD IWHP: #7.1 
37

http://sccoe.link/fitreports


 

 
   

    
      

      
   

     
 

          
            

            
  

 
          

  
 

           
 

  
         

   
 

            
          

      
         

       
  

 
       

    
 
 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

DATE: Thursday, November 19, 2020 
TO: Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent SCCOE 
CC: Debi Bodenheimer, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 

George Lope], Director, Maintenance, Operations and Facilities 
FROM: Tom Tatum, Williams Coordinator, SCCOE 
SUBJECT: Annual Williams Report to the SCCOE Board 

We provided the Williams annual report for the Boards of both Pajaro Valley Unified 
School District and Santa Cru] City Schools. The PVUSD report was presented at their 
11/18/20 board meeting. The SCCS report was on the consent agenda of their 11/4/20 
board meeting. 

Both board reports are attached along with their respective FIT reports and ³Principal¶s 
2020-2021 Williams Sufficiency Assurance´ documents. 

Williams compliance applied to 19 schools in PVUSD and 1 school in SCCS. 

IQVWUXcWLRQaO MaWHULaOV: 
For all 20 schools visited, our findings were that all students had access to sufficient 
instructional materials. 

This year, because of the COVID -19 Pandemic, SB820 and the subsequent changes to 
Education Code Section 1241, authori]ed, that instructional materials sufficiency could 
be certified by the signed, ³Principal¶s 2020-2021 Williams Sufficiency Assurance´ 
document. This assurance document was supported by the distribution and collection 
of teacher questionnaires and surveys. This year ³sufficiency´ included access to the 
curriculum. 

The PVUSD and SCCS Williams Schools fully comply with the instructional materials 
component of the Williams settlement. 

38

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
 

  
              
            

   
 

          
          

           
          

  
 

          
         

         
      

 
 

          
 

 
  

      
        

 
  

              
   

 
 
      
      

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

FacLOLW\ IQVSHcWLRQV: 
The Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) was applied to all 20 schools. 18 of the 20 schools 
were found to be in ³Exemplary´ or ³Good´ repair. Two PVUSD schools were found to 
be in ³Fair´ repair. 

Utili]ing the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT), as developed by the Office of Public 
Schools Construction to determine if a school facility is in ³good repair´ as defined by 
Education Code (EC) Section 17002(d)(1) and to rate the facility pursuant to EC Section 
17002(d)(2), a school facilities inspection was completed at 19 PVUSD schools and 1 
SCCS school. 

Our visiting team reviewed the previous year¶s FIT report and the annual FIT reports 
submitted by the district. The team inspected restrooms, common areas, 
kitchen/multi-purpose facilities, and 25% of each school¶s classrooms. The attached 
2020-21 FIT reports reflect these reviews and inspections. 

SARCV: 
The 2018-19 SARCs were reviewed and found to accurately reflect the previous 
William¶s findings. 

THacKHU AVVLJQPHQWV/MLV-aVVLJQPHQWV: 
The 2020-21 Master Schedules and/or Teacher Assignment Listings were collected for 
all 20 schools and submitted to the SCCOE HR department. 

UQLIRUP CRPSOaLQW PURcHVV: 
Of the 25% of classrooms visited at each school, all had current notices posted in both 
Spanish and English. 

Attachments: 
1. Annual Report for PVUSD, 2020-21 Fiscal Year 
2. Annual Report for SCCS Elementary District, 2020-21 Fiscal Year 

39

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 

 
      

   
       

   
 
 

       
          

           
  

 
     

       
      

         
 

       
       

          
       

        
 
       

        
 

     
   

 
         

           
         

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV 
WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT LEGISLATION 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR 

The Williams Settlement Legislation requires the Count\ Superintendent of Schools to 
annuall\ monitor and report on schools ranked in Deciles 1-3. The Santa Cru] Count\ 
Superintendent of Schools and staff at the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education are 
responsible for: 

1. Determining if students haYe ³sufficient´ standards-aligned instructional 
materials in four core subject areas (English language arts, mathematics, 
histor\/social studies and science), including science laborator\ 
equipment in grades 9-12, and, as appropriate, in foreign languages, and 
health; 

2. Determining if there is an\ facilit\ condition that ³poses an emergenc\ or 
urgent threat to the health or safet\ of pupils or staff´; 

3. Determining if the school has proYided accurate data on the annual 
School Accountabilit\ Report Card (SARC) related to the sufficienc\ of 
instructional materials and the safet\, cleanliness, and adequac\ of school 
facilities; 

4. Ensuring that a Uniform Complaint Process (UCP) polic\ is in use and 
UCP notices are posted in all classrooms and in administratiYe offices; 
and 

5. Determining if there are an\ Teacher Mis-Assignments or Teacher 
Vacancies at these schools. 

This report presents the results of our Yisits and reYieZs of 19 schools in the Pajaro 
Valle\ Unified School District for the period of August - October 2020. A complete Site 
Summar\ Report and Facilities Inspection Tool for each school has been included Zith 

40

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
        

 
 

        
 

  
 

         
            
      

       
     

           
      ​  

 
 

  
 

          
          

           
           

         
        

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

this Annual Report for submission to PVUSD and COE Board Members and 
Superintendents. 

OXU ILQGLQJV IRU HaFK aUHa aUH aV IROORZV: 

IQVWUXFWLRQaO MaWHULaOV 

The team found that all students had access to sufficient instructional materials, 
including te[tbooks, in the core subject areas. All 19 PVUSD Williams schools Zere 
reYieZed for instructional materials/te[tbook sufficienc\ and access to the curriculum b\ 
using teacher questionnaires and surYe\s Zhich supported the signed ³Principal¶s 
2020-2021 Williams Sufficienc\ Assurance´ document. This process Zas authori]ed b\ 
SB820 and the subsequent changes to Education Code Section 1241. PVUSD 
Williams Schools full\ compl\ Zith the instructional materials component of the WiOOiaPV 
settlement. 

FaFLOLW\ IQVSHFWLRQV 

Utili]ing the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT), as deYeloped b\ the Office of Public 
Schools Construction to determine if a school facilit\ is in ³good repair´ as defined b\ 
Education Code (EC) Section 17002(d)(1) and to rate the facilit\ pursuant to EC Section 
17002(d)(2), a school facilities inspection Zas completed at all 19 of PVUSD Williams 
schools. Our Yisiting team reYieZed the preYious \ear¶s FIT report, annual FIT reports 
submitted b\ the district, and inspected restrooms, common areas, 
kitchen/multi-purpose facilities, and 25% of the school classrooms. 

41

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
 
 

          
 

   
 

 
 

  
    

  
   

   
    

  
    

   
    

  
    

   
   
    
    
    

    
   

 
 
 
 
 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

The folloZing are the results of the FIT reports and Instructional Materials reYieZ: 

SFKRRO PULQFLSaO FaFLOLWLHV FaFLOLWLHV I M 
RaWLQJ % IQVXIILFLHQF\ 

Amesti Juan Moran Good 95.83% None 
Ann Soldo Elaine Parker Good 98.75% None 
Calabasas Todd Westfall Good 94.90% None 
Cesar ChaYe] MS Benjamin BenaYide] Good 97.94% None 
E.A.Hall MS DaYid Harrah Fair 84.50% None 
Freedom Gloria Puga Good 98.56% None 
H.A.H\de Brooke Hofkins Good 97.06% None 
Hall District Ma\ra Fernande] Good 93.94% None 
LakeYieZ MS Rosa Hernande] Good 98.13% None 
Landmark Roberto Torres Good 98.38% None 
MacQuidd\ Shelb\ Bidd\ Good 97.56% None 
Mintie White Vicki Hallof Good 98.75% None 
Ohlone Jean Gottlob E[emplar\ 99.19% None 
Pajaro MS Christopher Harris Good 97.81% None 
Pajaro Valle\ HS MattheZ LeY\ Good 96.69% None 
Radcliff Laura Smith Good 97.50% None 
Rolling Hills MS IYan Alcara] Good 96.19% None 
Starlight Jackie Medina Good 98.25% None 
WatsonYille HS Clara Fernande] Fair 89.79% None 

42

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
 
 

    
 

          
          

        
​ ​   

 
       

​   
 

  
 

        
 

         
         

         
           

     
 

  
 

       
             

       
 

 
 

         
       

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

SFKRRO AFFRXQWaELOLW\ RHSRUW CaUGV (SARC) 

The Williams Settlement included language regarding the accurac\ of data reported in 
the School Accountabilit\ Report Card (SARC). The 2018-19 SARCs for 19 PVUSD 
Williams Schools are aYailable on the CA Department of Education Website 
(http://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/ta/ac/sa/). 

The SARCs for the 19 PVUSD Williams Schools accuratel\ reflect the findings b\ the 
WiOOiaPV committee members. 

THaFKHU MLV-aVVLJQPHQWV/VaFaQFLHV 

In the \ear preYious, 2019-20, there Zere no mis-assignments or teacher Yacancies. 

During our Yisit, the 2020-21 Teacher Assignment Listing Zas collected and has been 
submitted to the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Human Resources Department 
for their annual reYieZ. PVUSD has Zorked collaboratiYel\ Zith the Santa Cru] Count\ 
Office of Education to ensure that teachers are appropriatel\ credentialed and placed in 
the correct teaching assignments. 

UQLIRUP CRPSOaLQW PURFHVV 

All classrooms must haYe the Uniform Complaint Process Classroom Notice posted. 
The team found that of the 25% of classrooms Yisited at each site, ALL classes had 
current notices posted in both Spanish and English. 

AWWaFKPHQWV: 

19 Facilit\ Inspection Tools 2020 - 2021 (one FIT report for each site) 
19 Williams Settlement Legislation Reports 2020-21 (one summar\ for each site) 

43

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
      

 
 

 
 

  
    ​ ​  

 
 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

19 Principal¶s 2020-2021 Williams Sufficienc\ Assurance documents (one for each site) 

Tom Tatum 

Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education, WiOOiaPV Coordinator 
ttatum@santacru]coe.org 

44

mailto:ttatum@santacruzcoe.org
www.santacruzcoe.org


45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



 

 

 
      

   
      

   
 
 

       
          

           
  

 
     

       
      

         
 

       
       

          
       

        
 
       

        
 

     
   

 
           

        
        

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV 
WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT LEGISLATION 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ELEMENTARY DISTRICT 
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR 

The Williams Settlement Legislation requires the Count\ Superintendent of Schools to 
annuall\ monitor and report on schools ranked in Deciles 1-3. The Santa Cru] Count\ 
Superintendent of Schools and staff at the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education are 
responsible for: 

1. Determining if students have ³sufficient´ standards-aligned instructioinal 
materials in four core subject areas (English language arts, mathematics, 
histor\/social studies and science), including science laborator\ 
equipment in grades 9-12, and, as appropriate, in foreign languages, and 
health; 

2. Determining if there is an\ facilit\ condition that ³poses an emergenc\ or 
urgent threat to the health or safet\ of pupils or staff´; 

3. Determining if the school has provided accurate data on the annual 
School Accountabilit\ Report Card (SARC) related to the sufficienc\ of 
instructional materials and the safet\, cleanliness, and adequac\ of school 
facilities; 

4. Ensuring that a Uniform Complaint Process (UCP) polic\ is in use and 
UCP notices are posted in all classrooms and in administrative offices; 
and 

5. Determining if there are an\ Teacher Mis-Assignments or Teacher 
Vacancies at these schools. 

This report presents the results of our visit and review at Gault Elementar\ in the Santa 
Cru] Cit\ Schools Elementar\ District for the period of August - October 2020. A 
complete Site Summar\ Report and Facilities Inspection Tool for this school has been 

101

www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
          

  
 

        
 

  
 

         
             

     ​ ​  
 

  
 

          
          

           
        

        
         

      
 

         
 

    
 

          
          

       
​ ​   

 
         

 ​ ​   

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

included with this Annual Report for submission to District and COE Board Members 
and Superintendents. 

OXU ILQGLQJV IRU HaFK aUHa aUH aV IROORZV: 

IQVWUXFWLRQaO MaWHULaOV 

The team found that all students had access to sufficient instructional materials, 
including te[tbooks, in the core subject areas. Gault Elementar\, when reviewed for 
instructional materials/te[tbook sufficienc\, full\ complied with the WiOOiaPV settlement. 

FaFLOLW\ IQVSHFWLRQV 

Utili]ing the Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT), as developed b\ the Office of Public 
Schools Construction to determine if a school facilit\ is in ³good repair´ as defined b\ 
Education Code (EC) Section 17002(d)(1) and to rate the facilit\ pursuant to EC Section 
17002(d)(2), a school facilities inspection was completed at Gault Elementar\ School. 
Our visiting team reviewed the previous \ear¶s FIT report, annual FIT reports submitted 
b\ the district, and inspected restrooms, common areas, kitchen/multi-purpose facilities, 
and 25% of the school classrooms. 

Gault Elementar\ was determined to be in ³Good´ repair, evaluated at 96.38%. 

SFKRRO AFFRXQWabLOLW\ RHSRUW CaUGV (SARC) 

The Williams Settlement included language regarding the accurac\ of data reported in 
the School Accountabilit\ Report Card (SARC). The 2018-19 SARC for Gault 
Elementar\ is available on the CA Department of Education Website 
(http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/). 

In reviewing the 2018-19 report, the SARC for Gault Elementar\ accuratel\ reflects the 
findings b\ the WiOOiaPV committee members. 

102

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
www.santacruzcoe.org


 

 
 

  
 

        
 

         
         

        
           

     
 

  
 

       
             

       
 

 
 

    
      

 
 

 

  
    ​ ​  

 
 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

                 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mh� Ja[e R]seg Bagg 
Mh� R]he FQYQcejjQ 
Mh� Sa[dga NQcP]Yh 
Mh� Ske R]jP 
Mg� Da[a M� SaYeh 
Mg� AbeY Sa[cPev 
Mg� Bgkce Va[ AYYe[ 

ÅÁÁ Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ⬩ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÁ ⬩ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ-ÆÇÁÈ ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

THaFKHU MLV-aVVLJQPHQWV/VaFaQFLHV 

In the \ear previous, 2019-20, there were no mis-assignments or teacher vacancies. 

During our visit, the 2020-21 Teacher Assignment Listing was collected and has been 
submitted to the Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Human Resources Department 
for their annual review. SCCS has worked collaborativel\ with the Santa Cru] Count\ 
Office of Education to ensure that teachers are appropriatel\ credentialed and placed in 
the correct teaching assignments. 

UQLIRUP CRPSOaLQW PURFHVV 

All classrooms must have the Uniform Complaint Process Classroom Notice posted. 
The team found that of the 25% of classrooms visited at each site, ALL classes had 
current notices posted in both Spanish and English. 

AWWaFKPHQWV: 

Facilit\ Inspection Tool 2020 - 2021 
Gault Elementar\ School Williams Settlement Legislation Report 2020-21 

Tom Tatum 

Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education, WiOOiaPV Coordinator 
ttatum@santacru]coe.org 

103

mailto:ttatum@santacruzcoe.org
www.santacruzcoe.org


104



105



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
 

​      
 

​       
 

​        
 
 
 

 
 

               
               

                 
                

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
    

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: DU. FaULV SabbaK, CRXQW\ SXSeULQWeQdeQW Rf ScKRROV 

SUBJECT: COVID-19 aQd ScKRRO E[SaQVLRQ Rf IQ-PeUVRQ SeUYLceV USdaWe 

BACKGROUND 

SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OffLce Rf EdXcaWLRQ KaV beeQ ZRUNLQJ LQ cROOabRUaWLRQ ZLWK WKe SaQWa CUX] 
CRXQW\ HeaOWK SeUYLceV aJeQc\ aQd VcKRRO dLVWULcWV WR SUeSaUe fRU aQd UeVSRQd WR WKe RXWbUeaN 
Rf COVID-19 LQ RXU cRPPXQLW\. TKe BRaUd ZLOO UeceLYe aQ XSdaWe RQ WKe Za\V LQ ZKLcK WKe 
SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OffLce Rf EdXcaWLRQ KaV beeQ ZRUNLQJ WR UeVSRQd WR WKe COVID-19 cULVLV. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ReceLYe UeSRUW. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWaLOed ZLWKLQ UeSRUW. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #7.2 
106



²öŭƴö�!ƞƼǥ�!ŸƼŭƴǛ� ŸöƞĚ�ŸĻ�0ĚƼēöƴŊŸŭ� 
yŸǔġūĒġƞ�͇̇̏�̈̆̈̆ 

Ɣ §ŢöŭƦ�ƴŸ�ŊŭēƞġöƦġ�Ŋŭ͡ƛġƞƦŸŭ�
ƦġƞǔŊēġƦ 

Ɣ ÀġƦƴŊŭļ�ƼƛĚöƴġ 

Ɣ !Ƽƞƞġŭƴ�ÀƞöśġēƴŸƞǛ�ŸĻ�!�ßX(̇̏͡ 

Ɣ !(§R�JƼŊĚöŭēġ 

107



&ULWHULD����5HDGLQHVV�6\VWHPV 
䙘 6XUYHLOODQFH�7HVWLQJ�� �6WDQIRUG� 
䙘 5DSLG�$FFHVV�7HVWLQJ� �6&&+6�6DOXG� 
䙘 6FKRRO�(QYLURQPHQW�5HYLHZV 
䙘 &RQWDFW�7UDFLQJ 
䙘 6XSSRUW�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�&RPPXQLW\ 
䙘 :RUNLQJ�ZLWK�SDUHQWV��VWXGHQWV�DQG�VWDII 

&ULWHULD����+HDOWK�&RQGLWLRQV 
䙘 &RXQW\�5LVN�/HYHO 
䙘 /RFDO�(SLGHPLRORJLFDO�&RQGLWLRQV 
䙘 ([SRVXUHV��&OXVWHUV�DQG�2XWEUHDNV 

108



Ɣ ²ġǔġƞöŢ�²ēńŸŸŢ�(ŊƦƴƞŊēƴƦ�öƞġ�ŭŸǕ�
ŸĻĻġƞŊŭļ�Ŋŭ͡ƛġƞƦŸŭ�ƦġƞǔŊēġƦ 

Ɣ JƞŸƼƛƦ�ŭŸ�Ţöƞļġƞ�ƴńöŭ�̇̊�ƦƴƼĚġŭƴƦ 

Ɣ yŸ�ūŊǚŊŭļ�ŸĻ�ēŸńŸƞƴƦ 

Ɣ �ĚńġƞŊŭļ�ƴŸ�öŢŢ�ļƼŊĚöŭēġ�͛ĚŊƦƴöŭēŊŭļ͇�
Ļöēġ�ēŸǔġƞŊŭļƦ͇�ĚŊƦŊŭĻġēƴŊŭļ͇�ġƴē͌͜ 

109



Ɣ yŸǔ͌�̇̆͆�²ƼĒƦƴöŭƴŊöŢ�͛ƞġĚ͜�ÀŊġƞ 

Ɣ §ŸƴġŭƴŊöŢ�ūŸǔġ�ƴŸ�àŊĚġƦƛƞġöĚ� 
ǕŊƴńŊŭ�ǕġġŞƦ 

Ɣ ÀńöŭŞƦļŊǔŊŭļ�öŭĚ�àŊŭƴġƞ� ƞġöŞ�ǕŊŢŢ� 
ŢġöĚ�ƴŸ�ūŸƞġ�ŸƼƴĒƞġöŞƦ 

Ɣ �ǔġƞ�̎̆̆�²ƼƞǔġŊŢŢöŭēġ�ƴġƦƴƦ�ĚŸŭġ� 

Ɣ yġǕ�öƞƞöŭļġūġŭƴƦ�ĻŸƞ�ªöƛŊĚ�
�ēēġƦƦ�ÀġƦƴŊŭļ�ǕŊƴń�ŢŸēöŢ�ēŢŊŭŊēƦ 

Ɣ �ŭļŸŊŭļ�ĚŊƦēƼƦƦŊŸŭƦ�ǕŊƴń�Ç!²! 

110



111

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Travel-Advisory.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Guidance-for-the-Prevention-of-COVID-19-Transmission-for-Gatherings-November-2020.aspx


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
​      

 
​       

 
​            

   
  
 

 
 

 
              

              
                

              
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

  

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: DU. FaUiV Sabbah, CRXQW\ SXSeUiQWeQdeQW Rf SchRROV 

SUBJECT: CSBA NRPiQaWiRQ fRU CSBA RegiRQaO DeOegaWeV aQd CCBE BRaUd Rf 
DiUecWRUV iQ RegiRQ 9 

BACKGROUND 

NRPiQaWiRQV aUe beiQg acceSWed XQWiO ThXUVda\, JaQXaU\ 7 2021 fRU eOecWiRQ WR Whe CaOifRUQia 
SchRRO BRaUdV AVVRciaWiRQ¶V DeOegaWe AVVePbO\. DeOegaWeV ZiWh WeUPV WhaW eQd iQ 2021 aUe XS 
fRU eOecWiRQ. DeOegaWeV eOecWed iQ 2021 ZiOO VeUYe a WZR \eaU WeUP begiQQiQg ASUiO 1, 2021 
WhURXgh MaUch 31, 2023. The BRaUd ZiOO UeceiYe iQfRUPaWiRQ abRXW Whe XScRPiQg CSBA eOecWiRQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ReceiYe SUeVeQWaWiRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #7.3 
112



 

       
     

           
        

            
    

     
               

            

         
         

         

    

  

        

      

     

    
    

  

     
     

October 2�, 2020 TIME SENSITIVE - REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 
DEADLINE: Thursday, January 7, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

To: CSBA Member County Boards of Education in Odd-Numbered Regions 
From: Xilonin Cruz-Gonzalez, President 
Re: Elected CSBA Regional County Delegate & CCBE Board of Directors Call for Nominations in Regions 

1, 3, 5, 7, 9, and 11 

Nominations are being accepted until Thursday, January 7, 2021 for election to the California School Boards 
Association¶s Delegate Assembl\. Delegates with terms that end in 2021 are up for election. Ballots for the Delegate 
Assembly election will be sent to each member board within the region or subregion by February 1, 2021. Delegates 
elected in 2021 will serve a two-year term beginning April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2023. There are two required Delegate 
Assembly meetings each year; in 2021, the dates are May 15-16 and November 30 - December 1. 

In addition to serving on CSBA¶s Delegate Assembl\, the regional count\ Delegates comprise the California Count\ Boards 
of Education¶s (CCBE) Board of Directors. In accordance with CCBE¶s B\laws, CCBE Directors are elected through 
CSBA¶s Regional Count\ Delegate election process. A memo from CCBE President Janet Wohlgemuth is included. 

Nomination instructions are as follows: 

¾ Only CSBA member county boards of education may nominate a board member for the County Delegate seat in� 
their region. For region QXPEHU, see ³CSBA REGION INDEX FOR DISTRICTS & COES´ document. 

¾ A nominee¶s count\ board must be a member of CSBA. 

¾ Nominating county boards must obtain permission from the nominee prior to submitting a nomination. 

¾ Nominees must submit a one-page, single-sided, biographical sketch form. 

¾ Nominees may submit an optional one-page, one-sided résumé. 

Documents related to the nomination process are being provided online only. The forms, as well as information about 
the Delegate Assembly, may be downloaded from CSBA¶s website: www.csba.org/ElectiontoDA. 

The deadline for nomination materials is 11:59 p.m. on Thursday, January 7, 2021. Materials can be sent via email to 
nominations@csba.org. Nomination materials may also be sent via mail, to the CSBA Executive Office, 3251 Beacon 
Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95961, with a postmark of no later than January 7, 2021. 

113

http://www.csba.org/ElectiontoDA
mailto:nominations@csba.org


 

 

 

    

  

    

  
  

   

 
 

 

 
 

  
    

  
  

  

  

 
 

 

 
   

  
    

  

  
 

October 26, 2020 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: CCBE and CSBA Member County Boards of Education 

FROM: Janet Wohlgemuth, CCBE President 

SUBJECT: 2021 County CCBE Board of Directors/ CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations 

Enclosed is the nomination material for election of CCBE Board of Directors from your region. 
Each CCBE-elected Director also acts as a representative to the CSBA Delegate Assembly. 

CCBE is a statewide organization that is a section of CSBA and partners with it in providing 
educational leadership serving the unique needs of all county boards of education in California. 
Through advocacy, training, mentoring, marketing and communications, CCBE’s mission is to 
serve and represent the county boards of education community by strengthening and promoting 
local governance, and enabling county boards to help every student succeed.  It is the dynamic 
network of members dedicated to maximizing education opportunities for all. 

CCBE Directors establish the vision, mission, and goals for CCBE, and ensure that activities and 
programs remain focused on those goals and the issues identified in CCBE’s policies.  The 
CCBE Directors serves an organization that is dedicated to advancing equity and knowledge in 
the education community, by being engaged and tenacious champions for education. Each board 
member, also referred to as Regional Director, represents all county board members in their 
CCBE region and sits on the CSBA Delegate Assembly.  As such, individuals who are 
committed and involved in providing educational leadership are needed to fill this important role. 

For CCBE, the Directors’ roles and responsibilities include: 
� Adopt CCBE’s budget, policy platform, bylaws and standing rules; 
� Act as the conduit for communication between CCBE and county board members; 
� Aid county board members in two-way communications with their local school districts; 
� Select and endorse a candidate for the CSBA Director-at-Large, County position; 
� Support and participate in CCBE’s and CSBA’s activities and events. 

Directors are required to attend at least three CCBE Board of Directors meetings each year.  In 
2021, the first meeting is scheduled on May 16th following CSBA’s Delegate Assembly 
meeting, the second meeting will precede CCBE’s Annual Conference on September 10th, and 
the third meeting is scheduled on December 2nd following CSBA’s Delegate meeting. Each 
Director is also required to attend all CSBA Delegates Assembly meetings, 

For further information about CCBE, please go to www.theccbe.org or contact CCBE staff, at 
ccbe@csba.org.  Thank you. 

California County Boards of Education| 3251 Beacon Boulevard | West Sacramento, CA 95691| (800) 266-3382 
114

http://www.theccbe.org/
mailto:ccbe@csba.org


   

    

   

  

 
           

 
 

   

     

  
    

      

ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ĞůĞŐĂƚĞ�Θ�
������ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ
Nomination Form for 2021 Election 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE NOMINATING BOARD 

Deadline: Thursday, January 7, 2021 ൟ No late submissions accepted 
This form is required. Please submit this Nomination Form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org no later than 11:59 p.m. on January 7, 
2021.  Forms may also be submitted via mail�ƚo CSBA's Executive Office�at 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a 
postmark of no later than January 7, 2021. Iƚ iƐ ƚhe caŶdidaƚe͛Ɛ ƌeƐƉŽŶƐibiliƚǇ ƚŽ cŽŶfiƌm ƚhaƚ CSBA haƐ ƌeceiǀed ŶŽmiŶaƚiŽŶ maƚeƌialƐ 
prior to the deadline.  

CSBA Region/subregion # 

See "CSBA REGION INDEX FOR DISTRICTS & COE^͟ 

The Board of Education of the _____________________________________________________________ 
(Nominating �K��Žƌ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�h^�) 

voted to nominate ____________________________________________͘ The nominee is a member of the 
(Nominee) 

__________________________________________________________________which is a member of the 
(NŽmiŶee͛Ɛ BŽaƌdͿ 

California School Boards Association�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ŽĨ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�;����Ϳ͘ 

❑ dŚĞ�ŶŽŵŝŶĞĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽŵŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƐĞƌǀĞ͕�ŝĨ�ĞůĞĐƚĞĚ͕�ĂƐ�Ă��^����ĞůĞŐĂƚĞ�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů 
ĂƐ�Ă�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�������ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͘ 

______________________________________________ ____________________________ 
Board Clerk or Board Secretary (signature) Date 

______________________________________________ 
Board Clerk or Board Secretary (print name) 

ONLY ONE NOMINEE PER NOMINATION FORM 

115

mailto:nominations@csba.org


  
 

    

 

    

  

           

 

          

 
 

 

ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ĞůĞŐĂƚĞ�Θ�
������ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ
�ŝŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐĂů�^ŬĞƚĐŚ Form for 2021 Election 
Deadline: Thursday, January 7, 2021 ൟ No late submissions accepted 
This form is required. An optional, one-page, single-sided, résumé may also be submitted. Do noƚ Ɛƚaƚe ͞Ɛee ƌéƐƵmé͘͟ Do noƚ ƌe-
type this form. Iƚ iƐ ƚhe candidaƚe͛Ɛ ƌeƐƉonƐibiliƚǇ ƚo confiƌm ƚhaƚ CSBA has received nomination materials prior to the deadline.  
Please submit completed form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org no later later than 11:59 p.m. on January 7, 2021. Forms may 
also be submitted via mail�to CSBA's Executive Office�at 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a postmark of no 
later than January 7, 2021. 

Your signature indicates your consent to have your name placed on the ballot ƚŽ�ƐĞƌǀĞ�ĂƐ�Ă��^����ĞůĞŐĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ� 

ƚŚĞ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ŽĨ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�;����Ϳ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ŝĨ�ĞůĞĐƚĞĚ͘ 

Signature: Date:  

Name: CSBA Region & subregion #: 

District or COE: Years on board: 

Profession: Contact Number (� Cell � Home  � Bus.): 

Primary E-mail: 

Are you an incumbent Delegate? � Yes   � No If yes, year you became Delegate: 

Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate?  Please describe the skills and experiences you would bring to the Delegate 
Assembly. 

Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA.  

What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address it? 

116

mailto:nominations@csba.org
jpeters
Rectangle



 
 

 

 
   

  

  

  

 

 

      
 

   
 

 

     
 

   
 

Delegate Assembly 
Important Dates 

2021 Delegate Assembly Election 

Thursday, January 7: Deadline for Nomination Forms and Biographical 
Sketch Forms 

Monday, February 1: Ballots sent to member boards 

Monday, March 15: Deadline for ballots to be sent back to CSBA 

By Wednesday, March 31: Ballots will be counted 

Thursday, April 1: First day of new 2-year term for Delegates 
elected in 2021 

2021 Delegate Assembly Meeting Dates 

Saturday – Sunday, May 15 - 16 
(scheduled to occur in Sacramento) 

Tuesday – Wednesday, November 30 - December 1 
(scheduled to occur in San Diego) 

2022 Delegate Assembly Meeting Dates 

Saturday – Sunday, May 21-22 
(scheduled to occur in Sacramento) 

Tuesday – Wednesday, November 29 - 30 
(scheduled to occur in San Diego) 

117



 

 
  

                     
       

  
   

   
  

 
  

  
  

 
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

   
    

  
    

  
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

     
  

 
 

   
  

   
    

   
 

  
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
   

  
  

  
 

  
  

   
  

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
    

   
  

 
 

  
   

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
   

  
 

  
  

    
   
   
 

   
 

      
  

  
 

   
 

   
  

DELEGATE ASSEMBLY ROSTER with terms (Updated 10/28/2020) 
� = District or COE appointment 

REGION 1 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) Region 4 County 
Director: Frank Magarino (Del Norte County USD) David Patterson (Placer COE), 2022 
Subregion 1-A (Del Norte, Humboldt) 
Donald McArthur (Del Norte County USD), 2021 
Lisa Ollivier (Eureka City Schools), 2022 
Subregion 1-B (Lake, Mendocino) 
Tyler Nelson (Ukiah USD), 2022 
Region 1 County 
David Browning (Lake COE), 2021 

REGION 2 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) 
Director: Sherry Crawford (Siskiyou COE) 
Subregion 2-A (Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity) 
Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD), 2021 
Subregion 2-B (Shasta) 
Vacant, 2021 
Subregion 2-C (Lassen, Plumas) 
Vacant, 2022 
Region 2 County 
Brenda Duchi (Siskiyou COE), 2022 

REGION 3 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: A.C. (Tony) Ubalde (Vallejo City USD) 
Subregion 3-A (Sonoma) 
Jeremy Brott (Bennett Valley Union SD), 2022 
Laurie Fong (Santa Rosa City Schools), 2021 
Subregion 3-B (Napa) 
Indira Lopez (Calistoga Joint USD), 2021 
Subregion 3-C (Solano) 
Diane Ferrucci (Benicia USD), 2021 
David Isom (Fairfield-Suisun USD), 2021 
Michael Silva (Vacaville USD), 2022 
Subregion 3-D (Marin) 
Greg Knell (San Rafael City Schools), 2022 
Region 3 County 
Gina Cuclis (Sonoma COE), 2021 
Delegate-at-Large 
Dana Dean (Solano COE) 

REGION 4 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: Paige Stauss (Roseville Joint Union HSD) 
Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama) 
Vacant, 2022 
Subregion 4-B (Butte) 
Sandra Barnes (Oroville City ESD), 2021 
Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba) 
Talwinder Chetra (Live Oaks USD), 2022 
Silvia Vaca (Williams USD), 2021 
Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra) 
Julann Brown (Auburn Union ESD), 2021 
Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD), 2021 
Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD), 2022 

Delegate-at-Large 
Mike Walsh (Butte COE) 

REGION 5 – 10 Delegates (7 elected/3 appointed�) 
Director: Alisa MacAvoy (Redwood City ESD) 
Subregion 5-A (San Francisco) 
Jenny Lam (San Francisco County USD)�, 2021 
Rachel Norton (San Francisco County USD)�, 2021 
Vacant (San Francisco County USD)�, 2022 
Subregion 5-B (San Mateo) 
Davina Drabkin (Burlingame ESD), 2021 
Carrie Du Bois (Sequoia Union HSD), 2021 
Eddie Flores (South San Francisco USD), 2022 
Amy Koo (Belmont-Redwood Shores SD), 2022 
Clayton Koo (Jefferson ESD), 2022 
Gregory Land (San Mateo Union HSD), 2021 
Region 5 County 
Beverly Gerard (San Mateo COE), 2021 

REGION 6 – 18 Delegates (11 elected/7 appointed�) 
Director: Darrel Woo (Sacramento City USD) 
Subregion 6-A (Yolo) 
Jackie Wong (Washington USD), 2022 
Subregion 6-B (Sacramento) 
Beth Albiani (Elk Grove USD)�, 2021 
Michael Baker (Twin Rivers USD)�, 2021 
Pam Costa (San Juan USD)�, 2021 
Craig DeLuz (Robla ESD), 2022 
Basim Elkarra (Twin Rivers USD), 2021 
John Gordon (Galt Joint Union ESD), 2021 
Lisa Kaplan (Natomas USD), 2021 
Mike McKibbin (San Juan USD)�, 2022 
JoAnne Reinking (Folsom-Cordova USD), 2022 
Edward Short (Folsom-Cordova USD), 2021 
Bobbie Singh-Allen (Elk Grove USD)�, 2022 
Vacant, 2021 
Vacant (Sacramento City USD)�, 2022 
Vacant (Sacramento City USD)�, 2021 
Subregion 6-C (Alpine, El Dorado, Mono) 
Misty diVittorio (Placerville Union ESD), 2022 
Suzanna George (Rescue Union ESD), 2021 
Region 6 County 
Shelton Yip (Yolo COE), 2022 

REGION 7 – 19 Delegates (14 elected/5 appointed�) 
Director: Yolanda Peña Mendrek (Liberty Union HSD)_____ 
Subregion 7-A (Contra Costa) 
Elizabeth Bettis (Walnut Creek ESD), 2021 
Rachel Hurd (San Ramon Valley USD)�, 2022 
Linda Mayo (Mt. Diablo USD)�, 2021 
Meredith Meade (Lafayette SD), 2021 
Marina Ramos (John Swett USD), 2022 

P a g  e  | 1 118



 

 
  

 
  

 
   

  
 

  
 

   
  

  
    

 
  

 
    

 
   

  
   

 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

   
 

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

   
  

  
   

 
  

  
 

    
  
     

 
   

 
   

 

     
   

 
  

  
  

 
  

    
   

  
   

     
  

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
   
 

  
   

  
  

 
  

 
   

 
     

   
  

  
 

 
   

 
  

  
   

 
   

 
 

   
 

 

Mary Rocha (Antioch USD), 2022 
Pauline Rivera Allred (Liberty Union HSD), 2022 
Richard Severy (Moraga ESD), 2021 
Subregion 7-B (Alameda) 
James Aguilar (San Leandro USD), 2022 
Linda Canlas (New Haven USD), 2021 
Ann Crosbie (Fremont USD)�, 2021 
Jody London (Oakland USD)�, 2021 
Diana Prola (San Leandro USD), 2021 
Monique Tate (San Leandro USD), 2022 
Jeff Wang (New Haven USD), 2021 
Anne White (Livermore Valley Joint USD), 2022 
Jamie Yee (Pleasanton USD), 2021 
Gary Yee (Oakland USD)�, 2022 
Region 7 County 
Amber Childress (Alameda COE), 2021 

REGION 8 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 appointed�) 
Director: Matthew Balzarini (Lammersville Joint USD) 
Subregion 8-A (San Joaquin) 
Kathleen Garcia (Stockton USD)�, 2021 
Kathy Howe (Manteca USD), 2022 
Cecilia Mendez (Stockton USD)�, 2022 
George Neely (Lodi USD), 2021 
Christopher Oase (Ripon USD), 2021 
Stephen Schluer (Manteca USD), 2022 
Jenny Van De Pol (Lincoln USD), 2022 
Subregion 8-B (Amador, Calaveras, Tuolumne) 
Sherri Reusche (Calaveras USD), 2021 
Subregion 8-C (Stanislaus) 
Faye Lane (Ceres USD), 2022 
Cynthia Lindsey (Sylvan Union ESD), 2021 
Paul Wallace (Neman-Crows Landing USD), 2021 
Subregion 8-D (Merced) 
Adam Cox (Merced City ESD), 2021 
Vacant, 2022 
Region 8 County 
Juliana Feriani (Tuolumne COE), 2022 
Delegate-at-Large 
Cindy Marks (Modesto City Schools) 

REGION 9 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: Tami Gunther (Atascadero USD) 
Subregion 9-A (San Benito, Santa Cruz) 
Phil Rodriquez (Soquel Union ESD), 2021 
Roger Snyder (Scotts Valley USD), 2022 
Deborah Tracy-Proulx (Santa Cruz City Schools), 2022 
Subregion 9-B (Monterey) 
Sonia Jaramillo (Gonzales USD), 2022 
David Kong (Greenfield Union SD), 2021 
Subregion 9-C (San Luis Obispo) 
Mark Buchman (San Luis Coastal USD), 2022 
Vicki Meagher (Lucia Mar USD), 2021 
Region 9 County 
Rose Filicetti (Santa Cruz COE), 2021 
Delegate-at-Large 
Chris Ungar (San Luis Coastal USD) 

REGION 10 – 14 Delegates (10 elected/4 appointed�) 
Director: Susan Markarian (Pacific Union ESD) 
Subregion10-A (Madera, Mariposa) 
Barbara Bigelow (Chawanakee USD), 2021 
Subregion10-B (Fresno) 
Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD), 2021 
Darrell Carter (Washington USD), 2022 
Phillip Cervantes (Central USD), 2022 
Gilbert Coelho (Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD), 2022 
Valerie Davis (Fresno USD)�, 2021 
Susan Hatmaker (Clovis USD)�, 2021 
William Johnson (Clay Jt. ESD), 2021 
Elizabeth Sandoval (Clovis USD)�, 2022 
Kathy Spate (Caruthers USD), 2021 
Keshia Thomas (Fresno USD)�, 2022 
G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD), 2021 
Subregion10-C (Kings) 
Mark Pescatore (Leemore Union ESD), 2022 
Region 10 County 
Marcy Masumoto (Fresno COE), 2022 

REGION 11 – 9 Delegates (9 elected) 
Director: Jackie Moran (Ventura USD) 
Subregion 11-A (Santa Barbara) 
Wendy Sims-Moten (Santa Barbara USD), 2022 
Luz Reyes-Martin (Goleta Union SD), 2021 
Subregion 11-B (Ventura) 
Darlene Bruno (Hueneme SD), 2022 
Efrain Cazares (Oceanview SD), 2022 
Debra Cordes (Oxnard SD), 2022 
Jenny Fitzgerald (Conejo Valley USD), 2022 
Sabrena Rodriguez (Ventura USD), 2021 
Christina Urias (Santa Paula USD), 2021 
Region 11 County 
Rachel Ulrich (Ventura COE), 2021 

REGION 12 – 13 Delegates (11 elected/2 appointed�) 
Director: Bill Farris (Sierra Sands USD) 
Subregion 12-A (Tulare) 
Peter Lara (Porterville USD), 2022 
Cathy Mederos (Tulare Joint Union HSD), 2021 
Dean Sutton (Exeter USD), 2021 
Lucia Vazquez (Visalia USD), 2022 
Subregion 12-B (Kern) 
Pamela Baugher (Bakersfield City SD), 2021 
Vacant (Kern HSD)�, 2022 
Jeff Flores (Kern HSD)�, 2021 
Pamela Jacobsen (Standard SD), 2022 
Tim Johnson (Sierra Sands USD), 2021 
Geri Rivera (Arvin Union SD), 2021 
Lillian Tafoya (Bakersfield City SD), 2022 
Keith Wolaridge (Panama-Buena Vista Union SD), 2021 
Region 12 County 
Donald Cowan (Kern COE), 2022 

P a g  e  | 2 119



 

 
  

     
  

  
    

    
  

 
 

 
 

  
    

  
 

  
   

  
  

  
 

  
  

   
 

  
  

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
      

  
  

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
   

   
 

    
 

  
 

      
     

  
 

  
   
   
  

 
   

  
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
   

   
    

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
    

    
 

   
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
   
  

 
  

 
 

 
   

  
  

  
   

 
 

 
 

REGION 15 – 24 Delegates (17 elected/7 appointed�) 
Director: Meg Cutuli (Los Alamitos USD) 
County: Orange 
Alfonso Alvarez (Santa Ana USD)�, 2022 
David Boyer (Los Alamitos USD), 2021 
Lauren Brooks (Irvine USD), 2022 
Carrie Buck (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), 2022 
Bonnie Castrey (Huntington Beach Union HSD), 2021 
Ian Collins (Fountain Valley ESD), 2021 
Lynn Davis (Tustin USD), 2022 
Jackie Filbeck (Anaheim ESD), 2021 
Carrie Flanders (Brea Olinda USD), 2021 
Karin Freeman (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), 2021 
Ira Glasky (Irvine USD)�, 2022 
Judy Bullockus (Capistrano USD)�, 2021 
Al Jabbar (Anaheim Un. HSD), 2021 
Candice Kern (Cypress ESD), 2022 
Martha McNicholas (Capistrano USD)�, 2022 
Charlene Metoyer (Newport-Mesa USD), 2021 
Walter Muneton (Garden Grove USD)�, 2021 
Lan Nguyen (Garden Grove USD)�, 2022 
Annemarie Randle-Trejo (Anaheim Union HSD), 2022 
Rigo Rodriguez (Santa Ana USD)�, 2021 
Michael Simons (Huntington Beach Union HSD), 2022 
Suzie Swartz (Saddleback Valley USD), 2021 
Sharon Wallin (Irvine USD), 2022 
Region 15 County 
Beckie Gomez (Orange COE), 2021 
Delegate-at-Large 
Marilyn Buchi (Fullerton Joint Union HSD) 
Martha Fluor (Newport-Mesa USD) 
Susan Henry (Huntington Beach Union HSD) 

REGION 16 – 19 Delegates (14 elected/5 appointed�) 
Director: Karen Gray (Silver Valley USD) 
Subregion 16-A (Inyo) 
Susan Patton (Lone Pine USD), 2021 
Subregion 16-B (San Bernardino) 
Christina Cameron-Otero (Needles USD), 2022 
Tom Courtney (Lucerne Valley USD), 2021 
Andrew Cruz (Chino Valley USD)�, 2021 
Barbara Dew (Victor Valley Union HSD), 2022 
Gwen Dowdy-Rodgers (San Bernardino City USD)�, 2021 
Barbara Flores (San Bernardino City USD), 2022 
Peter Garcia (Fontana USD)�, 2022 
Cindy Gardner (Rim of the World USD), 2022 
Shari Megaw (Chaffey Joint Union HSD), 2021 
James O’Neill, (Redlands USD), 2022 
Adam Perez (Fontana USD)�, 2021 
Wilson So (Apple Valley USD), 2022 
Gabriel Stine (Victor ESD), 2021 
Eric Swanson (Hesperia USD), 2021 
Mondi Taylor (Etiwanda SD), 2021 
Kathy Thompson (Central ESD), 2021 
Scott Wyatt (San Bernardino City USD) �, 2022 
Region 16 County 
Laura Mancha (San Bernardino COE), 2022 

REGION 17 – 23 Delegates (17 elected/6 appointed�) 
Director: Debra Schade (Solana Beach ESD) 
County: San Diego 
Barbara Avalos (National SD), 2022 
Richard Barrera (San Diego USD)�, 2021 
Leslie Bunker (Chula Vista ESD), 2021 
Brian Clapper (National SD), 2022 
Eleanor Evans (Oceanside USD), 2022 
Humberto Gurmilan (San Ysidro SD), 2022 
Andrew Hayes (Lakeside Union SD), 2021 
Beth Hergesheimer (San Dieguito Union HSD), 2021 
Claudine Jones (Carlsbad USD), 2022 
Christi Knight (Escondido Union HSD), 2021 
Michael McQuary (San Diego USD)�, 2022 
Tamara Otero (Cajon Valley Union SD), 2022 
Darshana Patel (Poway USD)�, 2021 
Dawn Perfect (Ramona USD), 2021 
Barbara Ryan (Santee SD), 2021 
Elva Salinas (Grossmont Union HSD), 2022 
Nicholas Segura (Sweetwater Union HSD)�, 2022 
Arturo Solis (Sweetwater Union HSD)�, 2021 
Marla Strich (Encinitas Union ESD), 2022 
Cipriano Vargas, (Vista USD), 2022 
Sharon Whitehurst-Payne (San Diego USD)�, 2021 
Vacant, 2021 
Region 17 County 
Guadalupe Gonzalez (San Diego COE), 2021 

REGION 18 – 21 Delegates (16 elected/5 appointed�) 
Director: Wendy Jonathan (Desert Sands USD) 
Subregion 18-A (Riverside) 
Angelov Farooq (Riverside USD)�, 2022 
Robert Garcia (Jurupa USD), 2021 
Madonna Gerrell (Palm Springs USD), 2021 
Virniecia Green-Jordan (Perris ESD), 2022 
Tom Hunt (Riverside USD)�, 2021 
Cleveland Johnson (Moreno Valley USD)�, 2021 
Marla Kirkland (Val Verde USD), 2022 
Elizabeth Marroquin (Corona-Norco USD)�, 2022 
David Nelissen (Perris Union HSD), 2022 
Gerard Reller (Romoland ESD), 2021 
Kristi Rutz-Robbins (Temecula Valley USD), 2021 
Victor Scavarda (Hemet USD), 2022 
Susan Scott (Lake Elsinore USD), 2022 
Kris Thomasian (Murrieta Valley USD), 2021 
Lizeth Vega (Alvord USD), 2022 
Mary Ybarra (Corona-Norco USD)�, 2021 
Vacant, 2021 
Subregion 18-B (Imperial) 
Michael Castillo (Calexico USD), 2021 
Diahna Garcia-Ruiz (Central Union HSD), 2022 
Gil Rebollar (Brawley ESD), 2021 
Region 18 County 
Victor Jaime (Imperial COE), 2022 
Director-at-Large, County 
Bruce Dennis (Riverside COE) 
Delegate-at-Large 
Jesus Holguin (Moreno Valley USD) 

P a g  e  | 3 120



 

 
  

  
   

  
  

 
    
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

  
 

  
 

      
    

   
 

  
  

 
  

   
  

   
 

  
    

    
  

 
     

  
 

 
 

     
   

     
 

  
  

 
 

  
   

    
  
  

  
 

 
  

 

    
   

   
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
    

 

REGION 20 – 12 Delegates (11 elected/1 appointed�) 
Director: Albert Gonzalez (Santa Clara USD) 
County: Santa Clara 
Melissa Baten Caswell (Palo Alto USD), 2022 
Teresa Castellanos (San Jose USD)�, 2021 
Lorena Chavez (East Side Union HSD), 2022 
Danielle Cohen (Campbell Union SD), 2021 
Bonnie Mace (Evergreen ESD), 2021 
Jodi Muirhead (Santa Clara USD), 2022 
Reid Myers (Sunnyvale SD), 2021 
Mary Patterson (Morgan Hill USD), 2022 
Andres Quintero (Alum Rock Union ESD), 2021 
George Sanchez (Franklin-McKinley ESD), 2021 
Fiona Walter (Mountain View Los Altos HSD), 2021 
Region 20 County 
Rosemary Kamei (Santa Clara COE), 2022 

REGION 21 – 7 Delegates (7 appointed�) 
Director: Scott Schmerelson (Los Angeles USD) 
County: Los Angeles 
Mónica Garcia (Los Angeles USD)�, 2021 
Jackie Goldberg (Los Angeles USD)�, 2022 
Kelly Gonez (Los Angeles USD)�, 2022 
George McKenna (Los Angeles USD)�, 2022 
Nick Melvoin (Los Angeles USD)�, 2022 
Richard Vladovic (Los Angeles USD)�, 2022 
Region 21 County 
Monte Perez (Los Angeles COE), �2022 

REGION 22 – 6 Delegates (6 elected) 
Director: Nancy Smith (Palmdale SD) 
Los Angeles County: North Los Angeles 
Steven DeMarzio (Westside Union ESD), 2022 
Keith Giles (Lancaster ESD), 2022 
Cherise Moore (William S. Hart Union HSD), 2021 
Steven Sturgeon (William S. Hart Union HSD), 2021 
Sharon Vega (Palmdale ESD), 2021 
Vacant, 2022 

REGION 23 – 12 Delegates (11 elected/1 Appointed�) 
Director: Helen Hall (Walnut Valley USD) 
Los Angeles County: San Gabriel Valley & East Los Angeles 
Subregion 23-A 
Suzie Abajian (South Pasadena USD), 2021 
Jennifer Freemon (Glendale USD), 2021 
Gregory Krikorian (Glendale USD), 2022 
Gary Scott (San Gabriel USD), 2022 
Subregion 23-B 
Adam Carranza (Mountain View ESD), 2021 
David Diaz (El Monte Union HSD), 2021 
Elizabeth Rivas (El Monte City SD), 2022 
Subregion 23-C 
Cory Ellenson (Glendora USD), 2022 
Steven Llanusa (Claremont USD), 2022 
Christina Lucero (Baldwin Park USD), 2021 
Eileen Miranda Jimenez (West Covina USD), 2021 
Roberta Perlman (Pomona USD)�, 2021 

REGION 24 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 Appointed�) 
Director: Donald E. LaPlante (Downey USD) 
Los Angeles County: Southwest Crescent 
Darryl Adams (Norwalk-La Mirada USD), 2021 
Micah Ali (Compton USD), 2021 
Leighton Anderson (Whittier Union HSD), 2022 
Jan Baird (South Whittier ESD), 2021 
Maggie Bove-LaMonica (Hermosa Beach City ESD), 2022 
Diana Craighead (Long Beach)�, 2022 
Jeremy Gerson (Torrance USD), 2022 
Megan Kerr (Long Beach USD)�, 2021 
Karen Morrison (Norwalk-La Mirada USD), 2022 
Harunobu Nishii (ABC USD), 2021 
Ann Phillips (Lawndale ESD), 2022 
Dora Sandoval (Little Lake City ESD), 2021 
Jesse Urquidi (Norwalk-LaMirada USD), 2022 
Satra Zurita (Compton USD), 2021 

P a g  e  | 4 121



                         

                

               

              

                      

                      

                      

                      

          

                     

                     

                    

                      

                 

                    

                     

                     

             

               

          

         

                        

                

                      

                

                

                

                       

           

                       

                   

                      

                        

                  

                 

              

                     

                    

                       

                  

                        

                   

                

                  

                    

                        

                

                  

                      

                        

                      

            

                        

                     

                    

                     

                      

                    

                     

                  

                     

        

                      

                       

              

                      

                 

                   

                     

               

          

                      

              

                       

                 

                        

                      

           

               

                

                        

                

                

                        

            

                        

              

                       

                

                  

                      

                 

                   

                

                

                     

                        

                      

                        

                       

                 

                 

                   

                   

                      

                    

                    

                   

&SBA Region ,QGH[�IRU�'LVWULFWV�DQG�&2(V 

ABC USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Arvin Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Big Springs Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Acalanes Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Atascadero USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Big Sur USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Ackerman Charter SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Atwater ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Big Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Acton-Agua Dulce USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Auburn Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Biggs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Adelanto ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Azusa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Bishop USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alameda COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Baker Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Bitterwater-Tully Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 09 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alameda USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Bakersfield City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Black Butte Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Albany USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Baldwin Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Black Oak Mine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alexander Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 03 A Baldy View ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Blake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alhambra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Ballard SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Blochman Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alisal Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Ballico-Cressey ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Blue Lake Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Allensworth ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Bangor Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Bogus ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alpaugh USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Banning USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Bolinas-Stinson Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alpine County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Banta ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Bonita USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alpine Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Barstow USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Bonny Doon Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alta Loma ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Bass Lake Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Bonsall USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alta Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Bassett USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Borrego Springs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alta-Dutch Flat Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Bayshore ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Bradley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alum Rock Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Bear Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Brawley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alview-Dairyland Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 10 A Beardsley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Brawley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alvina Elementary Charter SD . . . . . . . . 10 B Beaumont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Brea-Olinda USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Alvord USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Bella Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Brentwood Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Amador County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Belleview ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Bret Harte Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Anaheim ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Bellevue Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Bridgeville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Anaheim Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Bellflower USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Briggs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Anderson Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Belmont-Redwood Shores ESD . . . . . . . 05 B Brisbane ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Anderson Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Belridge ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Brittan ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Antelope SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Benicia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C Browns ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Antelope Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 22 Bennett Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Buckeye Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Antioch USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Berkeley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Buellton Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Apple Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Berryessa Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Buena Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Arcadia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Beverly Hills USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Buena Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Arcata ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Big Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Burbank USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Arcohe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Big Lagoon Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Burlingame ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Armona Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Big Oak Flat-Groveland USD . . . . . . . . . 08 B Burnt Ranch ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Aromas-San Juan USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Big Pine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A Burrel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 1 of 10 

122



                        

                         

                   

                

              

                   

                       

               

                     

                     

                      

                 

                     

                  

                      

                 

                

                 

             

                       

               

                    

                         

                     

                       

                    

                     

                 

                   

              

                  

                      

                       

          

                       

                  

                  

                       

                      

                        

              

                   

                   

                  

                  

                        

                   

                    

               

                   

                    

                 

                      

                     

                      

                   

                    

                        

               

                

                         

                     

                  

                   

                        

                       

                    

        

                     

                 

                    

                       

                       

                     

                  

                  

                  

                 

                 

                     

                 

              

               

                  

                    

              

                    

                 

                   

                

                        

                   

                     

                     

                   

                        

                   

              

              

                  

                         

                       

                       

                   

                   

                     

                       

                         

Burton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Central Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Colusa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Butte COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Central USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Compton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Butte Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Centralia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Conejo Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Butteville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Ceres USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Contra Costa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Buttonwillow Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Chaffey Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Corcoran Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Byron Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Charter Oak USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Corning Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cabrillo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Chatom Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Corning Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cajon Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Chawanakee USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Coronado USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Calaveras COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Chicago Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Corona-Norco USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Calaveras USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Chico USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Cotati-Rohnert Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Calexico USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Chino Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Cottonwood Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Caliente Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Chowchilla ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Covina-Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Calipatria USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Chowchilla Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Cucamonga SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Calistoga Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Chualar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Cuddeback Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cambrian SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Chula Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Culver City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Camino Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Cienega Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Cupertino Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Campbell Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Cinnabar ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Curtis Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Campbell Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Claremont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Cutler-Orosi Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Camptonville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Clay Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Cutten ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Canyon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Clear Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Cuyama Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Capay Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Cloverdale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Cypress ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Capistrano USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Clovis USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Davis Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cardiff ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Coachella Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Death Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Carlsbad USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Coalinga-Huron USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Dehesa SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Carmel USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Coast USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Del Mar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Carpinteria USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Coastline ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Del Norte County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Caruthers USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Coffee Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Delano Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cascade Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Cold Spring ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Delano Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Castaic Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Colfax ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Delhi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Castle Rock Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B College ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Delphic ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Castro Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Colton Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Denair USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cayucos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Colton-Redlands-Yucaipa ROP . . . . . . . 16 B Desert Center USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Center USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Columbia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Desert Sands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Centinela Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . 24 Columbia Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Di Giorgio ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Central ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Columbine ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Dinuba USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Central Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Colusa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Dixie ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 2 of 10 

123



 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

   

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Dixon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C Encinitas Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Franklin ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dos Palos Oro Loma Joint USD . . . . . . . 08 D Enterprise ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Franklin-McKinley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Douglas City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Escalon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Fremont Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Downey USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Escondido Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Fremont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dry Creek Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Escondido Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 French Gulch-Whiskeytown ESD . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Duarte USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Esparto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 A Freshwater ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dublin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Etiwanda ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Fresno COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Ducor Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Eureka City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Fresno USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dunham ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Eureka Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Fruitvale ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dunsmuir ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Evergreen ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Fullerton Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Dunsmuir Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Evergreen Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Fullerton SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Durham USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Exeter USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Galt Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Earlimart ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Fairfax ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Galt Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
East Nicolaus Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . 04 C Fairfield-Suisun USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C Garden Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
East San Gabriel Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . 21 Fall River Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Garfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
East Side Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Fallbrook Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Garvey ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
East Whittier City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Fallbrook Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Gateway USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Eastern Sierra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Farmersville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Gazelle Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Eastside Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Feather Falls Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B General Shafter ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Eden Area ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Ferndale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Gerber Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Edison ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Fieldbrook ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Geyserville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Centro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Fillmore USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Gilroy USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Dorado COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Glendale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Dorado Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Flournoy Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Glendora USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Monte City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Folsom-Cordova USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Glenn COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Monte Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Fontana USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Gold Oak Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Nido ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Foresthill Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Gold Trail Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Rancho USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Forestville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Golden Feather Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Segundo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Forks of Salmon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Golden Plains USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
El Tejon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Fort Bragg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Golden Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Elk Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Fort Ross ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Goleta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Elk Hills ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Fort Sage USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Gonzales USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Elkins ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Fortuna ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Gorman Joint SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Elverta Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Fortuna Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Grant ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Emery USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Fountain Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Grass Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Empire Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Fowler USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Gratton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 3 of 10 

124



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Gravenstein Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Hornbrook ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Kashia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Graves ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Hot Springs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Kelseyville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Green Point ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Howell Mountain ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Kentfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Greenfield Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Hueneme ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Kenwood SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Greenfield Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Hughes-Elizabeth Lakes Union SD . . . . 22 Keppel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Grenada ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Hughson USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Kerman USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Gridley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Humboldt COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Kern COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Grossmont Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Huntington Beach City ESD . . . . . . . . . . 15 Kern HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Guadalupe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Huntington Beach Union HSD . . . . . . . . 15 Kernville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Guerneville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Hydesville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Keyes Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Gustine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Igo-Ono-Platina Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 02 B King City Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hacienda La Puente USD . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Imperial COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Kings Canyon Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hamilton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Imperial USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Kings COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hanford ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Imperial Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Kings River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hanford Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Indian Diggings ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Kings River-Hardwick Union ESD . . . . . 10 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Happy Camp Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Indian Springs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Kingsburg Elementary Charter SD . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Happy Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Inglewood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Kingsburg Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Happy Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Inyo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A Kirkwood ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Harmony Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Irvine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Kit Carson Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hart-Ransom Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Island Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Klamath River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hawthorne SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Jacoby Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Klamath-Trinity Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hayward USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Jamestown ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Kneeland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Healdsburg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Jamul-Dulzura Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Knights Ferry ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Heber ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Janesville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Knightsen ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Helendale SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Konocti USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hemet USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A La Canada USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hermosa Beach City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A La Habra City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hesperia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Jefferson Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B La Honda-Pescadero USD . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hickman Charter SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C John Swett USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A La Mesa-Spring Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hillsborough City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Johnstonville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C La Puente Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hilmar USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Julian Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Lafayette ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hollister ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Julian Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Laguna Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Holtville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Junction City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Laguna Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Junction ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Lagunita ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Junction ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Lagunitas ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Horicon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Jurupa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Lake COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 4 of 10 

125



 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Lake Elsinore USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Linns Valley-Poso Flat Union ESD . . . . . 12 B Manchester Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Little Lake City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Manhattan Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lake Tahoe USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Little Shasta ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Manteca USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lakeport USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Live Oak ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Manzanita ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lakeside Joint SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Live Oak USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Maple Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lakeside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Livermore Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Maple ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lakeside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Livingston Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Marcum-Illinois Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lakeside Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Lodi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Maricopa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lammersville Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Loleta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Marin COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lamont ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Loma Prieta Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 20 Mariposa County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lancaster ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Lompoc USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Mark Twain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Larkspur-Corte Madera SD . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Lone Pine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A Mark West Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Las Lomitas ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Long Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Martinez USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Las Virgenes USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Loomis Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Marysville Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lassen COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Los Alamitos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Mattole USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lassen Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Los Altos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Maxwell USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lassen View Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Los Angeles COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 McCabe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Laton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Los Angeles USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 McCloud Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Latrobe SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Los Banos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D McFarland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lawndale ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Los Gatos Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 McKinleyville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Laytonville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Los Gatos-Saratoga Jt. Un. HSD . . . . . . 20 McKittrick ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Le Grand Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Los Molinos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A McSwain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Le Grand Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Los Nietos SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Meadows Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Leggett Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Los Olivos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Mendocino COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lemon Grove SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Lost Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Mendocino USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lemoore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Lowell Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Mendota USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lemoore Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Lucerne ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Menifee Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lennox SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Lucerne Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Menlo Park City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lewiston ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Lucia Mar USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Merced City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Liberty ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Luther Burbank SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Merced COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Liberty ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Lynwood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Merced River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Liberty Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Madera COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Merced Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lincoln ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Madera USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 A Meridian ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lincoln USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Magnolia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Mesa Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Linden USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Magnolia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Metropolitan Education District . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Lindsay USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Mammoth USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Middletown USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 5 of 10 

126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

   

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Midway ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Mountain View Whisman SD . . . . . . . . . 20 Nuview Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mill Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Mountain View-Los Altos Union HSD . . . 20 Oak Grove ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Millbrae ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Mt. Baldy Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Oak Grove Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Millville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Mt. Diablo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Oak Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Milpitas USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Mt. Pleasant SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Oak Run ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mission Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Mt. Shasta Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Oak Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mission Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Mulberry ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Oak View Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Modesto City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Mupu ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Oakdale Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Modoc COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Muroc Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Oakland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Modoc Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Murrieta Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Oakley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mojave USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Napa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Ocean View SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mono COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Napa Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Ocean View SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monroe ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B National SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Oceanside USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monrovia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Natomas USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Ojai USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD . . . . . 12 A Needles USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Old Adobe Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Montague ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Nevada City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Ontario-Montclair SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monte Rio Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Nevada COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Orange Center SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Montebello USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Nevada Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Orange COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Montecito Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A New Haven USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Orange USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monterey COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B New Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Orchard ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Monterey Peninsula USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B New Jerusalem ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Orcutt Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Montgomery ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Newark USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Orick ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Moorpark USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Newcastle ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Orinda Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Moraga ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Newhall SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Orland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Moreland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Newman-Crows Landing USD . . . . . . . . 08 C Oro Grande ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Moreno Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Newport-Mesa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Oroville City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Morgan Hill USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Nicasio SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Oroville Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Morongo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Norris SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Outside Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mother Lode Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C North County Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . 09 A Owens Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain Empire USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 North Cow Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Oxnard SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A North Monterey County USD . . . . . . . . . 09 B Oxnard Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain House ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B North Orange County ROP . . . . . . . . . . 15 Pacheco Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Northern Humboldt Union HSD . . . . . . . 01 A Pacific ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Norwalk-La Mirada USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Pacific Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Novato USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Pacific Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mountain View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Nuestro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Pacific Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 6 of 10 

127



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

   

  

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Pacifica SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Placerville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Reef-Sunset USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pajaro Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Plainsburg Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Rescue Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palermo Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Planada ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D Rialto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palm Springs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Plaza ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Richfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palmdale ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Pleasant Grove Joint Union ESD . . . . . . 04 C Richgrove ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palo Alto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Pleasant Ridge Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Richland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palo Verde Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Pleasant Valley Joint Union ESD . . . . . . 09 C Richmond ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palo Verde USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Pleasant Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Rim of the World USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Palos Verdes Peninsula USD . . . . . . . . . 24 Pleasant View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Rincon Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Panama-Buena Vista Union SD . . . . . . . 12 B Pleasanton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Rio Bravo-Greeley Union ESD . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Panoche ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Plumas County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Rio Dell ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Paradise ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Plumas Lake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Rio ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Paradise USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Point Arena Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Ripon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Paramount USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Pollock Pines ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C River Delta USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Parlier USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Pomona USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C Riverbank USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pasadena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Pond Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Riverdale Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Paso Robles Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Pope Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Riverside COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Patterson Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Porterville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Riverside USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Peninsula Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Portola Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Roberts Ferry Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Penn Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Potter Valley Community USD . . . . . . . . 01 B Robla ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Perris ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Poway USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Rockford ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Perris Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Princeton Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Rocklin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Petaluma City ESD & Joint Union HSD . 03 A Raisin City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Romoland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Piedmont City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Ramona USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Rosedale Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pierce Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Rancho Santa Fe ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Roseland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pine Ridge ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Ravendale-Termo ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Rosemead ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Piner-Olivet Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Ravenswood City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Roseville City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Raymond-Knowles Union ESD . . . . . . . 10 A Roseville Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C Red Bluff Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Ross ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 C Red Bluff Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Ross Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pittsburg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Redding ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Round Valley Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Pixley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Redlands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Round Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Placentia-Yorba Linda USD . . . . . . . . . . 15 Redondo Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Rowland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Placer COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Redwood City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Sacramento City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Placer Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Reed Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Sacramento COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Placer Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Reeds Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Saddleback Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 7 of 10 

128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Salida Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C San Ysidro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Shasta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Salinas City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Sanger USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B Shasta Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Salinas Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Santa Ana USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Shiloh ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Antonio Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Santa Barbara COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Shoreline USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Ardo Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Santa Barbara USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Jt. USD . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Benito COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Santa Clara COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Sierra Sands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Benito HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Santa Clara ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Sierra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Bernardino City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Santa Clara USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Silver Fork ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Bernardino COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Santa Cruz City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Silver Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Bruno Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Santa Cruz COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Simi Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Carlos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Santa Maria Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . 11 A Siskiyou COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Diego COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Santa Maria-Bonita SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A Siskiyou Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Diego USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Santa Monica-Malibu USD . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Snelling-Merced Falls Union ESD . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Dieguito Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Santa Paula USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B Snowline Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Francisco County & USD . . . . . . . . 05 A Santa Rita Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Solana Beach ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Gabriel USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Santa Rosa City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Solano COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Jacinto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Santa Ynez Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . 11 A Soledad USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Joaquin COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Santee SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Solvang ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Jose USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Saratoga Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Somis Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Juan USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Saucelito ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Sonoma COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Leandro USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Saugus Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Sonoma Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Lorenzo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Sausalito Marin City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Sonora SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Lorenzo Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Savanna ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Sonora Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Lucas Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Scotia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Soquel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Luis Coastal USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Scott Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Soulsbyville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Luis Obispo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Scotts Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A South Bay Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Marcos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Sebastopol Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A South Bay Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Marino USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Seeley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B South Fork Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Mateo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 

05 B Seiad ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 

02 A South Monterey County Joint Union 
HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

09 B 

San Mateo Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Selma USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B South Pasadena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Mateo-Foster City SD . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Semitropic ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B South San Francisco USD . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Miguel Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 09 C Sequoia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A South Whittier ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Pasqual Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Sequoia Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 05 B Southeast ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Pasqual Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B Shaffer Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Southern California ROC . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Rafael City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Shandon Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Southern Humboldt Joint USD . . . . . . . . 01 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
San Ramon Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A Shasta COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 B Southern Kern USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 8 of 10 

129



  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Southern Trinity Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Thermalito Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 B Vallecito Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Southside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Three Rivers Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Vallecitos SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Spencer Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Tipton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Vallejo City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Spreckels Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B Torrance USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 Valley Center-Pauma USD . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Springville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Tracy Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Valley Home Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
St. Helena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 B Traver Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Standard ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Travis USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C Ventura COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stanislaus COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Tres Pinos Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 A Ventura USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stanislaus Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Tri-Cities ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 Victor ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stockton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 A Trinidad Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 A Victor Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stone Corral ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Trinity Alps USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Vineland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stony Creek Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Trinity Center ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Visalia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Strathmore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Trinity COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Vista Del Mar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sulphur Springs Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 22 Tri-Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Vista USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Summerville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Trona Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B Walnut Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Summerville Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Tulare City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Walnut Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sundale Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Tulare COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Warner USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sunnyside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Tulare Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Wasco Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sunnyvale SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 Tulelake Basin Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Wasco Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sunol Glen USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 B Tuolumne COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Washington Colony ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Surprise Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A Turlock USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Washington Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Susanville SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 C Tustin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 Washington USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sutter COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Twain Harte SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 B Washington USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sutter Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 C Twin Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Waterford USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sweetwater Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 Twin Ridges ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Waugh ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Sylvan Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 C Twin Rivers USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 06 B Waukena Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Taft City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Two Rock Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A Weaver Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Taft Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Ukiah USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B Weed Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 02 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Tahoe-Truckee USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 West Contra Costa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 07 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Tamalpais Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D Union Hill ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D West Covina USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 C 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Tehachapi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 B Union Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 D West Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Tehama COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 A Upland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 B West Side Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Temecula Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Upper Lake USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01 B West Sonoma County Union HSD . . . . . 03 A 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Temple City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 A Vacaville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 03 C Western Placer USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 04 D 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Templeton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 09 C Val Verde USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 A Westminster SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Terra Bella Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 A Valle Lindo ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 B Westmorland Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 B 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 9 of 10 

130



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number 

Westside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Westside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Westwood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 
Wheatland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 
Wheatland Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Whitmore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Whittier City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Whittier Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
William S. Hart Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Williams USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 
Willits USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 
Willow Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Willow Grove Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Willows USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 
Wilmar Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Wilsona SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 
Windsor USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 
Winship-Robbins ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Winters Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Winton SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 
Wiseburn USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Woodlake USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Woodland Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Woodside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Woodville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Wright ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 
Yolo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 
Yosemite USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Yreka Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Yreka Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Yuba City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 
Yuba COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 
Yucaipa-Calimesa Joint USD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

10 B 

22 

02 C 

04 C 

04 C 

02 B 

24 

24 

22 

04 C 

01 B 

02 A 

09 A 

04 A 

03 A 

22 

03 A 

04 C 

06 A 

08 D 

24 

12 A 

06 A 

05 B 

12 A 

03 A 

06 A 

10 A 

02 A 

02 A 

04 C 

04 C 

16 B 

Page 10 of 10 

131



SANTA CRU= COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
​      

 
​       

 
​           

 
  
 

 
 
                

              
             

              
               

                
               

 
  ​              
               
              

                
              

        ​    
 ​          

            
  ​         ​  

                 
           

               
                

  

  ​     ​   

  

           BRDUG MHHWLQJ DDWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AFWLRQ IQIRUPDWLRQ X 

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Diane Munoz to the Community Advisory Committee 
(CAC) 

BACKGROUND 

It is requested that the Board appoint Diane Munoz as a CAC voting member. The voting 
members of the Community Advisory Committee shall be appointed by, and responsible to, the 
Governing Board of each participating district or county office, or any combination thereof, 
participating in the Local Plan. Appointment will be in accordance with a locally determined 
selection procedure. Such procedure shall provide that terms of appointment are for at least two 
years and are annually staggered to ensure that no more than one half of the membership 
serves the first year of the term in any one year (Ed. Code � 56191). 

Diane Munoz I was born and lives in Watsonville, CA and attended local elementary schools, 
WHS, Cabrillo, & UCSC. She has been employed by the SCCOE - Child Development Program 
Dept. for 20 years in the following roles: The Childhood Advisory Council Community Organizer 
for 13 years and the Child Development Resource Center Coordinator for 7 years. Diane was a 
preschool teacher and Executive Director of three local preschool programs in the county. She 
also served as coordinator of the countywide state funded IQFOXVLYH EDUO\ EGXFDWLRQ 
E[SDQVLRQ PURJUDP: supporting early educators, administrators and countywide leaders to 
expand services for children with disabilities and challenging behaviors. Diane is currently 
coordinating the QXDOLW\ CDOLIRUQLD CRXQWV - WRUNIRUFH DHYHORSPHQW PDWKZD\ GUDQW for 
programs serving children 3-5 years of age and serves as a member of the Santa Cruz County 
COVID-19 Economic Recovery Council representing the child care industry. Additionally, Diane 
was appointed by Supervisor Caput to serve as a First 5 Commissioner representing District 4 
and is a Trustee of the Watsonville City Public Library. Finally, Diane is President of the 
Watsonville YWCA. 

BRDUG MHHWLQJ DDWH: Nov. 19, 2020 AJHQGD IWHP: #8.1 
132



    
     

  
 

 
 

         
 

  
 

  

  ​      ​   

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

CAC Appointment of Diane Munoz 

November 19 2020. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of Diane Munoz to the Community Advisory Committee. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None. 

BRDUG MHHWLQJ DDWH: November 19, 2020 AJHQGD IWHP: #8.0.1 
133



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
​      

 
​       

 
​           

 
  
 

 
 
                

              
             

              
               

                
               

 
                  

                  
             

                 
               

                
             

                
               

                 
             

                
               

                   

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

FROM: DU. FDULV SDEEDK, CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV 

SUBJECT: ASSRLQWPHQW RI VDOHULH S]HWR WR WKH CRPPXQLW\ AGYLVRU\ CRPPLWWHH 
(CAC) 

BACKGROUND 

IW LV UHTXHVWHG WKDW WKH BRDUG DSSRLQW VDOHULH S]HWR DV D CAC YRWLQJ PHPEHU. TKH YRWLQJ 
PHPEHUV RI WKH CRPPXQLW\ AGYLVRU\ CRPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DSSRLQWHG E\, DQG UHVSRQVLEOH WR, WKH 
GRYHUQLQJ BRDUG RI HDFK SDUWLFLSDWLQJ GLVWULFW RU FRXQW\ RIILFH, RU DQ\ FRPELQDWLRQ WKHUHRI, 
SDUWLFLSDWLQJ LQ WKH LRFDO PODQ. ASSRLQWPHQW ZLOO EH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK D ORFDOO\ GHWHUPLQHG 
VHOHFWLRQ SURFHGXUH. SXFK SURFHGXUH VKDOO SURYLGH WKDW WHUPV RI DSSRLQWPHQW DUH IRU DW OHDVW WZR 
\HDUV DQG DUH DQQXDOO\ VWDJJHUHG WR HQVXUH WKDW QR PRUH WKDQ RQH KDOI RI WKH PHPEHUVKLS 
VHUYHV WKH ILUVW \HDU RI WKH WHUP LQ DQ\ RQH \HDU (EG. CRGH � 56191). 

VDOHULH S]HWR ZDV ERUQ DQG UDLVHG LQ SDQWD CUX] DQG KDYH EHHQ D SDUW RI WKLV FRPPXQLW\ KHU 
HQWLUH OLIH. SKH PHW KHU KXVEDQG, CKULV, QHDUO\ WHQ \HDUV DJR ZKLOH KH ZDV ILQLVKLQJ KLV PKD LQ 
ELRPROHFXODU HQJLQHHULQJ LQ FRPSXWHU VFLHQFH. HH ZDV LQ WKH U.S. IXOILOOLQJ KLV FXOEULJKW 
VFKRODUVKLS FRPLQJ DOO WKH ZD\ IURP NHZ ZHDODQG. TKH\ NQHZ ZH ZDQWHG WR KDYH D ELJ IDPLO\ 
DQG ZH VWDUWHG RXU MRXUQH\ WKURXJK WKH IRVWHU-WR-DGRSW SDWK. TKH\ KDG RXU ILUVW GDXJKWHU SLHQQD 
IRU QLQH PRQWKV WKURXJK KHU LQIDQF\ EXW KHU MRXUQH\ WRRN KHU HOVHZKHUH DV D SDLU RI 
JUDQGSDUHQWV FDPH IRUZDUG ZKR ZDQWHG WR DGRSW KHU. TKRXJK WKLV ZDV JXW-ZUHQFKLQJ, WKH\ 
NQHZ VKH ZRXOG EH ORYHG E\ WKHP. DXULQJ WKLV WLPH VDOHULH EHFDPH SUHJQDQW DQG VWDUWHG GRZQ 
WKH MRXUQH\ RI KDYLQJ ELRORJLFDO FKLOGUHQ. TKHLU IDPLO\ TXLFNO\ JUHZ DQG ZLWKLQ WKUHH DQG KDOI 
\HDUV ZH KDG WKUHH FKLOGUHQ. TKHLU FKLOGUHQ DUH WKH PRVW LPSRUWDQW WKLQJV WR WKHP, DQG OLNH DQ\ 
SDUHQWV, WKH\ ZDQW WKHP WR UHFHLYH HYHU\WKLQJ WKH\ QHHG, HVSHFLDOO\ DFDGHPLFDOO\. VDOHULH¶V VRQ 
AOIUHG LV DPD]LQJO\ EULOOLDQW DQG KLV SRWHQWLDO LV JUHDW. AOIUHG DWWHQGV CKU\VDOLV DQG KDG RQO\ MXVW 
EHJXQ ZKHQ WKH SDQGHPLF VWDUWHG. HH KDV JURZQ DQG RYHUFRPH VR PDQ\ REVWDFOHV DQG VDOHULH 
KDV QRWKLQJ EXW SULGH IRU WKH WKLQJV KH KDV DFFRPSOLVKHG LQ VR VKRUW D WLPH. HRZHYHU, WKH ZRUN 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #8.1 
134



    
      

   
 

                
                 

             
 

 
 

          
 

  
 

  

  ​      ​   

SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

CAC ASSRLQWPHQW RI VDOHULH S]HWR 

NRYHPEHU 19, 2020 

LV MXVW EHJLQQLQJ DQG VDOHULH IHHOV FRPSHOOHG WR H[SORUH DOO DFDGHPLF VROXWLRQV DQG ZDQW WR KHOS 
KLP DV PXFK DV SRVVLEOH WR UHDFK KLV JRDOV. VDOHULH UHVSHFWIXOO\ DVNV WKH BRDUG WR DFFHSW KHU 
QRPLQDWLRQ VR WKDW VKH PD\ VXSSRUW KHU VRQ LQ DQ\ ZD\ VKH FDQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION: 

ASSURYH WKH DSSRLQWPHQW RI VDOHULH S]HWR WR WKH CRPPXQLW\ AGYLVRU\ CRPPLWWHH. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQH. 

BRaUG MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRYHPEHU 19, 2020 AJHQGa IWHP: #8.0.2 
135



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  

 
 

 
​      

 
​   

 
​     

 
 
 

 
 

          
             

            
      

 
    
   

 
   

   
     

    
   

      
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

      
    

  ​     ​   

  

           BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: NRY. 19, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: 6DQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

FROM: BRDUG PROLF\ CRPPLWWHH 

SUBJECT: FLUVW 5HDGLQJ: BRDUG PROLFLHV 

BACKGROUND 

MRGLILHG DQG QHZ SROLFLHV PD\ EH DGRSWHG E\ WKH CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ IROORZLQJ 
D ILUVW DQG VHFRQG UHDGLQJ E\ WKH BRDUG. 7KH BRDUG PD\ DFFHSW WKH IROORZLQJ SURSRVHG 
SROLF\(LHV) DV VXEPLWWHG DQG ZDLYH D VHFRQG UHDGLQJ DQG PRYH WR WDNH DFWLRQ, RUGHU 
FKDQJHV, RU RUGHU FKDQJHV DQG EULQJ EDFN IRU D ILQDO UHDGLQJ: 

BP 5020 PDUHQW 5LJKWV DQG 5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV 
BP 5030 6WXGHQW :HOOQHVV 
BP 5111 AGPLVVLRQ 
BP 5113 AEVHQFHV DQG E[FXVHV 
BP 5113.1 CKURQLF AEVHQFH DQG 7UXDQF\ 
BP 5121 GUDGHV/EYDOXDWLRQ RI 6WXGHQW AFKLHYHPHQW 
BP 5123 PURPRWLRQ, AFFHOHUDWLRQ, DQG 5HWHQWLRQ 
BP 5125 6WXGHQW 5HFRUGV 
BP 5125.1 5HOHDVH RI DLUHFWRU\ IQIRUPDWLRQ DQG E[KLELW 
BP 5126 AZDUGV IRU AFKLHYHPHQW 
BP 5131.2 BXOO\LQJ 
BP 5131.6 AOFRKRO DQG OWKHU DUXJV 
BP 5131.62 7REDFFR 
BP 5131.7 :HDSRQV DQG DDQJHURXV IQVWUXPHQWV 
BP 5132 DUHVV DQG GURRPLQJ 
BP 5144.4 5HTXLUHG PDUHQWDO AWWHQGDQFH 
BP 5145.11 4XHVWLRQLQJ DQG ASSUHKHQVLRQ E\ LDZ EQIRUFHPHQW 
BP 5145.12 6HDUFK DQG 6HL]XUH 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: NRY. 19, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #8.3 
136



    
    

   
      

     
     

   
       

 
 
 
 

 
 

  ​      ​   

6DQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

BRDUG PROLFLHV: FLUVW 5HDGLQJ 

NRYHPEHU 19 2020 

BP 5145.13 5HVSRQVH WR IPPLJUDWLRQ EQIRUFHPHQW 
BP 5145.2 FUHHGRP RI 6SHHFK DQG E[SUHVVLRQ 
BP 5145.3 NRQGLVFULPLQDWLRQ DQG HDUDVVPHQW 
BP 5145.7 6H[XDO HDUDVVPHQW 
BP 5146 MDUULHG, PUHJQDQW, DQG PDUHQWLQJ 6WXGHQWV 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: NRYHPEHU 19, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #8.3 
137



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

             
 

 
               

          
           

             
               

 
 

             
            

 
 

              
 

 
        
     

 
             

             
 

 
     
     
     

 
           

 
 

     
 

              
                

              
 

 
 
 

      

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5020 

PARENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV WhaW paUenWV/gXaUdianV of diVWUicW VWXdenWV 
haYe ceUWain UighWV aV Zell aV UeVponVibiliWieV UelaWed Wo Whe edXcaWion of WheiU childUen. 

The BoaUd belieYeV WhaW Whe edXcaWion of Whe diVWUicW'V VWXdenWV iV a VhaUed UeVponVibiliW\. The 
SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall ZoUk ZiWh paUenWV/gXaUdianV, inclXding paUenWV/gXaUdianV of 
EngliVh leaUneUV, Wo deWeUmine appUopUiaWe UoleV and UeVponVibiliWieV of paUenWV/gXaUdianV, Vchool 
VWaff and VWXdenWV foU conWinXing Whe inWellecWXal, ph\Vical, emoWional and Vocial deYelopmenW and 
Zell-being of VWXdenWV aW each Vchool ViWe, inclXding Whe meanV b\ Zhich Whe VchoolV and 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV can help VWXdenWV achieYe academic and oWheU VWandaUdV of Whe Vchool. 

WiWhin WhiV fUameZoUk, Whe Vchool'V pUimaU\ UeVponVibiliW\ Vhall be Wo pUoYide a high-qXaliW\ 
cXUUicXlXm and inVWUXcWional pUogUam in a VXppoUWiYe and effecWiYe leaUning enYiUonmenW WhaW 
enableV all VWXdenWV Wo meeW Whe academic e[pecWaWionV of Whe Vchool. 

PaUenWV/gXaUdianV Vhall haYe Whe oppoUWXniW\ Wo ZoUk ZiWh VchoolV in a mXWXall\ VXppoUWiYe and 
UeVpecWfXl paUWneUVhip and Wo help WheiU childUen VXcceed in Vchool.  (EdXcaWion Code 51100) 

(cf. 5022 - SWXdenW and Famil\ PUiYac\ RighWV) 
(cf. 6020 - PaUenW InYolYemenW) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW diVWUicW VWaff XndeUVWand Whe UighWV of 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV affoUded b\ laZ and BoaUd polic\ and folloZ accepWable pUacWiceV WhaW UeVpecW 
WhoVe UighWV. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW paUenWV/gXaUdianV UeceiYe noWificaWion UegaUding 
WheiU UighWV in accoUdance ZiWh laZ. 

(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall Wake all UeaVonable VWepV Wo enVXUe WhaW all paUenWV/gXaUdianV 
Zho Vpeak a langXage oWheU Whan EngliVh aUe pUopeUl\ noWified in EngliVh, and in WheiU home 
langXage of Whe UighWV and oppoUWXniWieV aYailable Wo Whem pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 48985. 
(EdXcaWion Code 51101.1) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

138



 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

     
   

      
         

       
      

   
   
      

     
       
     

 
  
  

   
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5020 

PARENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
33126 School accoXnWabiliW\ UepoUW caUd 
35291 DiVciplinaU\ UXleV 
48070.5 PUomoWion and UeWenWion of VWXdenWV 
48985 NoWice Wo paUenW in langXage oWheU Whan EngliVh 
49091.10-49091.19 PaUenWal UeYieZ of cXUUicXlXm and inVWUXcWion 
49602 ConfidenWialiW\ of pXpil infoUmaWion 
51100-51102 PaUenW/gXaUdian UighWV 
51513 PeUVonal beliefV 
60510 DiVpoVal of VXUplXV inVWUXcWional maWeUialV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
1232h PUoWecWion of pXpil UighWV 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 

139

https://49091.10-49091.19


 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
             

             
            
             
            

            
 

 
           
     
     
       
     
    
    
       
     
     
    
        
      
         
     

 
 

 
          

          
            

                
 

 
 

 
              
             
             

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe link beWZeen VWXdenW healWh and 
leaUning and deViUeV Wo pUoYide a compUehenViYe pUogUam pUomoWing healWh\ eaWing and ph\Vical 
acWiYiW\ foU diVWUicW VWXdenWV. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall cooUdinaWe and align diVWUicW 
effoUWV Wo VXppoUW VWXdenW ZellneVV WhUoXgh healWh edXcaWion, ph\Vical edXcaWion and acWiYiW\, 
healWh VeUYiceV, nXWUiWion VeUYiceV, pV\chological and coXnVeling VeUYiceV, and a Vafe and healWh\ 
Vchool enYiUonmenW. In addiWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop VWUaWegieV foU 
pUomoWing VWaff ZellneVV and foU inYolYing paUenWV/gXaUdianV and Whe commXniW\ in UeinfoUcing 
VWXdenWV' XndeUVWanding and appUeciaWion of Whe impoUWance of a healWh\ lifeVW\le. 

(cf. 1400 - RelaWionV BeWZeen OWheU GoYeUnmenWal AgencieV and Whe SchoolV) 
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-FUee SchoolV) 
(cf. 3514 - EnYiUonmenWal SafeW\) 
(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and OWheU DUXgV) 
(cf. 5131.61 - DUXg TeVWing) 
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco) 
(cf. 5131.63 - SWeUoidV) 
(cf. 5141 - HealWh CaUe and EmeUgencieV) 
(cf. 5141.22 - InfecWioXV DiVeaVeV) 
(cf. 5141.3 - HealWh E[aminaWionV) 
(cf. 5141.31 - ImmXni]aWionV) 
(cf. 5141.32 - HealWh ScUeening foU School EnWU\) 
(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Se[Xal HealWh and HIV/AIDS PUeYenWion EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6164.2 - GXidance/CoXnVeling SeUYiceV) 

ScKRRO WHOOQHVV CRXQcLO 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall encoXUage paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWXdenWV, food VeUYice 
emplo\eeV, ph\Vical edXcaWion WeacheUV, Vchool healWh pUofeVVionalV, BoaUd membeUV, Vchool 
adminiVWUaWoUV, and membeUV of Whe pXblic Wo paUWicipaWe in Whe deYelopmenW, implemenWaWion, 
and peUiodic UeYieZ and XpdaWe of Whe diVWUicW'V VWXdenW ZellneVV polic\. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 
210.31) 

GRaOV IRU NXWULWLRQ, PK\VLcaO AcWLYLW\, aQd OWKHU WHOOQHVV AcWLYLWLHV 

The BoaUd Vhall adopW Vpecific goalV foU nXWUiWion pUomoWion and edXcaWion, ph\Vical acWiYiW\, and 
oWheU Vchool-baVed acWiYiWieV WhaW pUomoWe VWXdenW ZellneVV. In deYeloping VXch goalV, Whe BoaUd 
Vhall UeYieZ and conVideU eYidence-baVed VWUaWegieV and WechniqXeV. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 
210.30) 

140



 
    
        

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

             
             

                
 

 
     
       
      
      

 
              

             
               

              
 

 
      
      

 
              

            
             
          

               
 

 
        
       
     

 
               

              
 

 
      

(cf. 0000 - ViVion) 
(cf. 0200 - GoalV foU Whe School DiVWUicW) 

BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

The diVWUicW'V nXWUiWion edXcaWion and ph\Vical edXcaWion pUogUamV Vhall be baVed on UeVeaUch, 
Vhall be conViVWenW ZiWh Whe e[pecWaWionV eVWabliVhed in Whe VWaWe'V cXUUicXlXm fUameZoUkV and 
conWenW VWandaUdV, and Vhall be deVigned Wo bXild Whe VkillV and knoZledge WhaW all VWXdenWV need 
Wo mainWain a healWh\ lifeVW\le. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic SWandaUdV) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Ph\Vical EdXcaWion and AcWiYiW\) 
(cf. 6142.8 - CompUehenViYe HealWh EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6143 - CoXUVeV of SWXd\) 

The nXWUiWion edXcaWion pUogUam Vhall inclXde, bXW iV noW limiWed Wo, infoUmaWion aboXW Whe 
benefiWV of healWh\ eaWing foU leaUning, diVeaVe pUeYenWion, ZeighW managemenW, and oUal healWh. 
NXWUiWion edXcaWion Vhall be pUoYided aV paUW of Whe healWh edXcaWion pUogUam and, aV appUopUiaWe, 
Vhall be inWegUaWed inWo oWheU academic VXbjecWV in Whe UegXlaU edXcaWional pUogUam, befoUe- and 
afWeU-Vchool pUogUamV, VXmmeU leaUning pUogUamV, and Vchool gaUden pUogUamV. 

(cf. 5148.2 - BefoUe/AfWeU School PUogUamV) 
(cf. 6177 - SXmmeU LeaUning PUogUamV) 

All VWXdenWV Vhall be pUoYided oppoUWXniWieV Wo be ph\Vicall\ acWiYe on a UegXlaU baViV. 
OppoUWXniWieV foU modeUaWe Wo YigoUoXV ph\Vical acWiYiW\ Vhall be pUoYided WhUoXgh ph\Vical 
edXcaWion and UeceVV and ma\ alVo be pUoYided WhUoXgh Vchool aWhleWic pUogUamV, e[WUacXUUicXlaU 
pUogUamV, befoUe- and afWeU-Vchool pUogUamV, VXmmeU leaUning pUogUamV, pUogUamV encoXUaging 
VWXdenWV Wo Zalk oU bic\cle Wo and fUom Vchool, in-claVV ph\Vical acWiYiW\ bUeakV, and oWheU 
VWUXcWXUed and XnVWUXcWXUed acWiYiWieV. 

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe RoXWeV Wo School PUogUam) 
(cf. 6145 - E[WUacXUUicXlaU and CocXUUicXlaU AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 6145.2 - AWhleWic CompeWiWion) 

The BoaUd ma\ enWeU inWo a joinW XVe agUeemenW oU memoUandXm of XndeUVWanding Wo make 
diVWUicW faciliWieV oU gUoXndV aYailable foU UecUeaWional oU VpoUWV acWiYiWieV oXWVide Whe Vchool da\ 
and/oU Wo XVe commXniW\ faciliWieV Wo e[pand VWXdenWV' acceVV Wo oppoUWXniW\ foU ph\Vical acWiYiW\. 

(cf. 1330.1 - JoinW UVe AgUeemenWV) 

141



 
            

             
              

 
 

     
     
     

 
 
 

​  
 
 

               
               

 
 

              
              

 
 

    
    

 
               

             
 

 
 

 
                

               
             

 
 

               
            
             

              
 

 
       
      
        
       
       

PUofeVVional deYelopmenW ma\ be UegXlaUl\ offeUed Wo Whe nXWUiWion pUogUam diUecWoU, manageUV, 
and VWaff, aV Zell aV healWh edXcaWion WeacheUV, ph\Vical edXcaWion WeacheUV, coacheV, acWiYiW\ 
VXpeUYiVoUV, and oWheU VWaff aV appUopUiaWe Wo enhance WheiU knoZledge and VkillV UelaWed Wo 
VWXdenW healWh and ZellneVV. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

BP 5030(c) 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

In oUdeU Wo enVXUe WhaW VWXdenWV haYe acceVV Wo compUehenViYe healWh VeUYiceV, Whe diVWUicW ma\ 
pUoYide acceVV Wo healWh VeUYiceV aW oU neaU diVWUicW VchoolV and/oU ma\ pUoYide UefeUUalV Wo 
commXniW\ UeVoXUceV. 

The BoaUd Uecogni]eV WhaW a Vafe, poViWiYe Vchool enYiUonmenW iV alVo condXciYe Wo VWXdenWV' 
ph\Vical and menWal healWh and WhXV pUohibiWV bXll\ing and haUaVVmenW of all VWXdenWV, inclXding 
bXll\ing on Whe baViV of ZeighW oU healWh condiWion. 

(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall encoXUage VWaff Wo VeUYe aV poViWiYe Uole modelV foU healWh\ 
eaWing and ph\Vical fiWneVV. He/Vhe Vhall pUomoWe ZoUk-ViWe ZellneVV pUogUamV and ma\ pUoYide 
oppoUWXniWieV foU UegXlaU ph\Vical acWiYiW\ among emplo\eeV. 

NXWULWLRQ GXLdHOLQHV IRU AOO FRRdV AYaLOabOH aW ScKRRO 

FoU all foodV and beYeUageV aYailable on each campXV dXUing Whe Vchool da\, Whe diVWUicW Vhall 
adopW nXWUiWion gXidelineV Zhich aUe conViVWenW ZiWh 42 USC 1758, 1766, 1773, and 1779 and 
fedeUal UegXlaWionV and Zhich VXppoUW Whe objecWiYeV of pUomoWing VWXdenW healWh and UedXcing 
childhood obeViW\.  (42 USC 1758b) 

In oUdeU Wo ma[imi]e Whe diVWUicW'V abiliW\ Wo pUoYide nXWUiWioXV mealV and VnackV, all diVWUicW 
VchoolV Vhall paUWicipaWe in aYailable fedeUal Vchool nXWUiWion pUogUamV, inclXding Whe NaWional 
School LXnch and School BUeakfaVW PUogUamV and afWeU-Vchool Vnack pUogUamV, Wo Whe e[WenW 
poVVible. When appUoYed b\ Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Whe diVWUicW ma\ VponVoU a 
VXmmeU meal pUogUam. 

(cf. 3550 - Food SeUYice/Child NXWUiWion PUogUam) 
(cf. 3552 - SXmmeU Meal PUogUam) 
(cf. 3553 - FUee and RedXced PUice MealV) 
(cf. 5141.27 - Food AlleUgieV/Special DieWaU\ NeedV) 
(cf. 5148 - Child CaUe and DeYelopmenW) 

142



      
 

               
                

              
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

               
            
             
             

 
 

    
      

 
             

 
 

                 
 

 
            

            
                

 
 

             
                 

 
 

      
 

 
 

           
                

(cf. 5148.3 - PUeVchool/EaUl\ Childhood EdXcaWion) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall pUoYide acceVV Wo fUee, poWable ZaWeU in Whe food VeUYice 
aUea dXUing meal WimeV in accoUdance ZiWh EdXcaWion Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and Vhall 
encoXUage VWXdenWV' conVXmpWion of ZaWeU b\ edXcaWing Whem aboXW Whe healWh benefiWV of ZaWeU 
and b\ VeUYing ZaWeU in an appealing manneU. 

BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

The BoaUd belieYeV WhaW all foodV and beYeUageV Vold Wo VWXdenWV aW diVWUicW VchoolV, inclXding 
WhoVe aYailable oXWVide Whe diVWUicW'V UeimbXUVable food VeUYiceV pUogUam, VhoXld VXppoUW Whe 
healWh cXUUicXlXm and pUomoWe opWimal healWh. NXWUiWion VWandaUdV adopWed b\ Whe diVWUicW foU 
foodV and beYeUageV pUoYided WhUoXgh VWXdenW VWoUeV, Yending machineV, oU oWheU YenXeV Vhall 
meeW oU e[ceed VWaWe and fedeUal nXWUiWion VWandaUdV. 

(cf. 3312 - ConWUacWV) 
(cf. 3554 - OWheU Food SaleV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall encoXUage Vchool oUgani]aWionV Wo XVe healWh\ food iWemV 
oU non-food iWemV foU fXndUaiVing pXUpoVeV. 

He/Vhe alVo Vhall encoXUage Vchool VWaff Wo aYoid Whe XVe of non-nXWUiWioXV foodV aV a UeZaUd foU 
VWXdenWV' academic peUfoUmance, accompliVhmenWV, oU claVVUoom behaYioU. 

School VWaff Vhall encoXUage paUenWV/gXaUdianV oU oWheU YolXnWeeUV Wo VXppoUW Whe diVWUicW'V 
nXWUiWion edXcaWion pUogUam b\ conVideUing nXWUiWional qXaliW\ Zhen VelecWing an\ VnackV Zhich 
Whe\ ma\ donaWe foU occaVional claVV paUWieV. ClaVV paUWieV oU celebUaWionV Vhall be held afWeU Whe 
lXnch peUiod Zhen poVVible. 

To UeinfoUce Whe diVWUicW'V nXWUiWion edXcaWion pUogUam, Whe BoaUd pUohibiWV Whe maUkeWing and 
adYeUWiVing of foodV and beYeUageV WhaW do noW meeW nXWUiWion VWandaUdV foU Whe Vale of foodV and 
beYeUageV on campXV dXUing Whe Vchool da\.  (EdXcaWion Code 49431.9; 7 CFR 210.31) 

(cf. 1325 - AdYeUWiVing and PUomoWion) 

PURJUaP IPSOHPHQWaWLRQ aQd EYaOXaWLRQ 

The SXpeUinWendenW deVignaWeV Whe indiYidXal(V) idenWified beloZ aV Whe indiYidXal(V) UeVponVible 
foU enVXUing WhaW each Vchool ViWe complieV ZiWh Whe diVWUicW'V ZellneVV polic\. (42 USC 1758b; 7 

143



 
 

 
 

 
    
      

 
             

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

               
               

                
 

 
             

​          
 

 
             

              
 

 
                

            
               

 
 

 
 

              
                
                

              
 

 
     

CFR 210.30) 

SenioU DiUecWoU, ALT ED 
(831) 466-5600 

(cf. 0500 - AccoXnWabiliW\) 
(cf. 3555 - NXWUiWion PUogUam Compliance) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall aVVeVV Whe implemenWaWion and effecWiYeneVV of WhiV polic\ 
aW leaVW once eYeU\ WhUee \eaUV.  (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30) 

BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

The aVVeVVmenW Vhall inclXde Whe e[WenW Wo Zhich diVWUicW VchoolV aUe in compliance ZiWh WhiV 
polic\, Whe e[WenW Wo Zhich WhiV polic\ compaUeV Wo model ZellneVV policieV aYailable fUom Whe 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, and a deVcUipWion of Whe pUogUeVV made in aWWaining Whe goalV of 
Whe ZellneVV polic\.  (42 USC 1758b) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall inYiWe feedback on diVWUicW and Vchool ZellneVV acWiYiWieV 
fUom food VeUYice peUVonnel, Vchool adminiVWUaWoUV, Whe ZellneVV coXncil, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, 
VWXdenWV, WeacheUV, befoUe- and afWeU-Vchool pUogUam VWaff, and/oU oWheU appUopUiaWe peUVonV. 

In addiWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall pUepaUe and mainWain Whe pUopeU docXmenWaWion 
and UecoUdV needed foU Whe adminiVWUaWiYe UeYieZ of Whe diVWUicW'V ZellneVV polic\ condXcWed b\ 
Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE) eYeU\ WhUee \eaUV. 

The aVVeVVmenW UeVXlWV of boWh Whe diVWUicW and VWaWe eYalXaWionV Vhall be VXbmiWWed Wo Whe BoaUd 
foU Whe pXUpoVeV of eYalXaWing polic\ and pUacWice, Uecogni]ing accompliVhmenWV, and making 
polic\ adjXVWmenWV aV needed Wo focXV diVWUicW UeVoXUceV and effoUWV on acWionV WhaW aUe moVW 
likel\ Wo make a poViWiYe impacW on VWXdenW healWh and achieYemenW. 

NRWLILcaWLRQV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall infoUm Whe pXblic aboXW Whe conWenW and implemenWaWion of 
Whe diVWUicW'V ZellneVV polic\ and Vhall make Whe polic\, and an\ XpdaWeV Wo Whe polic\, aYailable 
Whe pXblic on an annXal baViV. He/Vhe Vhall alVo infoUm Whe pXblic of Whe diVWUicW'V pUogUeVV 
WoZaUdV meeWing Whe goalV of Whe ZellneVV polic\, inclXding Whe aYailabiliW\ of Whe WUiennial 
diVWUicW aVVeVVmenW.  (EdXcaWion Code 49432; 42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30) 

(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV) 

144



 
 

 
             

              
            

        
 

 
 
 

      
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

        
      

          
       
    
   
     
      

     
     

       
      
       

      
    

       
   
      

     
     

     
       

       
    
       

     
​ ​      

    

RHcRUdV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall UeWain UecoUdV WhaW docXmenW compliance ZiWh 7 CFR 
210.31, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, Whe ZUiWWen VWXdenW ZellneVV polic\, docXmenWaWion of Whe 
WUiennial aVVeVVmenW of Whe ZellneVV polic\ foU each Vchool ViWe, and docXmenWaWion 
demonVWUaWing compliance ZiWh Whe commXniW\ inYolYemenW UeqXiUemenWV, inclXding 
UeqXiUemenWV Wo make Whe polic\ and aVVeVVmenW UeVXlWV aYailable Wo Whe pXblic.  (7 CFR 210.31) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
33350-33354 CDE UeVponVibiliWieV Ue: ph\Vical edXcaWion 
38086 FUee fUeVh dUinking ZaWeU 
49430-49434 PXpil NXWUiWion, HealWh, and AchieYemenW AcW of 2001 
49490-49494 School bUeakfaVW and lXnch pUogUamV 
49500-49505 School mealV 
49510-49520 NXWUiWion 
49530-49536 Child NXWUiWion AcW 
49540-49546 Child caUe food pUogUam 
49547-49548.3 CompUehenViYe nXWUiWion VeUYiceV 
49550-49562 MealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
49565-49565.8 CalifoUnia FUeVh SWaUW piloW pUogUam 
49570 NaWional School LXnch AcW 
51210 CoXUVe of VWXd\, gUadeV 1-6 
51210.1-51210.2 Ph\Vical edXcaWion, gUadeV 1-6 
51210.4 NXWUiWion edXcaWion 
51220 CoXUVe of VWXd\, gUadeV 7-12 
51222 Ph\Vical edXcaWion 
51223 Ph\Vical edXcaWion, elemenWaU\ VchoolV 
51795-51798 School inVWUXcWional gaUdenV 
51880-51921 CompUehenViYe healWh edXcaWion 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
15500-15501 Food ValeV b\ VWXdenW oUgani]aWionV 
15510 MandaWoU\ mealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
15530-15535 NXWUiWion edXcaWion 
15550-15565 School lXnch and bUeakfaVW pUogUamV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751-1769j NaWional School LXnch PUogUam, eVpeciall\: 
1758b Local ZellneVV polic\ 

145



      
     
        

      
       

    
      

  
     ​      

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

           
      ​      
            ​    

        ​       
           ​    
            
             

 
           ​     

    ​       
           ​    

  
     

          ​   
         ​   

    
            ​    

    
              

        ​    
       

              ​   
 

  
            

1771-1793 Child NXWUiWion AcW, eVpeciall\: 
1773 School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 
1779 RXleV and UegXlaWionV, Child NXWUiWion AcW 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
210.1-210.33 NaWional School LXnch PUogUam, eVpeciall\: 
210.31 WellneVV polic\ 
220.1-220.22 NaWional School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 
COURT DECISIONS 
FUa]eU Y. Di[on Unified School DiVWUicW, (1993) 18 Cal.App.4Wh 781 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: (Vee ne[W page) 

BP 5030 

STUDENT WELLNESS  (conWinXed) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
InWegUaWing Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ inWo Whe School Da\, GoYeUnance BUief, ApUil 2016 
IncUeaVing AcceVV Wo DUinking WaWeU in SchoolV, Polic\ BUief, ApUil 2013 
MoniWoUing foU SXcceVV: A GXide foU AVVeVVing and SWUengWhening SWXdenW WellneVV PolicieV, UeY. 2012 
NXWUiWion SWandaUdV foU SchoolV: ImplicaWionV foU SWXdenW WellneVV, Polic\ BUief, UeY. ApUil 2012 
SWXdenW WellneVV: A HealWh\ Food and Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ Polic\ ReVoXUce GXide, UeY. 2012 
Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ and Ph\Vical EdXcaWion in CalifoUnia SchoolV, ReVeaUch BUief, ApUil 2010 
BXilding HealWh\ CommXniWieV: A School LeadeU'V GXide Wo CollaboUaWion and CommXniW\ EngagemenW, 
2009 
Safe RoXWeV Wo School: PUogUam and Polic\ SWUaWegieV foU School DiVWUicWV, Polic\ BUief, 2009 
Ph\Vical EdXcaWion and CalifoUnia SchoolV, Polic\ BUief, UeY. OcWobeU 2007 
School-BaVed MaUkeWing of FoodV and BeYeUageV: Polic\ ImplicaWionV foU School BoaUdV, Polic\ BUief, 
MaUch 2006 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Ph\Vical EdXcaWion FUameZoUk foU CalifoUnia PXblic SchoolV, KindeUgaUWen ThUoXgh GUade TZelYe, 2009 
HealWh FUameZoUk foU CalifoUnia PXblic SchoolV, KindeUgaUWen ThUoXgh GUade TZelYe, 2003 
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS 
Polic\ in AcWion: A GXide Wo ImplemenWing YoXU Local School WellneVV Polic\, OcWobeU 2006 
CENTER FOR COLLABORATIVE SOLUTIONS 
Changing LiYeV, SaYing LiYeV: A SWep-b\-SWep GXide Wo DeYeloping E[emplaU\ PUacWiceV in HealWh\ 
EaWing, Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ and Food SecXUiW\ in AfWeUVchool PUogUamV, JanXaU\ 2015 
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS 
School HealWh Inde[ foU Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ and HealWh\ EaWing: A Self-AVVeVVmenW and Planning GXide, UeY. 
2012 
FEDERAL REGISTER 
RXleV and RegXlaWionV, JXl\ 29, 2016, Vol. 81, NXmbeU 146, pageV 50151-50170 

146

https://220.1-220.22
https://210.1-210.33


        
     ​    
     

   ​   
 

  
   
      

       
         
       
       
        

 
      

      
        

      
        
         

     
      

         
 

          
 
 
 
  

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
FiW, HealWh\ and Read\ Wo LeaUn, UeY. 2012 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS 
DieWaU\ GXidelineV foU AmeUicanV, 201 

WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
AcWion foU HealWh\ KidV: hWWp://ZZZ.acWionfoUhealWh\kidV.oUg 
Alliance foU a HealWhieU GeneUaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.healWhieUgeneUaWion.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/nX 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of PXblic HealWh: hWWp://ZZZ.cdph.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV ReVoXUce CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniahealWh\kidV.oUg 
CalifoUnia PUojecW LEAN (LeadeUV EncoXUaging AcWiYiW\ and NXWUiWion): 
hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniapUojecWlean.oUg 
CalifoUnia School NXWUiWion AVVociaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.calVna.oUg 
CenWeU foU CollaboUaWiYe SolXWionV: hWWp://ZZZ.ccVcenWeU.oUg 
CenWeUV foU DiVeaVe ConWUol and PUeYenWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cdc.goY 
DaiU\ CoXncil of CalifoUnia: hWWp://ZZZ.daiU\coXncilofca.oUg 
NaWional Alliance foU NXWUiWion and AcWiYiW\: hWWp://ZZZ.cVpineW.oUg/nXWUiWionpolic\/nana.hWml 
NaWional AVVociaWion of SWaWe BoaUdV of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.naVbe.oUg 
School NXWUiWion AVVociaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.VchoolnXWUiWion.oUg 
SocieW\ foU NXWUiWion EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.Vne.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Food NXWUiWion SeUYice, ZellneVV polic\: 
hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY/Wn/HealWh\/ZellneVVpolic\.hWml 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, HealWh\ MealV ReVoXUce S\VWem: hWWp://healWh\mealV.fnV.XVda.goY 

147



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

            
 

 
            

 
 

             
             

                
                 

 
 

 
 

               
             

          
 

 
     
     
     
    
        

 
               

                  
 

 
         
       
    

 
                

              
             

               
                  

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5111 

ADMISSION 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWionencoXUageV Whe enUollmenW and appUopUiaWe placemenW 
of all Vchool-aged childUen in Vchool. 

All appUopUiaWe VWaff Vhall UeceiYe WUaining on diVWUicW admiVVion policieV and pUocedXUeV, 
inclXding infoUmaWion UegaUding Whe W\peV of docXmenWaWion WhaW can and cannoW be UeqXeVWed. 

The diVWUicW'V enUollmenW applicaWion Vhall inclXde infoUmaWion aboXW Whe healWh caUe opWionV and 
enUollmenW aVViVWance aYailable Wo familieV ZiWhin Whe diVWUicW. The diVWUicW Vhall noW diVcUiminaWe 
againVW an\ child foU noW haYing healWh caUe coYeUage and Vhall noW XVe an\ infoUmaWion UelaWing 
Wo a child'V healWh caUe coYeUage oU hiV/heU inWeUeVW in leaUning aboXW healWh caUe coYeUage in an\ 
manneU WhaW ZoXld haUm Whe child oU hiV/heU famil\.  (EdXcaWion Code 49452.9) 

VHULILcaWLRQ RI AdPLVVLRQ EOLJLbLOLW\ 

BefoUe enUolling an\ child in a diVWUicW Vchool, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall YeUif\ Whe 
child'V age, UeVidenc\, immXni]aWion, and oWheU applicable eligibiliW\ cUiWeUia Vpecified in laZ, Whe 
accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion, oU oWheU applicable BoaUd polic\ oU adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 5111.1 - DiVWUicW ReVidenc\) 
(cf. 5125 - SWXdenW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 5141.3 - HealWh E[aminaWionV) 
(cf. 5141.31 - ImmXni]aWionV) 
(cf. 5141.32 - HealWh ScUeening foU School EnWU\) 

The diVWUicW Vhall noW inqXiUe inWo oU UeqXeVW docXmenWaWion of a VWXdenW'V Vocial VecXUiW\ nXmbeU 
oU Whe laVW foXU digiWV of Whe Vocial VecXUiW\ nXmbeU oU Whe ciWi]enVhip oU immigUaWion VWaWXV of Whe 
VWXdenW oU hiV/heU famil\ membeUV.  (EdXcaWion Code 234.7, 49076.7) 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 5145.13 - ReVponVe Wo ImmigUaWion EnfoUcemenW) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

HoZeYeU, VXch infoUmaWion ma\ be collecWed Zhen UeqXiUed b\ VWaWe oU fedeUal laZ oU Wo compl\ 
ZiWh UeqXiUemenWV foU Vpecial VWaWe oU fedeUal pUogUamV. In an\ VXch ViWXaWion, Whe infoUmaWion 
Vhall be collecWed VepaUaWel\ fUom Whe Vchool enUollmenW pUoceVV and Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee Vhall e[plain Whe limiWed pXUpoVe foU Zhich Whe infoUmaWion iV collecWed. EnUollmenW in a 
diVWUicW Vchool Vhall noW be denied on Whe baViV of an\ VXch infoUmaWion of Whe VWXdenW oU hiV/heU 

148



             
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

          
             
          
       
             
        
          

   
             

     
         

        
              

         
       

         
       

    
         
      

     
        
      

     
      

     
         

     
      

  
  ​      

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 

paUenWV/gXaUdianV obWained b\ Whe diVWUicW, oU Whe VWXdenW'V oU paUenW/gXaUdian'V UefXVal Wo pUoYide 
VXch infoUmaWion Wo Whe diVWUicW. 

BP 5111 

ADMISSION  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7 SWXdenW pUoWecWionV UelaWing Wo immigUaWion and ciWi]enVhip VWaWXV 
46300 CompXWaWion of aYeUage dail\ aWWendance, inclXVion of kindeUgaUWen and WUanViWional kindeUgaUWen 
46600 AgUeemenWV foU admiVVion of VWXdenWV deViUing inWeUdiVWUicW aWWendance 
48000 MinimXm age of admiVVion (kindeUgaUWen) 
48002 EYidence of minimXm age UeTXiUed Wo enWeU kindeUgaUWen oU fiUVW gUade 
48010 MinimXm age of admiVVion (fiUVW gUade) 
48011 AdmiVVion fUom kindeUgaUWen oU oWheU Vchool; minimXm age 
48050-48053 NonUeVidenWV 
48200 ChildUen beWZeen ageV of 6 and 18 \eaUV (compXlVoU\ fXll-Wime edXcaWion) 
48350-48361 Open EnUollmenW AcW 
48645.5 EnUollmenW of foUmeU jXYenile coXUW Vchool VWXdenWV 
48850-48859 EdXcaWional placemenW of homeleVV and foVWeU \oXWh 
49076 AcceVV Wo UecoUdV b\ peUVonV ZiWhoXW ZUiWWen conVenW oU XndeU jXdicial oUdeU 
49076.7 SWXdenW UecoUdV; daWa pUiYac\; Vocial VecXUiW\ nXmbeUV 
49408 InfoUmaWion of XVe in emeUgencieV 
49452.9 HealWh caUe coYeUage opWionV and enUollmenW aVViVWance 
49700-49703 EdXcaWion of childUen of miliWaU\ familieV 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120325-120380 EdXcaWion and child caUe faciliW\ immXni]aWion UeTXiUemenWV 
121475-121520 TXbeUcXloViV WeVWV foU VWXdenWV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
200 PUomoWion fUom kindeUgaUWen Wo fiUVW gUade 
201 AdmiVVion Wo high Vchool 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 
6000-6075 School aWWendance immXni]aWion UeTXiUemenWV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 5 
552a NoWe RefXVal Wo diVcloVe Vocial VecXUiW\ nXmbeU 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435 McKinne\-VenWo HomeleVV AVViVWance AcW 
COURT DECISIONS 
Pl\leU Y. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: (Vee ne[W page) 

149



 
 

 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  
             ​  

  
       

                
       ​    

           
       

      ​     
             ​     

                  
  ​     

  
   

          
 

        
          
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5111 

ADMISSION  (conWinXed) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Legal GXidance on PUoYiding All ChildUen ETXal AcceVV Wo EdXcaWion, RegaUdleVV of ImmigUaWion SWaWXV, 
FebUXaU\ 2017 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
PUomoWing a Safe and SecXUe LeaUning EnYiUonmenW foU All: GXidance and Model PolicieV Wo AVViVW 
CalifoUnia'V K-12 SchoolV in ReVponding Wo ImmigUaWion IVVXeV, ApUil 2018 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS JOINT PUBLICATIONS 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU: School EnUollmenW PUocedXUeV, Ma\ 8, 2014 
FacW SheeW: InfoUmaWion on Whe RighWV of All ChildUen Wo EnUoll in School, Ma\ 8, 2014 
InfoUmaWion on Whe RighWV of All ChildUen Wo EnUoll in School: QXeVWionV and AnVZeUV foU SWaWeV, School 
DiVWUicWV and PaUenWV, Ma\ 8, 2014 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, HealWh CaUe CoYeUage and EnUollmenW AVViVWance: 
hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/he/hc 
CalifoUnia Office of Whe AWWoUne\ GeneUal: hWWp://oag.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: hWWp://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of JXVWice: hWWpV://ZZZ.jXVWice.goY 

150



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
              
               

 
 

      
      
       
       
     

 
             

            
 

 
             
            

 
 

            
            

 
 

             
               

 
 

               
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5113 

ABSENCES AND EXCUSES 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW UegXlaU aWWendance pla\V an impoUWanW 
Uole in VWXdenW achieYemenW. The BoaUd Vhall ZoUk ZiWh paUenWV/gXaUdianV and VWXdenWV Wo enVXUe 
WheiU compliance ZiWh all VWaWe aWWendance laZV and ma\ XVe appUopUiaWe legal meanV Wo coUUecW 
pUoblemV of chUonic abVence oU WUXanc\. 

(cf. 5112.1 - E[empWionV fUom AWWendance) 
(cf. 5112.2 - E[clXVionV fUom AWWendance) 
(cf. 5113.1 - ChUonic AbVence and TUXanc\) 
(cf. 5121 - GUadeV/EYalXaWion of SWXdenW AchieYemenW) 
(cf. 6154 - HomeZoUk/MakeXp WoUk) 

AbVence fUom Vchool Vhall be e[cXVed onl\ foU healWh UeaVonV, famil\ emeUgencieV, and 
jXVWifiable peUVonal UeaVonV, aV peUmiWWed b\ laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 
(EdXcaWion Code 48205) 

SWXdenW abVence foU UeligioXV inVWUXcWion oU paUWicipaWion in UeligioXV e[eUciVeV aZa\ fUom Vchool 
pUopeUW\ ma\ be conVideUed e[cXVed VXbjecW Wo laZ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. (EdXcaWion 
Code 46014) 

InaVmXch aV Vchool aWWendance and claVV paUWicipaWion aUe inWegUal Wo VWXdenWV' leaUning 
e[peUienceV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV and VWXdenWV Vhall be encoXUaged Wo VchedXle medical and oWheU 
appoinWmenWV dXUing non-Vchool hoXUV. 

SWXdenWV Vhall noW be abVenW fUom Vchool ZiWhoXW WheiU paUenWV/gXaUdianV' knoZledge oU conVenW, 
e[cepW in caVeV of medical emeUgenc\ oU, aV aXWhoUi]ed pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 46010.1, foU 
a confidenWial medical appoinWmenW. 

The BoaUd Vhall, b\ UeVolXWion enWeUed inWo iWV minXWeV, appUoYe UeaVonable meWhodV WhaW ma\ be 
XVed Wo YeUif\ VWXdenW abVenceV dXe Wo illneVV oU qXaUanWine.  (5 CCR 421) 

151



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

          
    
    
       

  
    

   
        
         
       
    

         
     
   

      
      
     

   
         
             

  
      

  
       
  

           
    

     
      

     
     

            
   

 ​ ​   
 ​ ​   

  
         ​     

 
  

  
      ​      

  
   

 
 

BP 5113 

ABSENCES AND EXCUSES  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1740 Emplo\menW of peUVonnel Wo VXpeUYiVe aWWendance (coXnW\ VXpeUinWendenW) 
37201 School monWh 
37223 Weekend claVVeV 
41601 RepoUWV of aYeUage dail\ aWWendance 
42238-42250.1 AppoUWionmenWV 
46000 RecoUdV (aWWendance) 
46010-46014 AbVenceV 
46100-46119 AWWendance in kindeUgaUWen and elemenWaU\ VchoolV 
46140-46147 AWWendance in jXnioU high and high VchoolV 
48200-48208 ChildUen ageV 6-18 (compXlVoU\ fXll-Wime aWWendance) 
48210-48216 E[clXVionV fUom aWWendance 
48225.5 WoUk peUmiW; e[cXVed abVence; enWeUWainmenW oU allied indXVWUieV 
48240-48246 SXpeUYiVoUV of aWWendance 
48260-48273 TUXanWV 
48292 Filing complainW againVW paUenW 
48320-48324 School aWWendance UeYieZ boaUdV 
48340-48341 ImpUoYemenW of VWXdenW aWWendance 
48980 PaUenWal noWificaWionV 
49067 Une[cXVed abVenceV aV caXVe of failing gUade 
49701 PUoYiVionV of Whe inWeUVWaWe compacW on edXcaWional oppoUWXniWieV foU miliWaU\ childUen 
ELECTIONS CODE 
12302 SWXdenW paUWicipaWion on pUecincW boaUdV 
FAMILY CODE 
6920-6929 ConVenW b\ minoU foU medical WUeaWmenW 
VEHICLE CODE 
13202.7 DUiYing pUiYilegeV; minoUV; VXVpenVion oU dela\ foU habiWXal WUXanc\ 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
601-601.4 HabiWXall\ WUXanW minoUV 
11253.5 CompXlVoU\ Vchool aWWendance 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
306 E[planaWion of abVence 
420-421 RecoUd of YeUificaWion of abVence dXe Wo illneVV and oWheU caXVeV 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
87 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 168 (2004) 
66 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 244 (1983) 
COURT DECISIONS 
AmeUican Academ\ of PediaWUicV eW al Y. LXngUen eW al (1997) 16 Cal.4Wh 307 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
ImpUoYing SWXdenW AchieYemenW b\ AddUeVVing ChUonic AbVence, Polic\ BUief, DecembeU 2010 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 

152



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
                 
                 

            
 

 
      
     

 
              

                
             

             
           

                
               

 
 

     
      
      
        
    

 
             

                 
           

            
            

            
 

 
         
      
    
    
      
      
    

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5113.1 

CHRONIC ABSENCE AND TRUANCY 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW abVenWeeiVm, ZhaWeYeU Whe caXVe, ma\ 
be an eaUl\ ZaUning Vign of pooU academic achieYemenW and ma\ pXW VWXdenWV aW UiVk of dUopping 
oXW of Vchool. The BoaUd deViUeV Wo enVXUe WhaW all VWXdenWV aWWend Vchool in accoUdance ZiWh Whe 
VWaWe'V compXlVoU\ edXcaWion laZ and Wake fXll adYanWage of edXcaWional oppoUWXniWieV pUoYided 
b\ Whe diVWUicW. 

(cf. 5113 - AbVenceV and E[cXVeV) 
(cf. 5113.11 - AWWendance SXpeUYiVion) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh a V\VWem Wo accXUaWel\ WUack VWXdenW aWWendance in 
oUdeU Wo idenWif\ indiYidXal VWXdenWV Zho aUe chUonic abVenWeeV and WUXanWV, aV defined in laZ and 
adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion, and Wo idenWif\ paWWeUnV of abVence WhUoXghoXW Whe diVWUicW. He/Vhe Vhall 
pUoYide Whe BoaUd ZiWh daWa on Vchool aWWendance, chUonic abVence, and WUXanc\ UaWeV 
diVWUicWZide, foU each Vchool, and diVaggUegaWed foU each nXmeUicall\ VignificanW VWXdenW 
VXbgUoXp aV defined in EdXcaWion Code 52052. SXch daWa Vhall be XVed in Whe deYelopmenW of 
annXal goalV and Vpecific acWionV foU VWXdenW aWWendance and engagemenW Wo be inclXded in Whe 
diVWUicW'V local conWUol and accoXnWabiliW\ plan and oWheU applicable Vchool and diVWUicW planV. 

(cf. 0400 - CompUehenViYe PlanV) 
(cf. 0420 - School PlanV/SiWe CoXncilV) 
(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 0460 - Local ConWUol and AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan) 
(cf. 0500 - AccoXnWabiliW\) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop VWUaWegieV WhaW focXV on pUeYenWion of aWWendance 
pUoblemV, Zhich ma\ inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo, effoUWV Wo pUoYide a Vafe and poViWiYe Vchool 
enYiUonmenW, UeleYanW and engaging leaUning e[peUienceV, Vchool acWiYiWieV WhaW help deYelop 
VWXdenWV' feelingV of connecWedneVV ZiWh Whe Vchool, Vchool-baVed healWh VeUYiceV, and incenWiYeV 
and UeZaUdV Wo Uecogni]e VWXdenWV Zho achieYe e[cellenW aWWendance oU demonVWUaWe VignificanW 
impUoYemenW in aWWendance. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee alVo Vhall deYelop VWUaWegieV WhaW 
enable eaUl\ oXWUeach Wo VWXdenWV aV Voon aV Whe\ VhoZ VignV of pooU aWWendance. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 5126 - AZaUdV foU AchieYemenW) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5137 - PoViWiYe School ClimaWe) 
(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

153



​            
            

 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

             
                

          
             

            
             
            
             

 
 

           
     
     
     
     
     
      
       
       
         
      
     
       
       
     
      

 
                

 
 

        
 

                
            

 
 

    
       

 
             

             

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall conVXlW ZiWh VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, Vchool VWaff, and 
commXniW\ agencieV, aV appUopUiaWe, Wo idenWif\ facWoUV conWUibXWing Wo chUonic abVence and 
WUXanc\. 

BP 5113.1 

CHRONIC ABSENCE AND TRUANCY  (conWinXed) 

InWeUYenWionV foU VWXdenWV ZiWh VeUioXV aWWendance pUoblemV Vhall be deVigned Wo meeW Whe 
Vpecific needV of Whe VWXdenW and ma\ inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo, healWh caUe UefeUUalV, 
WUanVpoUWaWion aVViVWance, coXnVeling foU menWal oU emoWional difficXlWieV, academic VXppoUWV, 
effoUWV Wo addUeVV Vchool oU commXniW\ VafeW\ conceUnV, diVcXVVionV ZiWh Whe VWXdenW and 
paUenW/gXaUdian aboXW WheiU aWWiWXdeV UegaUding Vchooling, oU oWheU VWUaWegieV Wo UemoYe idenWified 
baUUieUV Wo Vchool aWWendance. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ collaboUaWe ZiWh child ZelfaUe 
VeUYiceV, laZ enfoUcemenW, coXUWV, pXblic healWh caUe agencieV, oWheU goYeUnmenW agencieV, and/oU 
medical, menWal healWh, and oUal healWh caUe pUoYideUV Wo make alWeUnaWiYe edXcaWional pUogUamV 
and VXppoUW VeUYiceV aYailable foU VWXdenWV and familieV. 

(cf. 1400 - RelaWionV BeWZeen OWheU GoYeUnmenWal AgencieV and Whe SchoolV) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 
(cf. 5146 - MaUUied/PUegnanW/PaUenWing SWXdenWV) 
(cf. 5147 - DUopoXW PUeYenWion) 
(cf. 6158 - IndependenW SWXd\) 
(cf. 6164.2 - GXidance/CoXnVeling SeUYiceV) 
(cf. 6164.5 - SWXdenW SXcceVV TeamV) 
(cf. 6173 - EdXcaWion foU HomeleVV ChildUen) 
(cf. 6173.1 - EdXcaWion foU FoVWeU YoXWh) 
(cf. 6173.2 - EdXcaWion of ChildUen of MiliWaU\ FamilieV) 
(cf. 6175 - MigUanW EdXcaWion PUogUam) 
(cf. 6179 - SXpplemenWal InVWUXcWion) 
(cf. 6181 - AlWeUnaWiYe SchoolV/PUogUamV of Choice) 
(cf. 6183 - Home and HoVpiWal InVWUXcWion) 
(cf. 6184 - ConWinXaWion EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6185 - CommXniW\ Da\ School) 

SWXdenWV Zho aUe idenWified aV WUXanW Vhall be VXbjecW Wo Whe inWeUYenWionV Vpecified in laZ and 
adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 5113.12 - DiVWUicW School AWWendance ReYieZ BoaUd) 

A VWXdenW'V WUXanc\, WaUdineVV, oU oWheU abVence fUom Vchool Vhall noW be Whe baViV foU hiV/heU 
VXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion. AlWeUnaWiYe VWUaWegieV and poViWiYe UeinfoUcemenW foU aWWendance Vhall be 
XVed ZheneYeU poVVible. 

(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall peUiodicall\ UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd UegaUding Whe diVWUicW'V 
pUogUeVV in impUoYing VWXdenW aWWendance UaWeV foU all VWXdenWV and foU each nXmeUicall\ 

154



             
              

             
​ ​             

 
 

      
 

 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

​ ​           
    
    

   
        
         
        

        
     
   
       
      
      
     

     
         
       
    

  
      

  
      

              
    

  
           

    
     

     
      

     
     

             
  

       ​      
 
 

VignificanW VWXdenW popXlaWion. SXch infoUmaWion Vhall be XVed Wo eYalXaWe Whe effecWiYeneVV of 
VWUaWegieV implemenWed Wo UedXce chUonic abVence and WUXanc\ and Wo make changeV aV needed. 
AV appUopUiaWe, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall engage Vchool VWaff in pUogUam eYalXaWion 
and impUoYemenW and in Whe deWeUminaWion of hoZ Wo beVW allocaWe aYailable commXniW\ 
UeVoXUceV. 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 
BP 5113.1 

CHRONIC ABSENCE AND TRUANCY  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1740-1742 Emplo\menW of peUVonnel Wo VXpeUYiVe aWWendance (coXnW\ VXpeUinWendenW) 
37223 Weekend claVVeV 
46000 RecoUdV (aWWendance) 
46010-46014 AbVenceV 
46110-46119 AWWendance in kindeUgaUWen and elemenWaU\ VchoolV 
46140-46147 AWWendance in jXnioU high and high VchoolV 
48200-48208 ChildUen ageV 6-18 (compXlVoU\ fXll-Wime aWWendance) 
48225.5 WoUk peUmiWV, enWeUWainmenW and allied indXVWUieV 
48240-48246 SXpeUYiVoUV of aWWendance 
48260-48273 TUXanWV 
48290-48297 FailXUe Wo compl\; complainWV againVW paUenWV 
48320-48325 School aWWendance UeYieZ boaUdV 
48340-48341 ImpUoYemenW of VWXdenW aWWendance 
48400-48403 CompXlVoU\ conWinXaWion edXcaWion 
48900 SXVpenVion and e[pXlVion 
49067 Une[cXVed abVenceV aV caXVe of failing gUade 
52052 AccoXnWabiliW\; nXmeUicall\ VignificanW VWXdenW VXbgUoXpV 
60901 ChUonic abVence 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
54950-54963 The Ralph M. BUoZn AcW 
PENAL CODE 
270.1 ChUonic WUXanc\; paUenW/gXaUdian miVdemeanoU 
272 PaUenW/gXaUdian dXW\ Wo VXpeUYiVe and conWUol minoU child; cUiminal liabiliW\ foU WUXanc\ 
830.1 Peace officeUV 
VEHICLE CODE 
13202.7 DUiYing pUiYilegeV; minoUV; VXVpenVion oU dela\ foU habiWXal WUXanc\ 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
256-258 JXYenile heaUing officeU 
601-601.4 HabiWXall\ WUXanW minoUV 
11253.5 CompXlVoU\ Vchool aWWendance 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
306 E[planaWion of abVence 
420-421 RecoUd of YeUificaWion of abVence dXe Wo illneVV and oWheU caXVeV 
COURT DECISIONS 
L.A. Y. SXpeUioU CoXUW of San Diego CoXnW\, (2012) 209 Cal.App.4Wh 976 

155



 
      

 
 

  
  

       
   

             
              

       
     

              ​  
 

   ​   
  

   
    

           
      
      
          

 
 
 
 
 
  

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: (Vee ne[W page) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
AWWendance AZaUeneVV MonWh, FacW SheeW, SepWembeU 2014 
ATTENDANCE WORKS PUBLICATIONS 
CoXnW UV In! WoUking TogeWheU Wo ShoZ WhaW EYeU\ School Da\ MaWWeUV, 2014 
The PoZeU of PoViWiYe ConnecWionV: RedXcing ChUonic AbVence ThUoXgh PEOPLE: PUioUiW\ EaUl\ 
OXWUeach foU PoViWiYe LinkageV and EngagemenW, 2014 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
School AWWendance ReYieZ BoaUd Handbook: A Road Map foU ImpUoYed School AWWendance and BehaYioU, 
2015 
School AWWendance ImpUoYemenW Handbook, 2000 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
AWWendance WoUkV: hWWp://ZZZ.aWWendanceZoUkV.oUg 
CalifoUnia AVVociaWion of SXpeUYiVoUV of Child WelfaUe and AWWendance: hWWp://ZZZ.caVcZa.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV SXUYe\: hWWp://chkV.ZeVWed.oUg 
CalifoUnia School ClimaWe, HealWh, and LeaUning SXUYe\ S\VWem: hWWp://ZZZ.cal-VchlV.ZeVWed.oUg 

156



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
          

           
              

 
 

       
        

 
           

 
 

         
 

               
 

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5121 

GRADES/EVALUATION OF STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW gUadeV VeUYe a YalXable inVWUXcWional 
pXUpoVe b\ helping VWXdenWV and paUenWV/gXaUdianV XndeUVWand peUfoUmance e[pecWaWionV and 
idenWif\ing Whe VWXdenW'V aUeaV of VWUengWh and WhoVe aUeaV needing impUoYemenW. 
PaUenWV/gXaUdianV and VWXdenWV haYe Whe UighW Wo UeceiYe coXUVe gUadeV WhaW UepUeVenW an accXUaWe 
eYalXaWion of Whe VWXdenW'V academic peUfoUmance. 

(cf. 5020 - PaUenW RighWV and ReVponVibiliWieV) 
(cf. 5125.2 - WiWhholding GUadeV, Diploma oU TUanVcUipWV) 

TeacheUV Vhall infoUm VWXdenWV and paUenWV/gXaUdianV hoZ academic peUfoUmance Zill be 
eYalXaWed in Whe claVVUoom. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 

AW all gUade leYelV, UepoUW caUdV ma\ inclXde UepoUWV of VWXdenW pUogUeVV on Vpecific academic 
VWandaUdV applicable Wo Whe coXUVe and gUade leYel. 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

157



  
  

     
    

        
       

       
       

         
            

          
      

     
          
            

     
         
      

        
  
     ​      

         ​      
       ​      

         ​      
 

  
  

         ​     
 

         
           

  
   

      
      

          
 
  

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
48070 PUomoWion and UeWenWion 
48205 E[cXVed abVenceV 
48800-48802 EnUollmenW of gifWed VWXdenWV in commXniW\ college 
48904-48904.3 WiWhholding gUadeV, diplomaV, oU WUanVcUipWV 
49066 GUadeV; finali]aWion; ph\Vical edXcaWion claVV 
49067 MandaWed UegXlaWionV UegaUding VWXdenW'V achieYemenW 
49069.5 SWXdenWV in foVWeU caUe, gUadeV and cUediWV 
51242 E[empWion fUom ph\Vical edXcaWion baVed on paUWicipaWion in inWeUVcholaVWic aWhleWicV 
69432.9 Cal GUanW pUogUam; noWificaWion of gUade poinW aYeUage 
76000-76002 EnUollmenW in commXniW\ college 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
10060 CUiWeUia foU UepoUWing ph\Vical edXcaWion achieYemenW, high VchoolV 
30008 DefiniWion of high Vchool gUade poinW aYeUage foU VWXdenW aid eligibiliW\ 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWion RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW (FERPA) 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
COURT DECISIONS 
OZaVVo IndependenW School DiVWUicW Y. FalYo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 
LaV ViUgeneV EdXcaWoUV AVVociaWion Y. LaV ViUgeneV Unified School DiVWUicW, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4Wh 1 
SZan\ Y. San Ramon Valle\ Unified School DiVWUicW, (1989) 720 F.SXpp. 764 
JohnVon Y. SanWa Monica-MalibX Unified School DiVWUicW BoaUd of EdXcaWion, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
ReVeaUch-SXppoUWed SWUaWegieV Wo ImpUoYe Whe AccXUac\ and FaiUneVV of GUadeV, GoYeUnance BUief, JXl\ 
2016 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 
RepoUW CaUdV and TUanVcUipWV foU SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV, OcWobeU 17, 2008 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia SWXdenW Aid CommiVVion: hWWp://ZZZ.cVac.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU 

158

https://Cal.App.3d
https://99.1-99.67


 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
               

              
 

 
             

 
 

     
       
       
     

 
             

              
 

 
                 

                   
              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

              
 

 
 

 
                

            
 

 
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5123 

PROMOTION/ACCELERATION/RETENTION 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion e[pecWV VWXdenWV Wo pUogUeVV WhUoXgh each gUade 
leYel ZiWhin one Vchool \eaU. ToZaUd WhiV end, inVWUXcWion Vhall be deVigned Wo accommodaWe Whe 
YaUieW\ of Za\V WhaW VWXdenWV leaUn and pUoYide VWUaWegieV foU addUeVVing academic deficiencieV aV 
needed. 

SWXdenWV Vhall pUogUeVV WhUoXgh Whe gUade leYelV b\ demonVWUaWing gUoZWh in leaUning and 
meeWing gUade-leYel VWandaUdV of e[pecWed VWXdenW achieYemenW. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic SWandaUdV) 
(cf. 6146.1 - High School GUadXaWion ReTXiUemenWV) 
(cf. 6146.5 - ElemenWaU\/Middle School GUadXaWion ReTXiUemenWV) 
(cf. 6170.1 - TUanViWional KindeUgaUWen) 

When high academic achieYemenW iV eYidenW, Whe WeacheU ma\ Uecommend a VWXdenW foU 
acceleUaWion Wo a higheU gUade leYel. The VWXdenW'V maWXUiW\ leYel Vhall be Waken inWo 
conVideUaWion in making a deWeUminaWion Wo acceleUaWe a VWXdenW. 

TeacheUV Vhall idenWif\ VWXdenWV Zho VhoXld be UeWained oU Zho aUe aW UiVk of being UeWained aW 
WheiU cXUUenW gUade leYel aV eaUl\ aV poVVible in Whe Vchool \eaU and aV eaUl\ in WheiU Vchool caUeeUV 
aV pUacWicable. SXch VWXdenWV Vhall be idenWified aW Whe folloZing gUade leYelV: (EdXcaWion Code 
48070.5) 

1. BeWZeen gUadeV 2 and 3 

2. BeWZeen gUadeV 3 and 4 

3. BeWZeen gUadeV 4 and 5 

4. BeWZeen Whe end of Whe inWeUmediaWe gUadeV and Whe beginning of Whe middle Vchool 
gUadeV 

5. BeWZeen Whe end of Whe middle Vchool gUadeV and Whe beginning of Whe high Vchool gUadeV 

SWXdenWV Vhall be idenWified foU UeWenWion on Whe baViV of failXUe Wo meeW minimXm leYelV of 
pUoficienc\, aV indicaWed b\ gUadeV and Whe folloZing addiWional indicaWoUV of academic 
achieYemenW: 

TeacheU and benchmaUk aVVeVVmenWV 

159



 
       

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

                   
             

              
             

 
 

      
     

 
               

              
 

 
                

 
 

                  
            

 
 

     
      
     

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(cf. 5121 - GUadeV/EYalXaWion of SWXdenW AchieYemenW) 

BP 5123 

PROMOTION/ACCELERATION/RETENTION  (conWinXed) 

SWXdenWV beWZeen gUadeV 2 and 3 and gUadeV 3 and 4 Vhall be idenWified pUimaUil\ on Whe baViV of 
WheiU leYel of pUoficienc\ in Ueading. PUoficienc\ in Ueading, EngliVh langXage aUWV, and 
maWhemaWicV Vhall be Whe baViV foU idenWif\ing VWXdenWV beWZeen gUadeV 4 and 5, beWZeen 
inWeUmediaWe and middle Vchool gUadeV, and beWZeen middle Vchool gUadeV and high Vchool 
gUadeV.  (EdXcaWion Code 48070.5) 

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/LangXage AUWV InVWUXcWion) 
(cf. 6142.92 - MaWhemaWicV InVWUXcWion) 

If a VWXdenW doeV noW haYe a Vingle UegXlaU claVVUoom WeacheU, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee 
Vhall Vpecif\ Whe WeacheU(V) UeVponVible foU Whe deciVion Wo pUomoWe oU UeWain Whe VWXdenW. 
(EdXcaWion Code 48070.5) 

The WeacheU'V deciVion Wo pUomoWe oU UeWain a VWXdenW ma\ be appealed in accoUdance ZiWh AR 
5123 - PUomoWion/AcceleUaWion/ReWenWion. 

When an\ VWXdenW in gUadeV 2-9 iV Uecommended foU UeWenWion oU iV idenWified aV being aW UiVk foU 
UeWenWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall offeU an appUopUiaWe pUogUam of Uemedial 
inVWUXcWion Wo aVViVW Whe VWXdenW in meeWing gUade-leYel e[pecWaWionV.  (EdXcaWion Code 48070.5) 

(cf. 6176 - Weekend/SaWXUda\ ClaVVeV) 
(cf. 6177 - SXmmeU LeaUning PUogUamV) 
(cf. 6179 - SXpplemenWal InVWUXcWion) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

160



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

        
      
        

     
       

         
     

       
 

  
     

        
     

   
  

   
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

BP 5123 

PROMOTION/ACCELERATION/RETENTION  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
46300 MeWhod of compXWing aYeUage dail\ aWWendance 
48010 AdmiWWance Wo fiUVW gUade 
48011 PUomoWion/UeWenWion folloZing one \eaU of kindeUgaUWen 
48070-48070.5 PUomoWion and UeWenWion 
56345 ElemenWV of indiYidXali]ed edXcaWion pUogUam 
60640-60649 CalifoUnia AVVeVVmenW of SWXdenW PeUfoUmance and PUogUeVV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
200-202 AdmiVVion and e[clXVion of VWXdenWV 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
FAQV PUomoWion, ReWenWion, and GUading (VWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV) 
FAQV PXpil PUomoWion and ReWenWion 
KindeUgaUWen ConWinXance FoUm 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 

161



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

             
            

         
              

             
 

 
     
       
       
      

 
              

               
                

             
 

 
            

 
 

     
     
     

 
                 

              
 

 
              

                 
            

             
               

             
               

           
 

 
       

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5125 

STUDENT RECORDS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe impoUWance of keeping accXUaWe, 
compUehenViYe VWXdenW UecoUdV aV UeqXiUed b\ laZ. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall 
eVWabliVh adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWionV goYeUning Whe idenWificaWion, collecWion, UeWenWion, and 
VecXUiW\ of VWXdenW UecoUdV. TheVe UegXlaWionV Vhall enVXUe Whe UighWV of aXWhoUi]ed peUVonV Wo 
haYe Wimel\ acceVV Wo VWXdenW UecoUdV Zhile mainWaining Whe confidenWialiW\ of VWXdenW UecoUdV 
conViVWenW ZiWh VWaWe and fedeUal laZ. 

(cf. 3580 - DiVWUicW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 4040 - Emplo\ee UVe of Technolog\) 
(cf. 5125.1 - ReleaVe of DiUecWoU\ InfoUmaWion) 
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging SWXdenW RecoUdV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deVignaWe a ceUWificaWed emplo\ee Wo VeUYe aV cXVWodian of 
UecoUdV ZiWh UeVponVibiliW\ foU VWXdenW UecoUdV aW Whe diVWUicW leYel. AW each Vchool, Whe pUincipal 
oU a ceUWificaWed emplo\ee Vhall be deVignaWed aV cXVWodian of UecoUdV foU VWXdenWV enUolled aW WhaW 
Vchool. The cXVWodian of UecoUdV Vhall be UeVponVible foU implemenWing BoaUd polic\ and 
adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion UegaUding VWXdenW UecoUdV.  (5 CCR 431) 

All appUopUiaWe peUVonnel Vhall UeceiYe WUaining UegaUding diVWUicW policieV and pUocedXUeV foU 
gaWheUing and handling VenViWiYe VWXdenW infoUmaWion. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

The diVWUicW Vhall noW collecW oU VoliciW Vocial VecXUiW\ nXmbeUV oU Whe laVW foXU digiWV of Vocial 
VecXUiW\ nXmbeUV of VWXdenWV oU WheiU paUenWV/gXaUdianV, XnleVV oWheUZiVe UeqXiUed Wo do Vo b\ 
VWaWe oU fedeUal laZ.  (EdXcaWion Code 49076.7) 

No infoUmaWion oU docXmenWV UegaUding Whe ciWi]enVhip oU immigUaWion VWaWXV of VWXdenWV oU WheiU 
famil\ membeUV Vhall be collecWed, e[cepW aV UeqXiUed b\ VWaWe oU fedeUal laZ oU aV UeqXiUed Wo 
adminiVWeU a VWaWe oU fedeUall\ VXppoUWed edXcaWional pUogUam. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee 
Vhall noW diVcloVe VWXdenW UecoUdV Wo a peUVon, agenc\, oU oUgani]aWion foU immigUaWion 
enfoUcemenW pXUpoVeV ZiWhoXW paUenWal conVenW, a coXUW oUdeU, oU a jXdicial VXbpoena. If a diVWUicW 
emplo\ee UeceiYeV VXch a UeqXeVW, he/Vhe Vhall immediaWel\ UepoUW Whe UeqXeVW Wo Whe 
SXpeUinWendenW. The SXpeUinWendenW Vhall UepoUW Whe UeqXeVW Wo Whe BoaUd in a Wimel\ manneU WhaW 
enVXUeV Whe confidenWialiW\ and pUiYac\ of an\ poWenWiall\ idenWif\ing infoUmaWion. (EdXcaWion 
Code 234.7) 

(cf. 5145.13 - ReVponVe Wo ImmigUaWion EnfoUcemenW) 

162



               
             

              
             
              

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

 
 

              
             
              

              
 

 
      
    
     
     
     

 
 

 
                

              
                

 
 

    
 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall noW compile a liVW, UegiVWU\, oU daWabaVe baVed on VWXdenWV' 
naWional oUigin, eWhniciW\, oU UeligioXV belief, pUacWice, oU affiliaWion, noU Vhall he/Vhe diVcloVe 
VWXdenW infoUmaWion Wo fedeUal goYeUnmenW aXWhoUiWieV foU Whe pXUpoVe of compiling VXch a liVW, 
UegiVWU\, oU daWabaVe foU pXUpoVeV of immigUaWion enfoUcemenW. SXch infoUmaWion ma\ onl\ be 
compiled oU e[changed ZiWh oWheU local, VWaWe, oU fedeUal agencieV if Whe infoUmaWion iV 
aggUegaWed and iV noW peUVonall\ idenWifiable.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 8310.3) 

BP 5125 

STUDENT RECORDS  (conWinXed) 

SWXdHQW RHcRUdV IURP SRcLaO MHdLa 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ gaWheU and mainWain infoUmaWion fUom Whe Vocial media of 
an\ diVWUicW VWXdenW, pUoYided WhaW Whe diVWUicW fiUVW noWifieV VWXdenWV and paUenWV/gXaUdianV aboXW 
Whe pUopoVed pUogUam, offeUV an oppoUWXniW\ foU pXblic commenW aW a UegXlaUl\ VchedXled BoaUd 
meeWing, and gaWheUV onl\ infoUmaWion WhaW diUecWl\ peUWainV Wo Vchool VafeW\ oU VWXdenW VafeW\. 
(EdXcaWion Code 49073.6) 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV) 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/MeeWing MaWeUialV) 
(cf. 9323 - MeeWing CondXcW) 

CRQWUacW IRU DLJLWaO SWRUaJH, MaQaJHPHQW, aQd RHWULHYaO RI SWXdHQW RHcRUdV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ enWeU inWo a conWUacW ZiWh a WhiUd paUW\ foU Whe digiWal 
VWoUage, managemenW, and UeWUieYal of VWXdenW UecoUdV and/oU Wo aXWhoUi]e a WhiUd paUW\ pUoYideU 
of digiWal VofWZaUe Wo acceVV, VWoUe, and XVe VWXdenW UecoUdV, pUoYided WhaW Whe conWUacW meeWV Whe 
UeqXiUemenWV of EdXcaWion Code 49073.1 and oWheU applicable VWaWe and fedeUal laZV. 

(cf. 3312 - ConWUacWV) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

163



 
 

 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

          
   
           

      
         

       
      
    
       

    
      

    
       

    
    

          
    

    
        
        

    
     

  
        
     

  
      

    
      
  

      
    

    
     

         
     

     
        

 
 
 

       
 

BP 5125 

STUDENT RECORDS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7 SWXdenW pUoWecWionV UelaWing Wo immigUaWion and ciWi]enVhip VWaWXV 
17604 ConWUacWV 
48201 SWXdenW UecoUdV foU WUanVfeU VWXdenWV Zho haYe been VXVpended/e[pelled 
48853.5 FoVWeU \oXWh; placemenW, immXni]aWionV 
48902 NoWificaWion of laZ enfoUcemenW of Vpecified YiolaWionV 
48904-48904.3 WiWhholding gUadeV, diplomaV, oU WUanVcUipWV 
48918 RXleV goYeUning e[pXlVion pUocedXUeV 
48980 PaUenWal noWificaWionV 
48985 NoWiceV in paUenW/gXaUdian'V pUimaU\ langXage 
49060-49079 SWXdenW UecoUdV 
49091.14 PaUenWal UeYieZ of cXUUicXlXm 
51747 IndependenW VWXd\ 
56041.5 RighWV of VWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV 
56050 SXUUogaWe paUenWV 
56055 FoVWeU paUenWV 
69432.9 Cal GUanW pUogUam; noWificaWion of gUade poinW aYeUage 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
22580-22582 DigiWal pUiYac\ 
22584-22585 SWXdenW Online PeUVonal InfoUmaWion PUoWecWion AcW 
22586-22587 EaUl\ LeaUning PeUVonal InfoUmaWion PUoWecWion AcW 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985.3 SXbpoena dXceV WecXm 
FAMILY CODE 
3025 AcceVV Wo UecoUdV b\ noncXVWodial paUenWV 
6552 CaUegiYeU'V aXWhoUi]aWion affidaYiW 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6252-6260 InVpecWion of pXblic UecoUdV 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120440 ImmXni]aWionV; diVcloVXUe of infoUmaWion 
PENAL CODE 
245 AVVaXlW ZiWh deadl\ Zeapon 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
681 TUXanc\ peWiWionV 
701 JXYenile coXUW laZ 
16010 HealWh and edXcaWion UecoUdV of a minoU 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
430-438 IndiYidXal VWXdenW UecoUdV 
16020-16027 DeVWUXcWion of UecoUdV of Vchool diVWUicWV 

Legal RefeUence conWinXed: (Vee ne[W page) 

164

https://49091.14


 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

    
     

        
       

     
      

     
       

      
       

      
       

            
 

  
  
             ​  

  
       

                
       ​    

  
               
       

     
                    

 ​    
      

    ​   
                

            ​ ​ ​  
                 

    ​    
  

   
      

      
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5125 

STUDENT RECORDS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: (conWinXed) 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
1232h PUoWecWion of PXpil RighWV AmendmenW 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26 
152 DefiniWion of dependenW child 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11434a McKinne\-VenWo HomeleVV AVViVWance AcW; definiWionV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 
PaUW 312 ChildUen'V Online PUiYac\ PUoWecWion RXle 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ 
300.501 OppoUWXniW\ Wo e[amine UecoUdV foU paUenWV of VWXdenW ZiWh diVabiliW\ 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Legal GXidance on PUoYiding All ChildUen ETXal AcceVV Wo EdXcaWion, RegaUdleVV of ImmigUaWion SWaWXV, 
FebUXaU\ 2017 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
PUomoWing a Safe and SecXUe LeaUning EnYiUonmenW foU All: GXidance and Model PolicieV Wo AVViVW 
CalifoUnia'V K-12 SchoolV in ReVponding Wo ImmigUaWion IVVXeV, ApUil 2018 
FEDERAL REGISTER 
Final RXle and Anal\ViV of CommenWV and ChangeV, Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\, DecembeU 9, 
2008, Vol. 73, No. 237, pageV 74806-74855 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
DaWa in Whe CloXd: A Legal and Polic\ GXide foU School BoaUdV on SWXdenW DaWa PUiYac\ in Whe CloXd 
CompXWing EUa, ApUil 2014 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
IDEA and FERPA ConfidenWialiW\ PUoYiVionV, 2014 
JoinW GXidance on Whe ApplicaWion of Whe Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW (FERPA) and Whe 
HealWh InVXUance PoUWabiliW\ and AccoXnWabiliW\ AcW of 1996 (HIPAA) Wo SWXdenW HealWh RecoUdV, 2008 
Balancing SWXdenW PUiYac\ and School SafeW\: A GXide Wo Whe Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
foU ElemenWaU\ and SecondaU\ SchoolV, OcWobeU 2007 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
NaWional School BoaUdV AVVociaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.nVba.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Famil\ Polic\ Compliance, hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/polic\/gen/gXid/fpco 

165

https://99.1-99.67


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

             
            

 
 

            
             

 
 

     
 

               
              

 
 

            
             

             
             

 
 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5125.1 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe impoUWance of mainWaining Whe 
confidenWialiW\ of diUecWoU\ infoUmaWion and WheUefoUe aXWhoUi]eV Whe UeleaVe of VXch infoUmaWion 
onl\ in accoUdance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ UeleaVe VWXdenW diUecWoU\ infoUmaWion Wo UepUeVenWaWiYeV of 
Whe neZV media oU nonpUofiW oUgani]aWionV in accoUdance ZiWh BoaUd polic\ and adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 1112 - Media RelaWionV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ limiW oU den\ Whe UeleaVe of Vpecific caWegoUieV of diUecWoU\ 
infoUmaWion Wo an\ pXblic oU pUiYaWe nonpUofiW oUgani]aWion baVed on hiV/heU deWeUminaWion of Whe 
beVW inWeUeVWV of diVWUicW VWXdenWV.  (EdXcaWion Code 49073) 

CollegeV and pUoVpecWiYe emplo\eUV, inclXding miliWaU\ UecUXiWeUV, Vhall haYe acceVV Wo diUecWoU\ 
infoUmaWion. MiliWaU\ UecUXiWeUV Vhall haYe acceVV Wo a VWXdenW'V name, addUeVV, and Welephone 
nXmbeU, XnleVV Whe paUenW/gXaUdian haV Vpecified WhaW Whe infoUmaWion noW be UeleaVed in 
accoUdance ZiWh laZ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. (20 USC 7908; 10 USC 503; EdXcaWion 
Code 49603) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

166



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

          
   
        
      

        
       

     
        

     
       

            
     

       
      

       
 

  
     

               
          

     
           ​   

  
      

        
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

BP 5125.1 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7 SWXdenW pUoWecWionV UelaWing Wo immigUaWion and ciWi]enVhip VWaWXV 
49061 DefiniWionV 
49063 NoWificaWion of paUenWV of WheiU UighWV 
49073 ReleaVe of diUecWoU\ infoUmaWion 
49073.5 DiUecWoU\ infoUmaWion; miliWaU\ UepUeVenWaWiYeV; Welephone nXmbeUV 
49603 PXblic high VchoolV; miliWaU\ UecUXiWing 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10 
503 MiliWaU\ UecUXiWeU acceVV Wo diUecWoU\ infoUmaWion 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
7908 AUmed foUceV UecUXiWeU acceVV Wo VWXdenWV and VWXdenW UecUXiWing infoUmaWion 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11434a McKinne\-VenWo HomeleVV AVViVWance AcW; definiWionV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PUBLICATIONS 
PUomoWing a Safe and SecXUe LeaUning EnYiUonmenW foU All: GXidance and Model PolicieV Wo AVViVW 
CalifoUnia'V K-12 SchoolV in ReVponding Wo ImmigUaWion IVVXeV, ApUil 2018 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
AcceVV Wo High School SWXdenWV and InfoUmaWion on SWXdenWV b\ MiliWaU\ RecUXiWeUV, 2002 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia AWWoUne\ GeneUal'V Office: hWWp://oag.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Famil\ Polic\ Compliance Office: 
hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/polic\/gen/gXid/fpco/inde[.hWml 

167

https://99.1-99.67


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
           

 
 

       
       
       

 
 

 
              

 
 

             
 

 
 

 
              

 
 

            
               

 
 

       
 

 
 

                
                

 
 

      
       

 
              

            
              

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5126 

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWionencoXUageV e[cellence aV a goal foU all VWXdenWV and 
ZiVheV Wo pXblicl\ Uecogni]e VWXdenWV foU e[emplaU\ achieYemenW in academic, aWhleWic, 
e[WUacXUUicXlaU, oU commXniW\ VeUYice acWiYiWieV. 

(cf. 5121 - GUadeV/EYalXaWion of SWXdenW AchieYemenW) 
(cf. 5127 - GUadXaWion CeUemonieV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 6142.4 - SeUYice LeaUning/CommXniW\ SeUYice ClaVVeV) 

DLVWULcW/ScKRRO AZaUdV 

SWXdenW aZaUdV ma\ inclXde YeUbal UecogniWion, a leWWeU, a ceUWificaWe, a BoaUd UeVolXWion, pXblic 
ceUemon\, WUoph\, gifW, plaqXe, oU caVh gifW. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ deYelop cUiWeUia foU Whe VelecWion of VWXdenW aZaUd 
UecipienWV. 

GROdHQ SWaWH SHaO MHULW DLSORPa 

AW gUadXaWion fUom high Vchool, Vpecial UecogniWion ma\ be aZaUded Wo WhoVe VWXdenWV ZhoVe 
academic achieYemenWV in coUe cXUUicXlXm aUeaV haYe been oXWVWanding. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ idenWif\ high Vchool VWXdenWV Zho haYe demonVWUaWed 
maVWeU\ of Whe high Vchool cXUUicXlXm qXalif\ing Whem foU Whe Golden SWaWe Seal MeUiW Diploma. 
(EdXcaWion Code 51454) 

(cf. 6162.51 - SWaWe Academic AchieYemenW TeVWV) 

BLOLWHUac\ AZaUd 

The diVWUicW ma\ pUeVenW Whe SWaWe Seal of BiliWeUac\ Wo each gUadXaWing high Vchool VWXdenW Zho 
haV aWWained a high leYel of pUoficienc\ in Vpeaking, Ueading, and ZUiWing in one oU moUe 
langXageV in addiWion Wo EngliVh.  (EdXcaWion Code 51460-51464) 

(cf. 6142.2 - WoUld/FoUeign LangXage InVWUXcWion) 
(cf. 6174 - EdXcaWion foU EngliVh LeaUneUV) 

In oUdeU Wo affiUm Whe YalXe of bilingXaliVm and encoXUage VWXdenWV' enUollmenW in ZoUld 
langXage pUogUamV, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ pUeVenW aZaUdV aW appUopUiaWe gUade 
leYelV Wo Uecogni]e Whe pXUVXiW and/oU aWWainmenW of gUade-leYel pUoficienc\ in one oU moUe 
langXageV in addiWion Wo EngliVh. 

168



 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

 
 

                 
           

 
 

     
       

 
              

            
 

 
              

             
 

 
      
     

 
                
               

              
                  

             
 

 
               

 
 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5126 

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT  (conWinXed) 

ScKROaUVKLS aQd LRaQ FXQd 

The BoaUd ma\ eVWabliVh and mainWain a VcholaUVhip and loan fXnd Zhich ma\ be XVed Wo pUoYide 
inWeUeVW-fUee loanV foU edXcaWional adYancemenW, VcholaUVhip, oU gUanWV-in-aid Wo bona fide 
oUgani]aWionV, VWXdenWV, oU gUadXaWeV of diVWUicW VchoolV.  (EdXcaWion Code 35310, 35315) 

(cf. 1260 - EdXcaWional FoXndaWion) 
(cf. 3290 - GifWV, GUanWV and BeTXeVWV) 

The diVWUicW'V VcholaUVhip and loan fXnd Vhall be adminiVWeUed b\ a diVWUicW commiWWee compoVed 
of BoaUd membeUV, Whe SXpeUinWendenW, and VXch oWheU commXniW\, VWaff, adminiVWUaWiYe, and/oU 
VWXdenW UepUeVenWaWiYeV aV deWeUmined b\ Whe BoaUd.  (EdXcaWion Code 35310) 

The BoaUd Vhall VelecW iWV oZn UepUeVenWaWiYeV Wo Whe commiWWee. SWaff, commXniW\, and/oU VWXdenW 
UepUeVenWaWiYeV Vhall be VelecWed b\ Whe SXpeUinWendenW. MembeUV of WhiV commiWWee Vhall VeUYe 
WZo-\eaU WeUmV. 

(cf. 1220 - CiWi]en AdYiVoU\ CommiWWeeV) 
(cf. 9140 - BoaUd RepUeVenWaWiYeV) 

The commiWWee ma\ accepW gifWV, donaWionV, and beqXeVWV made foU Whe pXUpoVeV of Whe fXnd and 
ma\ pUeVcUibe condiWionV oU UeVWUicWionV on WheVe gifWV and beqXeVWV. If Whe donoU impoVeV an\ 
condiWionV, Whe commiWWee Vhall UeYieZ Whe condiWionV and make a UecommendaWion Wo Whe BoaUd 
aV Wo Whe compaWibiliW\ of VXch condiWionV ZiWh Whe inWenW and pXUpoVe of Whe fXnd. The BoaUd ma\ 
pUohibiW Whe commiWWee fUom accepWing an\ donaWion XndeU condiWionV iW findV incompaWible ZiWh 
Whe fXnd'V inWenWV and pXUpoVeV.  (EdXcaWion Code 35313) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd aW leaVW annXall\ UegaUding Whe VWaWXV 
and acWiYiW\ of Whe fXnd.  (EdXcaWion Code 35319) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

169



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

   
      

      
       

         
       
      

          
     

       
         

       
 

  
  

    
      

    
 
  

BP 5126 

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
220 NondiVcUiminaWion 
35160 AXWhoUiW\ of goYeUning boaUdV 
35310-35319 ScholaUVhip and loan fXndV 
44015 AZaUdV Wo emplo\eeV and VWXdenWV 
51243-51245 CUediW foU pUiYaWe Vchool foUeign langXage inVWUXcWion 
51450-51455 Golden SWaWe Seal MeUiW Diploma 
51460-51464 SWaWe Seal of BiliWeUac\ 
52164.1 AVVeVVmenW of EngliVh langXage VkillV of EngliVh leaUneUV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
876 Golden SWaWe Seal MeUiW Diploma 
1632 CUediW foU pUiYaWe Vchool foUeign langXage inVWUXcWion 
11510-11516 AVVeVVmenW of EngliVh langXage deYelopmenW 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
CalifoUnianV TogeWheU: hWWp://ZZZ.califoUnianVWogeWheU.oUg 

170



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
              
             

​ ​            
              

              
 

 
    
     

 
 

 
               

               
             

 
 

          
             

​              
 

 
               
 

 
              
          

 
 

            
 

 
           

                
 

 
              

             
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5131.2 

BULLYING 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe haUmfXl effecWV of bXll\ing on VWXdenW Zell-being, 
VWXdenW leaUning, and Vchool aWWendance and deViUeV Wo pUoYide a Vafe Vchool enYiUonmenW WhaW 
pUoWecWV VWXdenWV fUom ph\Vical and emoWional haUm. No indiYidXal oU gUoXp Vhall, WhUoXgh 
ph\Vical, ZUiWWen, YeUbal, YiVXal, oU oWheU meanV, haUaVV, Ve[Xall\ haUaVV, WhUeaWen, inWimidaWe, 
c\beUbXll\, caXVe bodil\ injXU\ Wo, oU commiW haWe Yiolence againVW an\ VWXdenW oU Vchool 
peUVonnel, oU UeWaliaWe againVW Whem foU filing a complainW oU paUWicipaWing in Whe complainW 
UeVolXWion pUoceVV. 

(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Se[Xal HaUaVVmenW) 

E[aPSOHV RI PURKLbLWHd CRQdXcW 

BXll\ing iV an aggUeVViYe behaYioU WhaW inYolYeV a Ueal oU peUceiYed imbalance of poZeU beWZeen 
indiYidXalV ZiWh Whe inWenW Wo caXVe emoWional oU ph\Vical haUm. BXll\ing can be ph\Vical, YeUbal, 
oU Vocial/UelaWional, inYolYeV UepeWiWion oU poWenWial UepeWiWion of a delibeUaWe acW, and inclXdeV, 
bXW iV noW limiWed Wo, an\ acW deVcUibed in EdXcaWion Code 48900(U). 

C\beUbXll\ing inclXdeV Whe elecWUonic cUeaWion oU WUanVmiVVion of haUaVVing commXnicaWionV, 
diUecW WhUeaWV, oU oWheU haUmfXl We[WV, VoXndV, oU imageV. C\beUbXll\ing alVo inclXdeV bUeaking 
inWo anoWheU peUVon'V elecWUonic accoXnW oU aVVXming WhaW peUVon'V online idenWiW\ in oUdeU Wo 
damage WhaW peUVon'V UepXWaWion. 

E[ampleV of Whe W\peV of pUohibiWed condXcW WhaW ma\ conVWiWXWe bXll\ing inclXde, bXW aUe noW 
limiWed Wo: 

1. Ph\Vical bXll\ing WhaW inflicWV haUm Xpon a peUVon'V bod\ oU poVVeVVionV, VXch aV hiWWing, 
kicking, pinching, VpiWWing, WUipping, pXVhing, Waking oU bUeaking Vomeone'V poVVeVVionV, 
oU making cUXel oU UXde hand geVWXUeV 

2. VeUbal bXll\ing WhaW inclXdeV Va\ing oU ZUiWing hXUWfXl WhingV, VXch aV WeaVing, 
name-calling, inappUopUiaWe Ve[Xal commenWV, WaXnWing, oU WhUeaWV Wo caXVe haUm 

3. Social/UelaWional bXll\ing WhaW haUmV a peUVon'V UepXWaWion oU UelaWionVhipV, VXch aV 
leaYing a peUVon oXW of an acWiYiW\ on pXUpoVe, inflXencing oWheUV noW Wo be fUiendV ZiWh 
Vomeone, VpUeading UXmoUV, oU embaUUaVVing Vomeone in pXblic 

4. Sending demeaning oU haWefXl We[W meVVageV oU emailV, Vending UXmoUV b\ email oU b\ 
poVWing on Vocial neWZoUking ViWeV, oU poVWing embaUUaVVing phoWoV, YideoV, Zeb ViWe, oU 
fake pUofil 

171



 
 
 

​  
 
 

 
 

           
            

             
 

 
            

 
 

            
 

 
          

             
           

 
 

              
              

 
 

            
             

 
 

            
              

 
 

            
         

           
            

 
 

         
          
           

BP 5131.2 

BULLYING  (conWinXed) 

MHaVXUHV WR PUHYHQW BXOO\LQJ 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd encoXUageV Whe inYolYemenW of VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWaff, Vocial 
VeUYiceV, menWal healWh VeUYiceV, laZ enfoUcemenW, coXUWV, and oWheU agencieV and commXniW\ 
oUgani]aWionV in Whe deYelopmenW and implemenWaWion of effecWiYe VWUaWegieV Wo pUomoWe VafeW\ in 
VchoolV and Whe commXniW\. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd incoUpoUaWeV an\ VWUaWegieV deYeloped b\ Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of 
SchoolV implemenWing WhiV polic\, Zhich ma\ inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo: 

1. EnVXUing WhaW each Vchool eVWabliVheV cleaU UXleV foU VWXdenW condXcW and implemenWV 
VWUaWegieV Wo pUomoWe a poViWiYe, collaboUaWiYe Vchool climaWe 

2. PUoYiding Wo VWXdenWV, WhUoXgh VWXdenW handbookV and oWheU age-appUopUiaWe meanV, 
infoUmaWion aboXW coXnW\ office of edXcaWion (COE) and Vchool UXleV UelaWed Wo bXll\ing, 
mechaniVmV aYailable foU UepoUWing incidenWV oU WhUeaWV, and Whe conVeqXenceV foU 
engaging in bXll\ing 

3. EncoXUaging VWXdenWV Wo noWif\ Vchool VWaff Zhen Whe\ aUe being bXllied oU Zhen Whe\ 
VXVpecW WhaW anoWheU VWXdenW iV being bXllied, and pUoYiding meanV b\ Zhich VWXdenWV ma\ 
UepoUW WhUeaWV oU incidenWV confidenWiall\ and anon\moXVl\ 

4. CondXcWing an aVVeVVmenW of bXll\ing incidenWV aW each Vchool and, if neceVVaU\, 
incUeaVing VXpeUYiVion and VecXUiW\ in aUeaV ZheUe bXll\ing moVW ofWen occXUV, VXch aV 
pla\gUoXndV, hallZa\V, UeVWUoomV, and cafeWeUiaV 

5. AnnXall\ noWif\ing COE emplo\eeV WhaW, pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 234.1, an\ Vchool 
VWaff Zho ZiWneVVeV an acW of bXll\ing againVW a VWXdenW haV a UeVponVibiliW\ Wo 
immediaWel\ inWeUYene Wo VWop Whe incidenW Zhen iW iV Vafe Wo do Vo 

6. PUoYiding pUofeVVional deYelopmenW Wo all Vchool VWaff Zho haYe UegXlaU inWeUacWion ZiWh 
VWXdenWV, inclXding infoUmaWion UegaUding VWaff'V obligaWion Wo pUeYenW diVcUiminaWion, 
haUaVVmenW, inWimidaWion, and bXll\ing of VWXdenWV and annXall\ making aYailable Whe 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion'V online WUaining modXle on Whe d\namicV of bXll\ing 
and c\beUbXll\ing pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 32283.5 

7. PUoYiding VWXdenWV ZiWh inVWUXcWion, aV appUopUiaWe, WhaW pUomoWeV Vocial-emoWional 
leaUning, effecWiYe commXnicaWion VkillV, conflicW UeVolXWion VkillV, and appUopUiaWe online 
behaYioU and WeacheV VWXdenWV aboXW Whe negaWiYe impacW of bXll\ing, diVcUiminaWion, 

172



           
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

             
              

 
 

        
 

 
 

             
             

              
             

             
 

 
      

 
 

 
                 

            
            
            

 
 

               
              
            

 
 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 

inWimidaWion, and haUaVVmenW baVed on acWXal oU peUceiYed immigUaWion VWaWXV, UeligioXV 
beliefV and cXVWomV, oU an\ oWheU indiYidXal biaV oU pUejXdice 

BP 5131.2 

BULLYING  (conWinXed) 

PUeYenWiYe VWUaWegieV ma\ be incoUpoUaWed inWo VchoolV' compUehenViYe VafeW\ planV and, Wo Whe 
e[WenW poVVible, inWo Whe local conWUol and accoXnWabiliW\ plan and oWheU applicable COE and 
Vchool planV. 

(cf. 0460 - Local ConWUol and AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan) 

CRPSOaLQWV 

An\ complainW of bXll\ing Vhall be VXbmiWWed Wo and inYeVWigaWed b\ Whe indiYidXal(V), 
poViWion(V), oU XniW(V) deVignaWed b\ Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW and, if deWeUmined Wo be 
diVcUiminaWoU\, Vhall be UeVolYed in accoUdance ZiWh laZ and BP 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW 
PUocedXUeV. If, dXUing Whe inYeVWigaWion, iW iV deWeUmined WhaW a complainW iV aboXW 
nondiVcUiminaWoU\ bXll\ing, Whe pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall infoUm Whe complainanW and Vhall Wake 
all neceVVaU\ acWionV Wo UeVolYe Whe complainW. 

(cf. 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV) 

DLVcLSOLQH/CRUUHcWLYH AcWLRQV 

A YicWim of bXll\ing, ZiWneVV, peUpeWUaWoU, oU oWheU VWXdenW affecWed b\ an acW of bXll\ing ma\ be 
UefeUUed Wo a Vchool coXnVeloU, Vchool pV\chologiVW, Vocial ZoUkeU, child ZelfaUe aWWendance 
peUVonnel, Vchool nXUVe, oU oWheU Vchool VXppoUW VeUYice peUVonnel foU caVe managemenW, 
coXnVeling, and/oU paUWicipaWion in a UeVWoUaWiYe jXVWice pUogUam aV appUopUiaWe. (EdXcaWion Code 
48900.9) 

In addiWion, coUUecWiYe acWionV foU a VWXdenW Zho commiWV an acW of bXll\ing ma\ inclXde 
behaYioUal inWeUYenWion and edXcaWion and, if Whe behaYioU iV VeYeUe oU peUYaViYe, ma\ inclXde 
noWificaWion of Whe VWXdenW'V paUenW/gXaUdian, VXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion, and/oU UefeUUal Wo laZ 
enfoUcemenW. 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

173



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

     
     

     
     

     
       

  
      

             
             
        
     

     
     

      
      
        
      

         
         
          

  
     ​      

      ​      
    ​      

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5131.2 

BULLYING  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 PUohibiWion of diVcUiminaWion 
32282 CompUehenViYe VafeW\ plan 
32283.5 BXll\ing; online WUaining 
48900-48925 SXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion 
48985 TUanVlaWion of noWiceV 
52066-52069 Local conWUol and accoXnWabiliW\ plan 
PENAL CODE 
422.55 DefiniWion of haWe cUime 
647 UVe of cameUa oU oWheU inVWUXmenW Wo inYade peUVon'V pUiYac\; miVdemeanoU 
647.7 UVe of cameUa oU oWheU inVWUXmenW Wo inYade peUVon'V pUiYac\; pXniVhmenW 
653.2 ElecWUonic commXnicaWion deYiceV, WhUeaWV Wo VafeW\ 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670 UnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 
254 UniYeUVal VeUYice diVcoXnWV (e-UaWe) 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107 NondiVcUiminaWion on baViV of diVabiliW\; complainWV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
104.7 DeVignaWion of UeVponVible emplo\ee foU SecWion 504 
106.8 DeVignaWion of UeVponVible emplo\ee foU TiWle IX 
110.25 NoWificaWion of nondiVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of age 
COURT DECISIONS 
W\naU Y. DoXglaV CoXnW\ School DiVWUicW, (2013) 728 F.3d 1062 
J.C. Y. BeYeUl\ HillV Unified School DiVWUicW, (2010) 711 F.SXpp.2d 1094 
LaYine Y. Blaine School DiVWUicW, (2002) 279 F.3d 719 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: (Vee ne[W page) 

174

https://F.SXpp.2d


 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  
            

  ​      
          

​      
        ​      

          ​   
       ​ ​     

            ​  
 

     
  

       ​   
          ​   
            ​  

 
  ​   

         
          ​    

         ​    
             

            ​     
      ​    
  

   
         
        

        
         

     
      

       
      

 
 
  

BP 5131.2 

BULLYING  (conWinXed) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Final GXidance: AB 1266, TUanVgendeU and GendeU NonconfoUming SWXdenWV, PUiYac\, PUogUamV, 
AcWiYiWieV & FaciliWieV, Legal GXidance, MaUch 2014 
PUoYiding a Safe, NondiVcUiminaWoU\ School EnYiUonmenW foU TUanVgendeU and GendeU-NonconfoUming 
SWXdenWV, Polic\ BUief, FebUXaU\ 2014 
AddUeVVing Whe CondiWionV of ChildUen: FocXV on BXll\ing, GoYeUnance BUief, DecembeU 2012 
Safe SchoolV: SWUaWegieV foU GoYeUning BoaUdV Wo EnVXUe SWXdenW SXcceVV, 2011 
C\beUbXll\ing: Polic\ ConVideUaWionV foU BoaUdV, Polic\ BUief, UeY. JXl\ 2010 
BXilding HealWh\ CommXniWieV: A School LeadeUV GXide Wo CollaboUaWion and CommXniW\ EngagemenW, 
2009 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
BXll\ing ModXle 
CalifoUnia'V Social and EmoWional LeaUning: GXiding PUincipleV, 2018 
Social and EmoWional LeaUning in CalifoUnia: A GXide Wo ReVoXUceV, 2018 
HealWh EdXcaWion ConWenW SWandaUdV foU CalifoUnia PXblic SchoolV: KindeUgaUWen ThUoXgh GUade TZelYe, 
2008 
BXll\ing aW School, 2003 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU: ReVponding Wo BXll\ing of SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV, OcWobeU 2014 
GXidance Wo AmeUica'V SchoolV: BXll\ing of SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV, OcWobeU 2014 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU: GXidance on SchoolV' ObligaWionV Wo PUoWecW SWXdenWV fUom SWXdenW-on-SWXdenW 
HaUaVVmenW on Whe BaViV of Se[; Race, ColoU and NaWional OUigin; and DiVabiliW\, OcWobeU 26, 2010 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU: HaUaVVmenW and BXll\ing, OcWobeU 2010 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Safe SchoolV Office: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/VV 
CalifoUnia Office of Whe AWWoUne\ GeneUal: hWWp://oag.ca.goY 
CenWeU on GUeaW TeacheUV and LeadeUV: hWWpV://gWlcenWeU.oUg 
CollaboUaWiYe foU Academic Social and EmoWional LeaUning: hWWpV://caVel.oUg 
Common SenVe Media: hWWp://ZZZ.commonVenVemedia.oUg 
NaWional School SafeW\ CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.VchoolVafeW\.XV 
PaUWneUVhip foU ChildUen and YoXWh: hWWpV://ZZZ.paUWneUfoUchildUen.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY 

175

https://hWWp://ZZZ.VchoolVafeW\.XV


 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

                
             

             
           

 
 

 
 

 
 

             
             

            
         

           
 

 
 

 
 

 
              
 

 
           

            
 

 
 

 
          

          
         

 
 

 
 
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdenWV BP 5131.6 
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW Whe XVe of alcohol oU oWheU dUXgV 
adYeUVel\ affecWV a VWXdenW'V abiliW\ Wo achieYe academic VXcceVV, iV ph\Vicall\ and emoWionall\ 
haUmfXl, and haV VeUioXV Vocial and legal conVeqXenceV. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall 
deYelop compUehenViYe pUogUamV and acWiYiWieV Wo foVWeU Vafe, healWh\, and dUXg-fUee 
enYiUonmenWV WhaW VXppoUW academic achieYemenW. 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 4020 - DUXg and Alcohol-FUee WoUkplace) 
(cf. 5137 - PoViWiYe School ClimaWe) 

The diVWUicW'V alcohol and dUXg pUeYenWion and inWeUYenWion pUogUamV Vhall be cooUdinaWed ZiWh 
oWheU Vchool and commXniW\-baVed VeUYiceV and pUogUamV and Vhall pUomoWe Whe inYolYemenW of 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ collaboUaWe ZiWh Whe coXnW\ office of 
edXcaWion, commXniW\-baVed oUgani]aWionV, healWh pUoYideUV, laZ enfoUcemenW agencieV, local 
child ZelfaUe agencieV, poVWVecondaU\ inVWiWXWionV, bXVineVVeV, and oWheU pXblic and pUiYaWe 
enWiWieV in pUogUam planning, implemenWaWion, and eYalXaWion. 

(cf. 1220 - CiWi]en AdYiVoU\ CommiWWeeV) 
(cf. 1400 - RelaWionV BeWZeen OWheU GoYeUnmenWal AgencieV and Whe SchoolV) 
(cf. 6020 - PaUenW InYolYemenW) 

PUeYenWion and inWeUYenWion pUogUamV and acWiYiWieV ma\ inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo: (20 
USC 7118) 

1. EYidence-baVed dUXg and Yiolence pUeYenWion acWiYiWieV and pUogUamV WhaW edXcaWe VWXdenWV 
againVW Whe XVe of alcohol, Wobacco, cannabiV, VmokeleVV Wobacco pUodXcWV, and elecWUonic 
cigaUeWWeV 

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco) 

2. PUofeVVional deYelopmenW and WUaining foU Vchool VWaff, Vpeciali]ed inVWUXcWional VXppoUW 
peUVonnel, and inWeUeVWed commXniW\ membeUV on dUXg pUeYenWion, edXcaWion, eaUl\ 
idenWificaWion, inWeUYenWion menWoUing, UecoYeU\ VXppoUW VeUYiceV, and, ZheUe appUopUiaWe, 
UehabiliWaWion UefeUUal 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

176



 
             

             
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

             
 

 
 

 
            

 
 

 
 

 
 

               
               

 
 

             
 

 
 

 
            
              

          
 

 
                
               

               
 

 
 

3.School-baVed menWal healWh VeUYiceV, inclXding eaUl\ idenWificaWion of dUXg XVe and UefeUUalV Wo 
coXnVeling VeUYiceV, and/oU paUWneUVhipV ZiWh pXblic oU pUiYaWe healWh caUe enWiWieV WhaW haYe 
qXalified menWal and behaYioUal healWh pUofeVVionalV 

(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 

BP 5131.6 

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS  (conWinXed) 

4.PUogUamV and acWiYiWieV WhaW pUoYide menWoUing and Vchool coXnVeling Wo all VWXdenWV, inclXding 
VWXdenWV Zho aUe aW UiVk of dUXg XVe and abXVe 

InVWUXcWion 

The diVWUicW Vhall pUoYide Vcience-baVed pUeYenWaWiYe inVWUXcWion Zhich haV been pUoYen effecWiYe 
in helping VWXdenWV aYoid Whe XVe of alcohol and oWheU dUXgV. 

(cf. 6142.1 - Se[Xal HealWh and HIV/AIDS PUeYenWion InVWUXcWion) 
(cf. 6142.8 - CompUehenViYe HealWh EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6143 - CoXUVeV of SWXd\) 

All inVWUXcWion and UelaWed maWeUialV Vhall conViVWenWl\ VWaWe WhaW XnlaZfXl XVe of alcohol oU oWheU 
dUXgV iV pUohibiWed. InVWUXcWion Vhall noW inclXde an\ meVVage on UeVponVible XVe of dUXgV oU 
alcohol Zhen VXch XVe iV illegal.  (HealWh and SafeW\ Code 11999.2) 

The diVWUicW Vhall offeU VWaff deYelopmenW acWiYiWieV foU VWaff Zho implemenW Whe compUehenViYe 
dUXg and alcohol pUeYenWion and inWeUYenWion pUogUam. 

InWeUYenWion, RefeUUal, and SWXdenW AVViVWance PUogUamV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall infoUm Vchool VWaff, VWXdenWV, and paUenWV/gXaUdianV aboXW 
eaUl\ ZaUning VignV Zhich ma\ indicaWe alcohol and oWheU dUXg XVe and aboXW appUopUiaWe 
agencieV offeUing inWeUYenWion pUogUamV, coXnVeling, UefeUUal, and oWheU VWXdenW aVViVWance 
pUogUamV. 

The BoaUd VWUongl\ encoXUageV an\ VWXdenW Zho iV XVing alcohol oU dUXgV Wo diVcXVV Whe maWWeU 
ZiWh hiV/heU paUenW/gXaUdian oU ZiWh an\ VWaff membeU. SWXdenWV Zho diVcloVe WheiU XVe of alcohol 
oU oWheU dUXgV Zhen Veeking help fUom an inWeUYenWion oU UecoYeU\ pUogUam Vhall noW be 
diVciplined foU VXch XVe. 

(cf. 5141.52 - SXicide PUeYenWion) 

177



 
 

 
                

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

            
              

 
 

                 
             

             
            

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

              
              

              
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

EnfoUcemenW/DiVcipline 

SWXdenWV Vhall noW poVVeVV, XVe, oU Vell alcohol oU oWheU dUXgV and UelaWed paUapheUnalia on Vchool 
gUoXndV oU aW Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiWieV. 

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-FUee SchoolV) 
(cf. 3513.4 - DUXg and Alcohol FUee SchoolV) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.61 - DUXg TeVWing) 
(cf. 5131.63 - SWeUoidV) 
(cf. 5145.11 - QXeVWioning and AppUehenVion b\ LaZ EnfoUcemenW) 
(cf. 5145.12 - SeaUch and Sei]XUe) 

BP 5131.6 

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS  (conWinXed) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall cleaUl\ commXnicaWe Wo all VWXdenWV, VWaff, and 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV Whe diVWUicW'V policieV, UegXlaWionV, and Vchool UXleV UelaWed Wo Whe XVe of alcohol 
and oWheU dUXgV. 

An\ VWXdenW foXnd b\ Whe BoaUd Wo be Velling a conWUolled VXbVWance liVWed in HealWh and SafeW\ 
Code 11053-11058 Vhall be e[pelled in accoUdance ZiWh BP/AR 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and 
E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV. A VWXdenW foXnd Wo haYe commiWWed anoWheU dUXg oU alcohol offenVe, 
inclXding poVVeVVion oU inWo[icaWion, Vhall be UefeUUed Wo appUopUiaWe behaYioUal inWeUYenWionV oU 
VWXdenW aVViVWance pUogUamV, and ma\ be VXbjecW Wo diVcipline on a caVe-b\-caVe baViV. 

(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 
(cf. 6145 - E[WUacXUUicXlaU and CocXUUicXlaU AcWiYiWieV) 

PUogUam EYalXaWion 

The BoaUd and SXpeUinWendenW Vhall agUee Xpon peUfoUmance meaVXUeV WhaW Zill be XVed Wo 
moniWoU and deWeUmine Whe effecWiYeneVV of diVWUicW pUogUamV in UedXcing dUXg and alcohol XVe. 
The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall peUiodicall\ UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd on Whe effecWiYeneVV of 
diVWUicW acWiYiWieV in achieYing idenWified objecWiYeV and oXWcomeV.  (20 USC 7116) 

(cf. 0500 - AccoXnWabiliW\) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 

178



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

44049  KnoZn oU VXVpecWed alcohol oU dUXg abXVe b\ VWXdenW 
44645  In-VeUYice WUaining anabolic VWeUoidV 
48900  SXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion (gUoXndV) 
48900.5  SXVpenVion, limiWaWion on impoViWion; e[cepWion 
48901  Smoking oU XVe of Wobacco pUohibiWed 
48901.5  PUohibiWion of elecWUonic Vignaling deYiceV 
48902  NoWificaWion of laZ enfoUcemenW aXWhoUiWieV; ciYil oU cUiminal immXniW\ 
48909  NaUcoWicV oU oWheU hallXcinogenic dUXgV 
48915  E[pXlVion; paUWicXlaU ciUcXmVWanceV 
49602  ConfidenWialiW\ of pXpil infoUmaWion 
51202  InVWUXcWion in peUVonal and pXblic healWh and VafeW\ 

Legal RefeUence conWinXed:  (Vee ne[W page) 

BP 5131.6(d) 

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence:  (conWinXed) 
EDUCATION CODE  (conWinXed) 
51203  InVWUXcWion on alcohol, naUcoWicV and UeVWUicWed dangeUoXV dUXgV 
51210  AUeaV of VWXd\ 
51220  AUeaV of VWXd\, gUadeV 7 Wo 12 
51260-51269  DUXg edXcaWion 
60041 InVWUXcWional maWeUialV 
60110-60115  InVWUXcWional maWeUialV on alcohol and dUXg edXcaWion 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
25608  Alcohol on Vchool pUopeUW\; XVe in connecWion ZiWh inVWUXcWion 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11032  NaUcoWicV, UeVWUicWed dangeUoXV dUXgV and maUijXana 
11053-11058  SWandaUdV and VchedXleV 
11353.6  JXYenile DUXg TUafficking and School\aUd AcW 
11357  UnaXWhoUi]ed poVVeVVion of maUijXana; poVVeVVion in Vchool oU on Vchool gUoXndV 
11361.5  DeVWUXcWion of aUUeVW oU conYicWion UecoUdV 
11372.7  DUXg pUogUam fXnd; XVeV 
11802  JoinW Vchool-commXniW\ alcohol abXVe pUimaU\ edXcaWion and pUeYenWion pUogUam 
11999-11999.3  Alcohol and dUXg pUogUam fXnding; no XnlaZfXl XVe 
124175-124200  AdoleVcenW famil\ life pUogUam 
PENAL CODE 
13860-13864  SXppUeVVion of dUXg abXVe in VchoolV 

179



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
          

 
 

 
 
 
 
  

VEHICLE CODE 
13202.5  DUXg and alcohol UelaWed offenVeV b\ peUVon XndeU age of 21, bXW aged 13 oU oYeU; 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
828  DiVcloVXUe of infoUmaWion Ue minoUV 
828.1  DiVcloVXUe of cUiminal UecoUdV; pUoWecWion of YXlneUable VWaff & VWXdenWV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
5812  NaWional edXcaWion goalV 
7101-7122  SWXdenW SXppoUW and Academic EnUichmenW GUanWV 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Alcohol, Tobacco and OWheU DUXg PUeYenWion: 
hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/he/aW 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV:  hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniahealWh\kidV.oUg 
Office of Safe and HealWh\ SWXdenWV:  hWWpV://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/oeVe/oVhV 

180



 
 
 

 
 
 

              
              

               
             
          

                
 

 
     

 
           

           
 

 
 

 
               

             
 

 
     
    
    
       
          

 
              

              
                

               
 

 
​  

 
              

         
              

 
 

             
              

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5131.62 
TOBACCO 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe VeUioXV healWh UiVkV pUeVenWed b\ 
Wobacco XVe and deViUeV Wo enVXUe WhaW, WhUoXgh adopWion of conViVWenW policieV, diVWUicW VWXdenWV 
aUe made aZaUe of WhoVe UiVkV and, Wo Whe e[WenW poVVible, pUoWecWed fUom Whem. The 
SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh a cooUdinaWed Vchool healWh V\VWem Zhich inclXdeV a 
compUehenViYe behaYioUal healWh edXcaWion componenW WhaW WeacheV VWXdenWV Whe knoZledge, 
VkillV, and aWWiWXdeV Whe\ need in oUdeU Wo lead healWh\ liYeV and aYoid high-UiVk behaYioUV, VXch 
aV Wobacco XVe. 

(cf. 5141.23 - AVWhma ManagemenW) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall pUoYide pUeYenWion, inWeUYenWion, and ceVVaWion edXcaWion, 
infoUmaWion, acWiYiWieV, and/oU UefeUUalV Wo diVWUicW VWXdenWV and Vhall enVXUe conViVWenW 
enfoUcemenW of diVWUicW policieV pUohibiWing VWXdenW poVVeVVion and XVe of Wobacco pUodXcWV. 

PURKLbLWLRQ AJaLQVW TRbaccR UVH 

SWXdenWV Vhall noW poVVeVV, Vmoke, oU XVe Wobacco oU an\ pUodXcW conWaining Wobacco oU nicoWine 
Zhile on campXV, Zhile aWWending Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiWieV, oU Zhile XndeU Whe VXpeUYiVion and 
conWUol of diVWUicW emplo\eeV.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900, 48901) 

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-FUee SchoolV) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 
(cf. 5144.2 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV (SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV)) 

Smoking meanV inhaling, e[haling, bXUning, oU caUU\ing of an\ lighWed oU heaWed cigaU, cigaUeWWe, 
pipe, Wobacco, oU planW pUodXcW inWended foU inhalaWion, ZheWheU naWXUal oU V\nWheWic, in an\ 
manneU oU foUm, and inclXdeV Whe XVe of an elecWUonic Vmoking deYice WhaW cUeaWeV aeUoVol oU 
YapoU oU of an\ oUal Vmoking deYice foU Whe pXUpoVe of ciUcXmYenWing Whe pUohibiWion of 
Vmoking.  (BXVineVV and PUofeVVionV Code 22950.5; EdXcaWion Code 48901) 

Tobacco pUodXcWV inclXde:  (BXVineVV and PUofeVVionV Code 22950.5; EdXcaWion Code 48901) 

1. A pUodXcW conWaining, made, oU deUiYed fUom Wobacco oU nicoWine WhaW iV inWended foU 
hXman conVXmpWion, ZheWheU Vmoked, heaWed, cheZed, abVoUbed, diVVolYed, inhaled, 
VnoUWed, Vniffed, oU ingeVWed b\ an\ oWheU meanV, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, cigaUeWWeV, 
cigaUV, liWWle cigaUV, cheZing Wobacco, pipe Wobacco, oU VnXff 

2. An elecWUonic deYice WhaW deliYeUV nicoWine oU oWheU YapoUi]ed liqXidV Wo Whe peUVon 
inhaling fUom Whe deYice, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, an elecWUonic cigaUeWWe, cigaU, pipe, 
oU hookah 

181



 
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

               
              

             
 

 
         

 
 

 
          

              
              

               
 

 
      
      

 
 

 
             

               
 

 
      
     
     

 
 

 
             

             
             

 
 

             
             

           

3. An\ componenW, paUW, oU acceVVoU\ of a Wobacco pUodXcW, ZheWheU oU noW Vold VepaUaWel\ 

BP 5131.62 

TOBACCO  (conWinXed) 

TheVe pUohibiWionV do noW appl\ Wo a VWXdenW'V poVVeVVion oU XVe of hiV/heU oZn pUeVcUipWion 
pUodXcWV. HoZeYeU, VWXdenW poVVeVVion oU XVe of pUeVcUipWion pUodXcWV in Vchool Vhall be VXbjecW 
Wo Whe diVWUicW'V polic\ and UegXlaWion foU addUeVVing Whe adminiVWUaWion of medicaWionV on 
campXV.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900) 

(cf. 5141.21 - AdminiVWeUing MedicaWion and MoniWoUing HealWh CondiWionV) 

PUHYHQWLRQ IQVWUXcWLRQ 

The diVWUicW Vhall pUoYide deYelopmenWall\ appUopUiaWe Wobacco-XVe pUeYenWion inVWUXcWion foU 
VWXdenWV aW VelecWed gUade leYelV fUom K-12 pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 51202. SXch inVWUXcWion 
Vhall be aligned ZiWh VWaWe conWenW VWandaUdV and Whe VWaWe cXUUicXlXm fUameZoUk foU healWh 
edXcaWion and ZiWh an\ UeqXiUemenWV of VWaWe and/oU fedeUal gUanW pUogUamV in Zhich Whe diVWUicW 
paUWicipaWeV. 

(cf. 6142.8 - CompUehenViYe HealWh EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6143 - CoXUVeV of SWXd\) 

IQWHUYHQWLRQ/CHVVaWLRQ SHUYLcHV 

The diVWUicW ma\ pUoYide oU UefeU VWXdenWV Wo coXnVeling, inWenViYe edXcaWion, and oWheU 
inWeUYenWion VeUYiceV Wo aVViVW in Whe ceVVaWion of Wobacco XVe. SXch inWeUYenWion VeUYiceV Vhall be 
pUoYided aV an alWeUnaWiYe Wo VXVpenVion foU Wobacco poVVeVVion. 

(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 
(cf. 5146 - MaUUied/PUegnanW/PaUenWing SWXdenWV) 
(cf. 6164.2 - GXidance/CoXnVeling SeUYiceV) 

PURJUaP POaQQLQJ 

The diVWUicW'V Wobacco-XVe pUeYenWion and inWeUYenWion pUogUam Vhall be baVed on an aVVeVVmenW 
of Wobacco-XVe pUoblemV in diVWUicW VchoolV and Whe commXniW\, an e[aminaWion of e[iVWing 
VeUYiceV and acWiYiWieV in Whe commXniW\, and a deWeUminaWion of high-UiVk VWXdenW popXlaWionV 
WhaW aUe moVW in need of diVWUicW VeUYiceV. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall cooUdinaWe ZiWh Whe local healWh depaUWmenW and coXnW\ 
office of edXcaWion in pUogUam planning and implemenWaWion. He/Vhe ma\ eVWabliVh an adYiVoU\ 
coXncil inclXding VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, diVWUicW VWaff, UepUeVenWaWiYeV of Whe local healWh 

182



          
 

 
      
           

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

            
              

 
 

     
       
    

 
             

              
 

 
             
               

               
 

 
      
       
         

 
 

 
            

            
              

                 
 

 
    
        
    

 
               

 
 

depaUWmenW and commXniW\ oUgani]aWionV, laZ enfoUcemenW pUofeVVionalV, and/oU oWheUV ZiWh 
demonVWUaWed e[peUWiVe in Wobacco pUeYenWion and ceVVaWion. 

(cf. 1220 - CiWi]en AdYiVoU\ CoXncilV) 
(cf. 1400 - RelaWionV BeWZeen OWheU GoYeUnmenWal AgencieV and Whe SchoolV) 

BP 5131.62 

TOBACCO  (conWinXed) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee alVo Vhall cooUdinaWe Whe diVWUicW'V Wobacco-XVe pUeYenWion and 
inWeUYenWion pUogUam ZiWh oWheU diVWUicW effoUWV Wo UedXce VWXdenWV' XVe of illegal VXbVWanceV and 
Wo pUomoWe VWXdenW ZellneVV. 

(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 
(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and OWheU DUXgV) 
(cf. 5131.63 - SWeUoidV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall VelecW Wobacco-XVe pUeYenWion pUogUamV baVed on Whe model 
pUogUam deVignV idenWified b\ Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE) and ma\ adapW Whe 
model Wo meeW diVWUicW needV.  (HealWh and SafeW\ Code 104420) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall noW accepW foU diVWUibXWion an\ maWeUialV oU adYeUWiVemenWV 
WhaW pUomoWe Whe XVe oU Vale of Wobacco pUodXcWV. He/Vhe alVo Vhall noW accepW Wobacco-XVe 
pUeYenWion oU inWeUYenWion fXndV oU maWeUialV fUom Whe Wobacco indXVWU\ oU fUom an\ enWiW\ Zhich 
iV knoZn Wo haYe UeceiYed fXnding fUom Whe Wobacco indXVWU\. 

(cf. 1325 - AdYeUWiVing and PUomoWion) 
(cf. 3290 - GifWV, GUanWV and BeTXeVWV) 
(cf. 6161.1 - SelecWion and EYalXaWion of InVWUXcWional MaWeUialV) 

PURJUaP EYaOXaWLRQ 

To eYalXaWe Whe effecWiYeneVV of Whe diVWUicW'V pUogUam and enVXUe accoXnWabiliW\, Whe 
SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall bienniall\ adminiVWeU Whe CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV SXUYe\ oU 
oWheU appUopUiaWe VWXdenW VXUYe\ aW VelecWed gUade leYelV in oUdeU Wo aVVeVV VWXdenW aWWiWXdeV 
WoZaUd Wobacco and VWXdenW XVe of Wobacco. He/Vhe alVo Vhall annXall\ UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd, and Wo 
Whe CDE if UeqXiUed, Whe daWa Vpecified in HealWh and SafeW\ Code 104450. 

(cf. 0500 - AccoXnWabiliW\) 
(cf. 5022 - SWXdenW and Famil\ PUiYac\ RighWV) 
(cf. 6162.8 - ReVeaUch) 

The UeVXlWV of pUogUam eYalXaWionV Vhall be XVed Wo Uefine pUogUam goalV and objecWiYeV and 
make changeV aV needed Wo VWUengWhen pUogUam implemenWaWion. 

183



 
 

      
 

 
 
 

​  
 

  
  

      
       

        
          
          

    
          

    
     

     
           
  

       
     

     
          

     
        

      
           

   
 ​ ​    

 
  

     
     
            ​  

 
          ​   
            ​   

   
       

  
   

       
 

         
       
      

            
     

 
 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

BP 5131.62 

TOBACCO  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
8900 SXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion (gUoXndV) 
48900.5 SXVpenVion, limiWaWion on impoViWion; e[cepWion 
48901 Smoking oU XVe of Wobacco pUohibiWed 
51202 InVWUXcWion in peUVonal and pXblic healWh and VafeW\ 
60041 InVWUXcWional maWeUialV, poUWUa\al of effecWV of Wobacco XVe 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
22950.5 SWop Tobacco AcceVV Wo KidV EnfoUcemenW AcW; definiWionV 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
104350-104495 Tobacco-XVe pUeYenWion edXcaWion 
104559 Tobacco XVe pUohibiWion 
119405 UnlaZfXl Wo Vell oU fXUniVh elecWUonic cigaUeWWeV Wo minoUV 
PENAL CODE 
308 MinimXm age foU Wobacco poVVeVVion 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 
6800 DefiniWion, healWh aVVeVVmenW 
6844-6847 Child HealWh and DiVabiliW\ PUeYenWion pUogUam; healWh aVVeVVmenWV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
7111-7122 SWXdenW SXppoUW and Academic EnUichmenW GUanWV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21 
1140.1-1140.34 UnlaZfXl Vale of cigaUeWWeV and VmokeleVV Wobacco Wo minoUV 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
88 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 8 (2005) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
TUPE AccepWance of FXndV GXidance 
HealWh EdXcaWion ConWenW SWandaUdV foU CalifoUnia PXblic SchoolV: KindeUgaUWen ThUoXgh GUade TZelYe, 
2008 
HealWh FUameZoUk foU CalifoUnia PXblic SchoolV: KindeUgaUWen ThUoXgh GUade TZelYe, 2003 
GeWWing ReVXlWV: PaUW II CalifoUnia AcWion GXide Wo Tobacco UVe PUeYenWion EdXcaWion, 2000 
WEST ED PUBLICATIONS 
GXidebook foU Whe CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV SXUYe\ 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Tobacco-UVe PUeYenWion EdXcaWion: 
hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/he/aW/WXpe.aVp 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of PXblic HealWh, Tobacco ConWUol: hWWp://ZZZ.cdph.ca.goY/pUogUamV/Wobacco 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV ReVoXUce CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniahealWh\kidV.oUg 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV SXUYe\: hWWp://ZZZ.ZeVWed.oUg/hkV 
CenWeUV foU DiVeaVe ConWUol and PUeYenWion, Smoking and Tobacco UVe: hWWp://ZZZ.cdc.goY/Wobacco 
U.S. SXUgeon GeneUal: hWWp://ZZZ.VXUgeongeneUal.goY 

184

https://1140.1-1140.34


 
 
 

 
 
 

                 
               

 
 

      
      
      
    
      

 
 

 
            

             
             

 
 

                 
               

            
 

 
     

 
              

             
            

 
 

    
       
          

 
              

            
                 

 
 

    
 

 
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5131.7 
WEAPONS AND DANGEROUS INSTRUMENTS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV WhaW VWXdenWV and VWaff haYe Whe UighW Wo a 
Vafe and VecXUe campXV fUee fUom ph\Vical and pV\chological haUm and deViUeV Wo pUoWecW Whem 
fUom Whe dangeUV pUeVenWed b\ fiUeaUmV and oWheU ZeaponV. 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 3515.3 - DiVWUicW Police/SecXUiW\ DepaUWmenW) 
(cf. 5116.1 - InWUadiVWUicW Open EnUollmenW) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5138 - ConflicW ReVolXWion/PeeU MediaWion) 

PRVVHVVLRQ RI WHaSRQV 

The BoaUd pUohibiWV an\ VWXdenW fUom poVVeVVing ZeaponV, imiWaWion fiUeaUmV, oU oWheU 
dangeUoXV inVWUXmenWV, aV defined in laZ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion, in Vchool bXildingV, on 
Vchool gUoXndV oU bXVeV, aW Vchool-UelaWed oU Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiWieV aZa\ fUom Vchool, oU 
Zhile going Wo oU coming fUom Vchool. 

UndeU Whe poZeU gUanWed Wo Whe BoaUd Wo pUoWecW Whe VafeW\ of VWXdenWV, VWaff, and oWheUV on 
diVWUicW pUopeUW\ and Wo mainWain oUdeU and diVcipline in Whe VchoolV, an\ Vchool emplo\ee iV 
aXWhoUi]ed Wo confiVcaWe an\ pUohibiWed Zeapon, imiWaWion fiUeaUm, oU dangeUoXV inVWUXmenW fUom 
an\ VWXdenW on Vchool gUoXndV. 

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Emplo\ee SecXUiW\) 

UnleVV he/Vhe haV obWained pUioU ZUiWWen peUmiVVion aV Vpecified beloZ, a VWXdenW poVVeVVing oU 
WhUeaWening oWheUV ZiWh an\ Zeapon, dangeUoXV inVWUXmenW, oU imiWaWion fiUeaUm Vhall be VXbjecW 
Wo VXVpenVion and/oU e[pXlVion in accoUdance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWionV. 

(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 
(cf. 5144.2 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV (IndiYidXalV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV)) 

The pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall noWif\ laZ enfoUcemenW aXWhoUiWieV Zhen an\ VWXdenW poVVeVVeV a 
fiUeaUm, e[ploViYe, oU oWheU pUohibiWed Zeapon oU dangeUoXV inVWUXmenW ZiWhoXW peUmiVVion, VellV 
oU fXUniVheV a fiUeaUm, oU commiWV an\ acW of aVVaXlW ZiWh a fiUeaUm oU oWheU Zeapon. (EdXcaWion 
Code 48902; Penal Code 245, 626.9, 626.10; 20 USC 7961) 

(cf. 3515.2 - DiVUXpWionV) 

AdYaQcH PHUPLVVLRQ IRU PRVVHVVLRQ RI a WHaSRQ IRU EdXcaWLRQaO PXUSRVHV 

185



               
               

 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

                 
 

 
              

               
                 

               
                

              
 

 
              
                
                 

 
 

               
 

 
 

 
              

 
 

 
 

              
               

 
 

     
 

             
             

            
             

The paUenW/gXaUdian of a VWXdenW Zho deViUeV Wo poVVeVV a fiUeaUm, imiWaWion fiUeaUm, oU oWheU 
pUohibiWed Zeapon on Vchool gUoXndV foU an edXcaWional pXUpoVe Vhall, aW leaVW fiYe Vchool da\V 
in adYance of Whe planned poVVeVVion, VXbmiW a ZUiWWen UeqXeVW Wo Whe pUincipal Zhich 

BP 5131.7 

WEAPONS AND DANGEROUS INSTRUMENTS  (conWinXed) 

e[plainV Whe planned XVe of Whe Zeapon and Whe dXUaWion. The VWXdenW Vhall alVo VXbmiW a ZUiWWen 
e[planaWion fUom Whe VWaff peUVon UeVponVible foU Whe Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiW\ oU claVV. 

The pUincipal ma\ gUanW peUmiVVion foU VXch poVVeVVion Zhen he/Vhe deWeUmineV WhaW iW iV 
neceVVaU\ foU a Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiW\ oU claVV oU aV paUW of Whe edXcaWional pUogUam. FacWoUV 
WhaW Vhall be conVideUed inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo, Whe planned XVe of Whe Zeapon, Whe 
dXUaWion and locaWion of Whe planned XVe, ZheWheU an aXdience iV e[pecWed, and an\ peUceiYed 
adYeUVe effecWV Wo Whe VafeW\ and Zell-being of VWXdenWV oU VWaff. If Whe pUincipal gUanWV VXch 
peUmiVVion, he/Vhe Vhall pUoYide Whe VWXdenW and VWaff peUVon ZiWh a ZUiWWen e[planaWion UegaUding 
an\ limiWaWionV and Whe peUmiVVible dXUaWion of Whe VWXdenW'V poVVeVVion. 

When Whe pUincipal oU deVignee gUanWV peUmiVVion, he/Vhe Vhall Wake all neceVVaU\ pUecaXWionV Wo 
enVXUe Whe VafeW\ of all peUVonV on Vchool gUoXndV, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, inVpecWing a 
fiUeaUm Wo YeUif\ WhaW no liYe ammXniWion iV pUeVenW. An\ Zeapon alloZed Vhall be VWoUed in a 
locked Yehicle oU in an appUopUiaWe, locked conWaineU befoUe and afWeU iWV aXWhoUi]ed XVe. 

A VWXdenW gUanWed peUmiVVion Wo poVVeVV a Zeapon ma\ be VXVpended and/oU e[pelled if he/Vhe 
poVVeVVeV oU XVeV Whe Zeapon inappUopUiaWel\. 

PRVVHVVLRQ RI PHSSHU SSUa\ 

To pUeYenW poWenWial miVXVe WhaW ma\ haUm VWXdenWV oU VWaff, VWXdenWV aUe pUohibiWed fUom 
caUU\ing WeaU gaV oU WeaU gaV ZeaponV VXch aV peppeU VpUa\ on campXV oU aW Vchool acWiYiWieV. 

RHSRUWLQJ RI DaQJHURXV ObMHcWV 

The BoaUd encoXUageV VWXdenWV Wo pUompWl\ UepoUW Whe pUeVence of ZeaponV, injXUioXV objecWV, oU 
oWheU VXVpicioXV acWiYiW\ Wo Vchool aXWhoUiWieV. The idenWiW\ of a VWXdenW Zho UepoUWV VXch acWiYiW\ 
Vhall Uemain confidenWial Wo Whe e[WenW peUmiWWed b\ laZ. 

(cf. 5125 - SWXdenW RecoUdV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop VWUaWegieV deVigned Wo faciliWaWe VWXdenW UepoUWing of 
Whe pUeVence of injXUioXV objecWV on Vchool gUoXndV, VXch aV Wip hoWlineV, elecWUonic 
WUanVmiVVionV, oU oWheU meWhodV WhaW pUeVeUYe Whe VWXdenW'V anon\miW\. IncidenW UepoUWV and 
UecoUdV Vhall noW idenWif\ Whe VWXdenW Zho UepoUWed Whe poVVeVVion. The SXpeUinWendenW oU 

186



             
 

 
      

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

               
     
       
      
   

    
  

      
       
        
              

    
   
       
      

        
     

        
     

 
  

  
          ​      

     
        

     
          ​    

  
   

        
       
      

           
 

 
  

deVignee alVo Vhall infoUm VWaff, VWXdenWV, and paUenWV/gXaUdianV WhaW VWXdenWV Zho UepoUW Whe 
pUeVence of injXUioXV objecWV on Vchool campXVeV aUe Wo be pUoWecWed and WheiU idenWiW\ Vhielded. 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 
BP 5131.7 

WEAPONS AND DANGEROUS INSTRUMENTS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35291 SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWionWo pUeVcUibe UXleV foU diVcipline of Whe VchoolV 
48900 GUoXndV foU VXVpenVion/e[pXlVion 
48902 NoWificaWion of laZ enfoUcemenW aXWhoUiWieV 
48915 ReTXiUed UecommendaWion foU e[pXlVionV 
48916 ReadmiVVion 
49330-49335 InjXUioXV objecWV 
PENAL CODE 
245 AVVaXlW ZiWh deadl\ Zeapon 
417.4 ImiWaWion fiUeaUm; dUaZing oU e[hibiWing 
626.9 GXn-FUee School Zone AcW of 1995 
626.10 DiUkV, daggeUV, kniYeV, Ua]oU oU VWXn gXn; bUinging oU poVVeVVing in Vchool 
653k SZiWchblade knife 
16100-17350 DefiniWionV 
22810-23025 TeaU gaV Zeapon (peppeU VpUa\) 
25200-25225 FiUeaUmV, acceVV Wo childUen 
30310 PUohibiWion againVW ammXniWion on Vchool gUoXndV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6301-7941 No Child LefW Behind AcW, eVpeciall\: 
7961 GXn-FUee SchoolV AcW 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Safe SchoolV: SWUaWegieV foU GoYeUning BoaUdV Wo EnVXUe SWXdenW SXcceVV, ThiUd EdiWion, OcWobeU 2011 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COMMUNICATIONS 
0401.01 PUoWecWing SWXdenW IdenWificaWion in RepoUWing InjXUioXV ObjecWV 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
GXidance ConceUning SWaWe and Local ReVponVibiliWieV UndeU Whe GXn-FUee SchoolV AcW, JanXaU\ 2004 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Safe SchoolV: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/VV 
NaWional Alliance foU Safe SchoolV: hWWp://ZZZ.VafeVchoolV.oUg 
NaWional School SafeW\ CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.VchoolVafeW\.XV 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office of Safe and DUXg FUee SchoolV: 
hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/oVdfV 

187

https://hWWp://ZZZ.VchoolVafeW\.XV


 
 
 

 
 

 
             

             
                
               

 
 

      
 

               
                

  
 

               
 

 
    
     

 
               

             
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

                
                  

              
             

  
 

         
    
      

 
             

 
 

     

Polic\ CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 
adopWed: OcWobeU 2019 
SWXdHQWV BP 5132(a) 

DRESS AND GROOMING 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW appUopUiaWe dUeVV and gUooming 
conWUibXWe Wo a pUodXcWiYe leaUning enYiUonmenW. The BoaUd e[pecWV VWXdenWV Wo ZeaU cloWhing 
WhaW iV VXiWable foU Whe Vchool acWiYiWieV in Zhich Whe\ paUWicipaWe. SWXdenWV Vhall noW ZeaU cloWhing 
WhaW pUeVenWV a healWh oU VafeW\ ha]aUd oU caXVeV a VXbVWanWial diVUXpWion Wo Whe edXcaWional 
pUogUam. 

(cf. 4119.22/4219.22/4319.22 - DUeVV and GUooming) 

DiVWUicW and Vchool UXleV peUWaining Wo VWXdenW aWWiUe Vhall be inclXded in VWXdenW handbookV, ma\ 
be poVWed in Vchool officeV and claVVUoomV, and ma\ be peUiodicall\ UeYieZed ZiWh all VWXdenWV aV 
neceVVaU\. 

SWXdenWV Vhall noW be pUohibiWed fUom dUeVVing in a manneU conViVWenW ZiWh WheiU gendeU idenWiW\ 
oU gendeU e[pUeVVion oU ZiWh WheiU UeligioXV oU cXlWXUal obVeUYance. 

(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Se[Xal HaUaVVmenW) 

In addiWion, Whe dUeVV code Vhall noW diVcUiminaWe againVW VWXdenWV baVed on haiU We[WXUe and 
pUoWecWiYe haiUVW\leV, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, bUaidV, lockV, and WZiVWV. (EdXcaWion Code 
212.1) 

BP 5132 

DRESS AND GROOMING  (conWinXed) 

The pUincipal oU deVignee iV aXWhoUi]ed Wo enfoUce WhiV polic\ and Vhall infoUm an\ VWXdenW Zho 
doeV noW UeaVonabl\ confoUm Wo Whe dUeVV code. The dUeVV code Vhall noW be enfoUced in a manneU 
WhaW diVcUiminaWeV againVW a paUWicXlaU YieZpoinW oU UeVXlWV in a diVpUopoUWionaWe applicaWion of Whe 
dUeVV code baVed on VWXdenWV' gendeU, Ve[Xal oUienWaWion, Uace, eWhniciW\, hoXVehold income, oU 
bod\ W\pe oU Vi]e. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 0415 - ETXiW\) 
(cf. 5145.2 - FUeedom of Speech/E[pUeVVion) 

School adminiVWUaWoUV, WeacheUV, and oWheU VWaff Vhall be noWified of appUopUiaWe and eqXiWable 
enfoUcemenW of Whe dUeVV code. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

188

https://4119.22/4219.22/4319.22


     
     

 
              

 
 

               
 

 
    

 
 

 
               

              
​                

                
                

 
 

      
    

 
               

               
 

 
 

 
                

              
  

 
          

               
            

 
 

             
 

 
 
 

      
 
 
 

(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

When pUacWical, VWXdenWV Vhall noW be diUecWed Wo coUUecW a dUeVV code YiolaWion dXUing 
inVWUXcWional Wime oU in fUonW of oWheU VWXdenWV. 

RepeaWed YiolaWionV oU UefXVal Wo compl\ ZiWh Whe diVWUicW'V dUeVV code ma\ UeVXlW in diVciplinaU\ 
acWion. 

(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 

GaQJ-RHOaWHd ASSaUHO 

The pUincipal, VWaff, and paUenWV/gXaUdianV aW a Vchool ma\ eVWabliVh a UeaVonable dUeVV code WhaW 
pUohibiWV VWXdenWV fUom ZeaUing gang-UelaWed appaUel Zhen WheUe iV eYidence of a gang pUeVence 
WhaW diVUXpWV oU WhUeaWenV Wo diVUXpW Whe Vchool'V acWiYiWieV. SXch a pUopoVed dUeVV code Vhall be 
pUeVenWed Wo Whe BoaUd, Zhich Vhall appUoYe Whe plan Xpon deWeUmining WhaW iW iV neceVVaU\ Wo 
pUoWecW Whe healWh and VafeW\ of Whe Vchool enYiUonmenW. The dUeVV code polic\ ma\ be inclXded 
in Whe Vchool'V compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan.  (EdXcaWion Code 35183) 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 5136 - GangV) 

When deWeUmining Vpecific iWemV of cloWhing WhaW ma\ be defined aV gang appaUel, Whe Vchool 
Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe deWeUminaWion iV fUee fUom biaV baVed on Uace, eWhniciW\, naWional oUigin, 
immigUaWion VWaWXV, oU oWheU pUoWecWed chaUacWeUiVWicV. 

UQLIRUPV 

The BoaUd ma\ appUoYe a Vchool-iniWiaWed dUeVV code UeqXiUing VWXdenWV aW Whe Vchool Wo ZeaU a 
Vchool XnifoUm ZheneYeU Whe BoaUd deWeUmineV WhaW VXch a dUeVV code Zill pUomoWe VWXdenW 
achieYemenW, a poViWiYe Vchool climaWe, and/oU VWXdenW VafeW\. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh pUocedXUeV ZheUeb\ paUenWV/gXaUdianV ma\ 
chooVe Wo haYe WheiU childUen e[empWed fUom Whe Vchool XnifoUm polic\. SWXdenWV Vhall noW be 
penali]ed academicall\, oWheUZiVe diVcUiminaWed againVW, oU denied aWWendance Wo Vchool if WheiU 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV Vo decide.  (EdXcaWion Code 35183) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW UeVoXUceV aUe idenWified Wo aVViVW economicall\ 
diVadYanWaged VWXdenWV in obWaining XnifoUmV.  (EdXcaWion Code 35183) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

189



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

        
   

     
      

    
       
         

  
     ​      
     ​       
            ​     

   
        ​      

    ​      
  ​      

       ​     
 
 
 
  

BP 5132 

DRESS AND GROOMING  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
212.1 NondiVcUiminaWion baVed on Uace oU eWhniciW\ 
220 NondiVcUiminaWion 
32281 School VafeW\ planV 
35183 School dUeVV codeV; XnifoUmV 
35183.5 SXn-pUoWecWiYe cloWhing 
48907 SWXdenW e[eUciVe of fUee e[pUeVVion 
49066 GUadeV; effecW of ph\Vical edXcaWion claVV appaUel 
COURT DECISIONS 
JacobV Y. ClaUk CoXnW\ School DiVWUicW (2008) 26 F. 3d 419 
HaUpeU Y. PoZa\ Unified School DiVWUicW (2006) 445 App. 3d 166 
MaUYin H. Jeglin eW al Y. San JacinWo Unified School DiVWUicW eW al (C.D. Cal. 1993) 
827 F.SXpp. 1459 
AUcadia Unified School DiVWUicW Y. CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (1992) 2 Cal. 4Wh 251 
Ha]elZood School DiVWUicW Y. KXhlmeieU (1988) 108 S. CW. 562 
HaUW]ell Y. Connell (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 
TinkeU Y. DeV MoineV IndependenW CommXniW\ School DiVWUicW (1969) 393 U.S. 503 

190



 
 
 

 
 

 
             

             
             

              
            

 
 

    
     
    

 
            

              
 

 
                

               
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

 
 

             
 

 
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5144.1 

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWiondeViUeV Wo pUoYide diVWUicW VWXdenWV acceVV Wo 
edXcaWional oppoUWXniWieV in an oUdeUl\ Vchool enYiUonmenW WhaW pUoWecWV WheiU VafeW\ and VecXUiW\, 
enVXUeV WheiU ZelfaUe and Zell-being, and pUomoWeV WheiU leaUning and deYelopmenW. The BoaUd 
Vhall deYelop UXleV and UegXlaWionV VeWWing Whe VWandaUdV of behaYioU e[pecWed of diVWUicW VWXdenWV 
and Whe diVciplinaU\ pUoceVVeV and pUocedXUeV foU addUeVVing YiolaWionV of WhoVe VWandaUdV, 
inclXding VXVpenVion and/oU e[pXlVion. 

(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.1 - BXV CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 

The gUoXndV foU VXVpenVion and e[pXlVion and Whe pUocedXUeV foU conVideUing, Uecommending, 
and/oU implemenWing VXVpenVion and e[pXlVion Vhall be onl\ WhoVe Vpecified in laZ, in WhiV 
polic\, and in Whe accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 

E[cepW Zhen oWheUZiVe peUmiWWed b\ laZ, a VWXdenW ma\ be VXVpended oU e[pelled onl\ Zhen Whe 
behaYioU iV UelaWed Wo a Vchool acWiYiW\ oU Vchool aWWendance occXUUing ZiWhin an\ diVWUicW Vchool 
oU anoWheU Vchool diVWUicW, UegaUdleVV of Zhen iW occXUV, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, Whe 
folloZing:  (EdXcaWion Code 48900(V)) 

1. While on Vchool gUoXndV 

2. While going Wo oU coming fUom Vchool 

3. DXUing Whe lXnch peUiod, ZheWheU on oU off Whe Vchool campXV 

(cf. 5112.5 - Open/CloVed CampXV) 

4. DXUing, going Wo, oU coming fUom a Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiW\ 

DiVWUicW VWaff Vhall enfoUce Whe UXleV conceUning VXVpenVion and e[pXlVion of VWXdenWV faiUl\, 
conViVWenWl\, eqXall\, and in accoUdance ZiWh Whe diVWUicW'V nondiVcUiminaWion policieV. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 

191



 
 
 

               
           

​               
               

 
 

      
    
       
     
      

 
               

 
 

                
 

 
              

 
 

      
       

 
 

 
 

​ ​  
 

              
             

              
 

 
              
             

 
 

       
 

 
 

 
 

 

ASSURSULaWH UVH RI SXVSHQVLRQ AXWKRULW 

E[cepW Zhen a VWXdenW'V acW YiolaWeV EdXcaWion Code 48900(a)-(e), aV liVWed in iWemV #1-5 XndeU 
"GUoXndV foU SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion: GUadeV K-12" of Whe accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWion, oU Zhen Whe VWXdenW'V pUeVence caXVeV a dangeU Wo oWheUV, VXVpenVion Vhall be XVed 
onl\ Zhen oWheU meanV of coUUecWion haYe failed Wo bUing aboXW pUopeU condXcW. (EdXcaWion Code 
48900.5, 48900.6) 

(cf. 5138 - ConflicW ReVolXWion/PeeU MediaWion) 
(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 6142.4 - SeUYice LeaUning/CommXniW\ SeUYice ClaVVeV) 
(cf. 6164.2 - GXidance/CoXnVeling SeUYiceV) 
(cf. 6164.5 - SWXdenW SXcceVV TeamV) 

A VWXdenW'V paUenWV/gXaUdianV Vhall be noWified aV Voon aV poVVible Zhen WheUe iV an eVcalaWing 
paWWeUn of miVbehaYioU WhaW coXld lead Wo on-campXV oU off-campXV VXVpenVion. 

No VWXdenW ma\ be VXVpended foU diVUXpWion oU ZillfXl defiance, e[cepW b\ a WeacheU pXUVXanW Wo 
EdXcaWion Code 48910.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900) 

SWXdenWV Vhall noW be VXVpended oU e[pelled foU WUXanc\, WaUdineVV, oU abVenWeeiVm fUom aVVigned 
Vchool acWiYiWieV. 

(cf. 5113 - AbVenceV and E[cXVeV) 
(cf. 5113.1 - ChUonic AbVence and TUXanc\) 

AXWKRULW\ WR E[SHO 

A VWXdenW ma\ be e[pelled onl\ b\ Whe BoaUd.  (EdXcaWion Code 48918(j)) 

AV UeqXiUed b\ laZ, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU pUincipal Vhall Uecommend e[pXlVion and Whe BoaUd 
Vhall e[pel an\ VWXdenW foXnd Wo haYe commiWWed an\ of Whe folloZing "mandaWoU\ 
UecommendaWion and mandaWoU\ e[pXlVion" acWV aW Vchool oU aW a Vchool acWiYiW\ off Vchool 
gUoXndV:  (EdXcaWion Code 48915) 

1. PoVVeVVing a fiUeaUm Zhich iV noW an imiWaWion fiUeaUm, aV YeUified b\ a ceUWificaWed 
emplo\ee, XnleVV Whe VWXdenW had obWained pUioU ZUiWWen peUmiVVion Wo poVVeVV Whe iWem 
fUom a ceUWificaWed Vchool emplo\ee, ZiWh Whe pUincipal oU deVignee'V concXUUence 

(cf. 5131.7 - WeaponV and DangeUoXV InVWUXmenWV) 

2. Selling oU oWheUZiVe fXUniVhing a fiUeaUm 

3. BUandiVhing a knife aW anoWheU peUVon 

4. UnlaZfXll\ Velling a conWUolled VXbVWance liVWed in HealWh and SafeW\ Code 11053-11058 

192



 
               

 
 

 
 

            
               

                 
 

 
               

 
 

                
 

 
 

 
 

               
 

 
 

 
 

 
               

              
               

 
 

        
          

 
 

 
             

             
             

                
               

                  
               

 
 
 

5. CommiWWing oU aWWempWing Wo commiW a Ve[Xal aVVaXlW aV defined in Penal Code 261, 266c, 
286, 288, 288a, oU 289, oU commiWWing a Ve[Xal baWWeU\ aV defined in Penal Code 243.4 

6. PoVVeVVing an e[ploViYe aV defined in 18 USC 921 

FoU all oWheU YiolaWionV liVWed in Whe accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW 
oU pUincipal Vhall haYe Whe diVcUeWion Wo Uecommend e[pXlVion of a VWXdenW. If e[pXlVion iV 
Uecommended, Whe BoaUd Vhall oUdeU Whe VWXdenW e[pelled onl\ if iW makeV a finding of eiWheU oU 
boWh of Whe folloZing:  (EdXcaWion Code 48915(b) and (e)) 

1. ThaW oWheU meanV of coUUecWion aUe noW feaVible oU haYe UepeaWedl\ failed Wo bUing aboXW 
pUopeU condXcW 

2. ThaW dXe Wo Whe naWXUe of Whe YiolaWion, Whe pUeVence of Whe VWXdenW caXVeV a conWinXing 
dangeU Wo Whe ph\Vical VafeW\ of Whe VWXdenW oU oWheUV 

A YoWe Wo e[pel a VWXdenW Vhall be Waken in an open VeVVion of a BoaUd meeWing. 

The BoaUd ma\ YoWe Wo VXVpend Whe enfoUcemenW of Whe e[pXlVion oUdeU pXUVXanW Wo Whe 
UeqXiUemenWV of laZ and Whe accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion.  (EdXcaWion Code 48917) 

No VWXdenW Vhall be e[pelled foU diVUXpWion oU ZillfXl defiance.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900) 

DXH PURcHVV 

The BoaUd Vhall pUoYide foU Whe faiU and eqXiWable WUeaWmenW of VWXdenWV facing VXVpenVion and/oU 
e[pXlVion b\ affoUding Whem WheiU dXe pUoceVV UighWV XndeU Whe laZ. The SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee Vhall compl\ ZiWh pUocedXUeV foU noWiceV, heaUingV, and appealV aV Vpecified in laZ and 
adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion.  (EdXcaWion Code 48911, 48915, 48915.5, 48918) 

(cf. 5119 - SWXdenWV E[pelled fUom OWheU DiVWUicWV) 
(cf. 5144.2 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV (SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV)) 

MaLQWHQaQcH aQd MRQLWRULQJ RI OXWcRPH DaWa 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall mainWain oXWcome daWa UelaWed Wo VWXdenW VXVpenVionV and 
e[pXlVionV in accoUdance ZiWh EdXcaWion Code 48900.8 and 48916.1, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed 
Wo, Whe nXmbeU of VWXdenWV Uecommended foU e[pXlVion, Whe gUoXndV foU each Uecommended 
e[pXlVion, Whe acWionV Waken b\ Whe BoaUd, Whe W\peV of UefeUUal made afWeU each e[pXlVion, and 
Whe diVpoViWion of Whe VWXdenWV afWeU Whe e[pXlVion peUiod. FoU an\ e[pXlVion WhaW inYolYeV Whe 
poVVeVVion of a fiUeaUm, VXch daWa Vhall inclXde Whe name of Whe Vchool and Whe W\pe of fiUeaUm 
inYolYed, aV UeqXiUed pXUVXanW Wo 20 USC 7961. SXVpenVion and e[pXlVion daWa Vhall be UepoUWed 
Wo Whe BoaUd annXall\ and Wo Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion Zhen Vo UeqXiUed. 

193



 
 
 

​  
 

               
           

          
             

               
                

 
 

        
 
 
 

  
  

    
    

        
        
      

         
     
      
         

        
        

     
    

     
      
    

      
      

       
    

 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5144.1 

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS  (conWinXed) 

In pUeVenWing Whe UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall diVaggUegaWe daWa on 
VXVpenVionV and e[pXlVionV b\ Vchool and b\ nXmeUicall\ VignificanW VWXdenW VXbgUoXpV, 
inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, eWhnic VXbgUoXpV, Vocioeconomicall\ diVadYanWaged VWXdenWV, 
EngliVh leaUneUV, VWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV, foVWeU \oXWh, and homeleVV VWXdenWV. BaVed on Whe 
daWa, Whe BoaUd Vhall addUeVV an\ idenWified diVpaUiWieV in Whe impoViWion of VWXdenW diVcipline and 
Vhall deWeUmine ZheWheU and hoZ Whe diVWUicW iV meeWing iWV goalV foU impUoYing Vchool climaWe aV 
Vpecified in iWV local conWUol and accoXnWabiliW\ plan. 

(cf. 0460 - Local ConWUol and AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
212.5 Se[Xal haUaVVmenW 
233 HaWe Yiolence 
1981-1981.5 EnUollmenW of VWXdenWV in commXniW\ Vchool 
8239.1 PUohibiWion againVW e[pXlVion of pUeVchool VWXdenW 
17292.5 PUogUam foU e[pelled VWXdenWV 
32261 InWeUagenc\ School SafeW\ DemonVWUaWion AcW of 1985 
35145 Open boaUd meeWingV 
35146 CloVed VeVVionV (UegaUding VXVpenVionV) 
35291 RXleV (foU goYeUnmenW and diVcipline of VchoolV) 
35291.5 RXleV and pUocedXUeV on Vchool diVcipline 
48645.5 ReadmiVVion; conWacW ZiWh jXYenile jXVWice V\VWem 
48660-48666 CommXniW\ da\ VchoolV 
48853.5 FoVWeU \oXWh 
48900-48927 SXVpenVion and e[pXlVion 
48950 Speech and oWheU commXnicaWion 
48980 PaUenWal noWificaWionV 
49073-49079 PUiYac\ of VWXdenW UecoUdV 
52052 NXmeUicall\ VignificanW VWXdenW VXbgUoXpV 
52060-52077 Local conWUol and accoXnWabiliW\ plan 
64000-64001 ConVolidaWed applicaWion 

Legal RefeUence conWinXed: (Vee ne[W page) 

194



 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

    
  

    
    

    
      

  
   

      
    

    
     

  
              

  
       
    

    
    

      
    

      
   

    
     

    
           
    

        
    
     

        
      
       

              
        
         

         
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

BP 5144.1(g) 

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: (conWinXed) 
CIVIL CODE 
47 PUiYileged commXnicaWion 
48.8 DefamaWion liabiliW\ 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985-1997 SXbpoenaV; meanV of pUodXcWion 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11455.20 ConWempW 
54950-54963 Ralph M. BUoZn AcW 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11014.5 DUXg paUapheUnalia 
11053-11058 SWandaUdV and VchedXleV 
LABOR CODE 
230.7 Emplo\ee Wime off Wo appeaU in Vchool on behalf of a child 
PENAL CODE 
31 PUincipal of a cUime, defined 
240 AVVaXlW defined 
241.2 AVVaXlW fineV 
242 BaWWeU\ defined 
243.2 BaWWeU\ on Vchool pUopeUW\ 
243.4 Se[Xal baWWeU\ 
245 AVVaXlW ZiWh deadl\ Zeapon 
245.6 Ha]ing 
261 Rape defined 
266c UnlaZfXl Ve[Xal inWeUcoXUVe 
286 Sodom\ defined 
288 LeZd oU laVciYioXV acWV ZiWh child XndeU age 14 
288a OUal copXlaWion 
289 PeneWUaWion of geniWal oU anal openingV 
417.27 LaVeU poinWeUV 
422.55 HaWe cUime defined 
422.6 InWeUfeUence ZiWh e[eUciVe of ciYil UighWV 
422.7 AggUaYaWing facWoUV foU pXniVhmenW 
422.75 Enhanced penalWieV foU haWe cUimeV 
626.2 EnWU\ Xpon campXV afWeU ZUiWWen noWice of VXVpenVion oU diVmiVVal ZiWhoXW peUmiVVion 
626.9 GXn-FUee School Zone AcW of 1995 
626.10 DiUkV, daggeUV, kniYeV, Ua]oUV, oU VWXn gXnV 
868.5 SXppoUWing peUVon; aWWendance dXUing WeVWimon\ of ZiWneVV 

Legal RefeUence conWinXed: (Vee ne[W page) 

195

https://11455.20


 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

    
    

   
     

    
     

       
    

     
        

  
      ​       

  ​       
               

  ​       
         ​       

      ​       
      ​      

   
 ​ ​   
 ​ ​    
 ​ ​    
 ​ ​    

 
  
         
         ​    
  

   
      
      

        
 

          
 

 
 
 
 
  

BP 5144.1 

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: (conWinXed) 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
729.6 CoXnVeling 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18 
921 DefiniWionV, fiUeaUm 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1415(K) PlacemenW in alWeUnaWiYe edXcaWional VeWWing 
7961 GXn-fUee VchoolV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11432-11435 EdXcaWion of homeleVV childUen and \oXWhV 
COURT DECISIONS 
T.H. Y. San Diego Unified School DiVWUicW (2004) 122 Cal. App. 4Wh 1267 
WoodbXU\ Y. DempVe\ (2003) 108 Cal. App. 4Wh 421 
BoaUd of EdXcaWion of SacUamenWo CiW\ Unified School DiVWUicW Y. SacUamenWo CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion 
and KenneWh H. (2001) 85 Cal.App.4Wh 1321 
FUemonW Union High School DiVWUicW Y. SanWa ClaUa CoXnW\ BoaUd (1991) 235 Cal. App. 3d 118 
GaUcia Y. LoV AngeleV BoaUd of EdXcaWion (1991) 123 Cal. App. 3d 807 
John A. Y. San BeUnaUdino School DiVWUicW (1982) 33 Cal. 3d 301 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
84 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 146 (2001) 
80 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 348 (1997) 
80 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 91 (1997) 
80 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 85 (1997) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU on Whe NondiVcUiminaWoU\ AdminiVWUaWion of School DiVcipline, JanXaU\ 2014 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia AWWoUne\ GeneUal'V Office: hWWp://ZZZ.oag.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: 
hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU/docV/cUdc-2012-daWa-VXmmaU\.pdf 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office of Safe and HealWh\ SWXdenWV: 
hWWp://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/oeVe/oVhV 

196



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
            

             
 

 
    
     
    
    
     

 
                

             
                
                  

 
 

       
          

 
             

 
 

            
 

 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5144.4 

REQUIRED PARENTAL ATTENDANCE 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWioniV commiWWed Wo pUoYiding a Vafe Vchool enYiUonmenW 
and VeWWing e[pecWaWionV foU appUopUiaWe VWXdenW condXcW. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ 
inYolYe paUenWV/gXaUdianV in VWXdenW diVcipline aV neceVVaU\ Wo impUoYe a VWXdenW'V behaYioU and 
encoXUage peUVonal UeVponVibiliW\. 

(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.1 - BXV CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5144 - DiVcipline) 
(cf. 6020 - PaUenW InYolYemenW) 

When UemoYing a VWXdenW fUom claVV pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 48910 foU commiWWing an acW of 
obVceniW\, habiWXal pUofaniW\ oU YXlgaUiW\, diVUXpWion of Vchool acWiYiWieV, oU ZillfXl defiance, Whe 
WeacheU of Whe claVV ma\ UeqXiUe an\ paUenW/gXaUdian Zho liYeV ZiWh Whe VWXdenW Wo accompan\ Whe 
VWXdenW foU a poUWion of a Vchool da\ in Whe claVV fUom Zhich Whe VWXdenW haV been UemoYed. 
(EdXcaWion Code 48900.1) 

(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 
(cf. 5144.2 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV (SWXdenWV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV)) 

An\ WeacheU UeqXiUing paUenWal aWWendance pXUVXanW Wo WhiV polic\ Vhall appl\ Whe polic\ 
XnifoUml\ Wo all VWXdenWV ZiWhin Whe claVVUoom.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900.1) 

DiVWUicW and Vchool-ViWe UXleV foU VWXdenW diVcipline Vhall inclXde pUocedXUeV foU implemenWing 
paUenWal aWWendance UeqXiUemenWV.  (EdXcaWion Code 48900.1) 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

197



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

         
        

      
       

     
     

 
  

  
          ​   
         
         ​    
  

   
      
      

        
 

          
 

 
 
 
  

BP 5144.4(b) 

REQUIRED PARENTAL ATTENDANCE  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35291 RXleV (foU goYeUnmenW and diVcipline of VchoolV) 
35291.5 RXleV and pUocedXUeV on Vchool diVcipline 
48900-48927 SXVpenVion and e[pXlVion, eVpeciall\: 
48900 GUoXndV foU VXVpenVion and e[pXlVion 
48900.1 ReTXiUed paUenWal aWWendance 
48910 SXVpenVion b\ WeacheU 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Safe SchoolV: SWUaWegieV foU GoYeUning BoaUdV Wo EnVXUe SWXdenW SXcceVV, 2011 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU on Whe NondiVcUiminaWoU\ AdminiVWUaWion of School DiVcipline, JanXaU\ 2014 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia AWWoUne\ GeneUal'V Office: hWWp://ZZZ.oag.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: 
hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU/docV/cUdc-2012-daWa-VXmmaU\.pdf 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office of Safe and HealWh\ SWXdenWV: 
hWWpV://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/oeVe/oVhV 

198



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

                
               

              
 

 
      
           
      
     
        
      

 
            

              
 

 
               

              
                

 
 

                
 

 
              

 
 

                 
             

 
 

                 
           
                

 
 

 
 

                
                

             

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5145.11 

QUESTIONING AND APPREHENSION BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion belieYeV WhaW Whe VafeW\ of diVWUicW VWXdenWV and VWaff 
iV eVVenWial Wo achieYing Whe goal of VWXdenW leaUning. In accoUdance ZiWh VWandaUdV Vpecified in 
laZ, laZ enfoUcemenW officeUV ma\ inWeUYieZ and qXeVWion VWXdenWV on Vchool pUemiVeV and ma\ 
UemoYe Whem Zhen appUopUiaWe. 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 1400 - RelaWionV BeWZeen OWheU GoYeUnmenWal AgencieV and Whe SchoolV) 
(cf. 3515.3 - DiVWUicW Police/SecXUiW\ DepaUWmenW) 
(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Emplo\ee SecXUiW\) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child AbXVe PUeYenWion and RepoUWing) 
(cf. 5145.12 - SeaUch and Sei]XUe) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall collaboUaWe ZiWh local laZ enfoUcemenW agencieV Wo 
eVWabliVh pUocedXUeV Zhich enable laZ enfoUcemenW officeUV Wo caUU\ oXW WheiU dXWieV on Vchool 
campXV, inclXding, Zhen neceVVaU\, Whe qXeVWioning and/oU appUehenVion of VWXdenWV. 

When an\ laZ enfoUcemenW officeU UeqXeVWV an inWeUYieZ ZiWh a VWXdenW, Whe pUincipal oU deVignee 
Vhall UeqXeVW Whe officeU'V idenWiW\, hiV/heU official capaciW\, and Whe legal aXWhoUiW\ XndeU Zhich 
Whe inWeUYieZ iV Wo be condXcWed. The pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall mainWain a UecoUd of all 
docXmenWaWion UelaWiYe Wo laZ enfoUcemenW inWeUYieZV of VWXdenWV. 

The pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall accommodaWe Whe inWeUYieZ in a Za\ WhaW caXVeV Whe leaVW poVVible 
diVUXpWion foU Whe VWXdenW and Vchool and pUoYideV Whe VWXdenW appUopUiaWe pUiYac\. 

AW Whe laZ enfoUcemenW officeU'V diVcUeWion and ZiWh Whe VWXdenW'V appUoYal, Whe pUincipal oU 
deVignee ma\ be pUeVenW dXUing Whe inWeUYieZ. 

E[cepW in caVeV of child abXVe oU neglecW, Whe pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall aWWempW Wo noWif\ Whe 
VWXdenW'V paUenW/gXaUdian aV Voon aV pUacWicable afWeU Whe laZ enfoUcemenW officeU haV inWeUYieZed 
Whe VWXdenW on Vchool pUemiVeV. 

If a minoU VWXdenW iV UemoYed fUom Vchool inWo Whe cXVWod\ of laZ enfoUcemenW, Whe pUincipal oU 
deVignee Vhall immediaWel\ noWif\ Whe paUenW/gXaUdian oU UeVponVible UelaWiYe UegaUding Whe 
VWXdenW'V UeleaVe and Whe place Wo Zhich he/Vhe iV UepoUWedl\ being Waken, e[cepW Zhen Whe minoU 
haV been Waken inWo cXVWod\ aV a YicWim of VXVpecWed child abXVe.  (EdXcaWion Code 48906) 

SXbSRHQaV 

AlWhoXgh VXbpoenaV ma\ legall\ be VeUYed aW Vchool on VWXdenWV age 12 oU oldeU, Whe BoaUd 
belieYeV WhaW VeUYing officialV VhoXld be VWUongl\ XUged Wo VeUYe VXbpoenaV aW Whe home of Whe 
VWXdenW ZheneYeU poVVible. When VeUYed aW Vchool, Whe pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall Wake 

199



                 
 

 
 

  
  

       
     
     
       
             
         
    
          
  

    
     

    
     

     
       

  
  ​     

  ​       
   ​      

   
 ​ ​    
 ​ ​    

 
  
  

           
 
 
 
  

UeaVonable VWepV Wo pUoWecW Whe VWXdenW'V pUiYac\ UighWV and Wo minimi]e loVV of claVV Wime foU Whe 
VWXdenW. 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
44807 DXW\ conceUning condXcW of pXpilV 
48264 AUUeVW of WUXanWV 
48265 DeliYeU\ of WUXanW 
48902 NoWice Wo laZ enfoUcemenW aXWhoUiWieV 
48906 ReleaVe of minoU pXpil Wo peace officeUV; noWice Wo paUenW, gXaUdian 
48909 NaUcoWicV and oWheU hallXcinogenic dUXgV (Ue aUUeVW) 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
416.60 SeUYice of VXmmonV oU complainW Wo a minoU 
PENAL CODE 
830-832.17 Peace officeUV 
1328 SeUYice of VXbpoena 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
627 CXVWod\ of minoU 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
303 DXW\ Wo Uemain aW Vchool 
COURT DECISIONS 
CamUeWa Y. GUeene, (2011) 131 S.CW. 2020 
People Y. LeVVie, (2010) 47 Cal. 4Wh 1152 
In Ue William V., (2003) 111 Cal.App.4Wh 1464 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
54 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 96 (1971) 
34 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 93 (1959) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of JXVWice, Office of Whe AWWoUne\ GeneUal: hWWp://oag.ca.goY 

200

https://830-832.17


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
              

              
                

              
 

 
      
     
      
    
       
       

 
             

              
 

 
         
       
    

 
             

            
 

 
     
     
    

 
 

 
             
               
               

                
                

              
            
 

 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5145.12 

SEARCH AND SEIZURE 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion iV fXll\ commiWWed Wo pUomoWing a Vafe leaUning 
enYiUonmenW and, Wo Whe e[WenW poVVible, eliminaWing Whe poVVeVVion and XVe of ZeaponV, illegal 
dUXgV, and oWheU conWUolled VXbVWanceV b\ VWXdenWV on Vchool pUemiVeV and aW Vchool acWiYiWieV. 
AV neceVVaU\ Wo pUoWecW Whe healWh and ZelfaUe of VWXdenWV and VWaff, Vchool officialV ma\ VeaUch 
VWXdenWV, WheiU pUopeUW\, and/oU diVWUicW pUopeUW\ XndeU WheiU conWUol and ma\ Vei]e illegal, XnVafe, 
oU oWheUZiVe pUohibiWed iWemV. 

(cf. 0450 - CompUehenViYe SafeW\ Plan) 
(cf. 3515 - CampXV SecXUiW\) 
(cf. 3515.3 - DiVWUicW Police/SecXUiW\ DepaUWmenW) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXcW) 
(cf. 5131.7 - WeaponV and DangeUoXV InVWUXmenWV) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXVpenVion and E[pXlVion/DXe PUoceVV) 

The BoaUd XUgeV WhaW emplo\eeV e[eUciVe diVcUeWion and good jXdgmenW. When condXcWing a 
VeaUch oU Vei]XUe, emplo\eeV Vhall acW in accoUdance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 1312.1 - ComplainWV ConceUning DiVWUicW Emplo\eeV) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW VWaff Zho condXcW VWXdenW VeaUcheV UeceiYe 
WUaining UegaUding Whe UeqXiUemenWV of Whe diVWUicW'V polic\ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion and 
oWheU legal iVVXeV, aV appUopUiaWe. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331- SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

IQdLYLdXaO SHaUcKHV 

School officialV ma\ VeaUch an\ indiYidXal VWXdenW, hiV/heU pUopeUW\, oU diVWUicW pUopeUW\ XndeU 
hiV/heU conWUol Zhen WheUe iV a UeaVonable VXVpicion WhaW Whe VeaUch Zill XncoYeU eYidence WhaW 
he/Vhe iV YiolaWing Whe laZ, BoaUd polic\, adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion, oU oWheU UXleV of Whe diVWUicW 
oU Whe Vchool. ReaVonable VXVpicion Vhall be baVed on Vpecific and objecWiYe facWV WhaW Whe VeaUch 
Zill pUodXce eYidence UelaWed Wo Whe alleged YiolaWion. The W\peV of VWXdenW pUopeUW\ WhaW ma\ be 
VeaUched b\ Vchool officialV inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo, lockeUV, deVkV, pXUVeV, backpackV, 
VWXdenW YehicleV paUked on diVWUicW pUopeUW\, cellXlaU phoneV, oU oWheU elecWUonic commXnicaWion 
deYiceV. 

201



 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

               
                

               
                  

              
               

 
 

              
 

 
               

 
 

              
 

 
         

 
 

 
                

              
               

 
 

               
               

 
 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP 5145.12 

SEARCH AND SEIZURE  (conWinXed) 

An\ VeaUch of a VWXdenW, hiV/heU pUopeUW\, oU diVWUicW pUopeUW\ XndeU hiV/heU conWUol Vhall be 
limiWed in Vcope and deVigned Wo pUodXce eYidence UelaWed Wo Whe alleged YiolaWion. FacWoUV Wo be 
conVideUed b\ Vchool officialV Zhen deWeUmining Whe Vcope of Whe VeaUch Vhall inclXde Whe dangeU 
Wo Whe healWh oU VafeW\ of VWXdenWV oU VWaff, VXch aV Whe poVVeVVion of ZeaponV, dUXgV, oU oWheU 
dangeUoXV inVWUXmenWV, and ZheWheU Whe iWem(V) Wo be VeaUched b\ Vchool officialV aUe UeaVonabl\ 
UelaWed Wo Whe conWUaband Wo be foXnd. In addiWion, Vchool officialV Vhall conVideU Whe inWUXViYeneVV 
of Whe VeaUch in lighW of Whe VWXdenW'V age, gendeU, and Whe naWXUe of Whe alleged YiolaWion. 

Emplo\eeV Vhall noW condXcW VWUip VeaUcheV oU bod\ caYiW\ VeaUcheV of an\ VWXdenW. (EdXcaWion 
Code 49050) 

SeaUcheV of indiYidXal VWXdenWV Vhall be condXcWed in Whe pUeVence of aW leaVW WZo diVWUicW 
emplo\eeV. 

The pUincipal oU deVignee Vhall noWif\ Whe paUenW/gXaUdian of a VWXdenW VXbjecWed Wo an 
indiYidXali]ed VeaUch aV Voon aV poVVible afWeU Whe VeaUch. 

(cf. 5145.11 - QXeVWioning and AppUehenVion b\ LaZ EnfoUcemenW) 

UVH RI MHWaO DHWHcWRUV 

The BoaUd belieYeV WhaW Whe pUeVence of ZeaponV in Whe VchoolV WhUeaWenV Whe diVWUicW'V abiliW\ Wo 
pUoYide Whe Vafe and oUdeUl\ leaUning enYiUonmenW Wo Zhich diVWUicW VWXdenWV and VWaff aUe 
enWiWled. The BoaUd alVo belieYeV WhaW meWal deWecWoU VeaUcheV offeU a UeaVonable meanV Wo keep 
ZeaponV oXW of Whe VchoolV and miWigaWe Whe feaUV of VWXdenWV and VWaff. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall XVe meWal deWecWoUV aW diVWUicW VchoolV aV neceVVaU\ Wo help 
pUoYide a Vafe leaUning enYiUonmenW. He/Vhe Vhall eVWabliVh a plan Wo enVXUe WhaW meWal deWecWoU 
VeaUcheV aUe condXcWed in a XnifoUm and conViVWenW manneU. 

Legal RefeUence: (Vee ne[W page) 

202



 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

  
  

     
      

       
     
      
    

  
   
       

  
         

  
     ​      

  ​        
     ​        
  ​      

   ​      
      ​        
  ​        

   
 ​ ​    
 ​ ​    

 
  

     
                  

 ​   
  

   
      
        

      
 
 
  

BP 5145.12 

SEARCH AND SEIZURE  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
32280-32289 School VafeW\ planV 
35160 AXWhoUiW\ of goYeUning boaUdV 
35160.1 BUoad aXWhoUiW\ of Vchool diVWUicWV 
48900-48927 SXVpenVion and e[pXlVion 
49050-49051 SeaUcheV b\ Vchool emplo\eeV 
49330-49334 InjXUioXV objecWV 
PENAL CODE 
626.9 FiUeaUmV 
626.10 DiUkV, daggeUV, kniYeV oU Ua]oU 
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
AUWicle I, SecWion 28(c) RighW Wo Safe SchoolV 
COURT DECISIONS 
Redding Y. SaffoUd Unified School DiVWUicW, 557 U.S. 364 (2009) 
B.C. Y. PlXmaV, (9Wh CiU. 1999) 192 F.3d 1260 
JenningV Y. JoVhXa IndependenW School DiVWUicW, (5Wh CiU. 1989) 877 F.2d 313 
O'ConnoU Y. OUWega, (1987) 480 U.S. 709 
NeZ JeUVe\ Y. T.L.O., (1985) 469 U.S. 325 
HoUWon Y. GooVe CUeek IndependenW School DiVWUicW, (5Wh CiU. 1982) 690 F.2d 470 
ZamoUa Y. PomeUo\, (10Wh CiU. 1981) 639 F.2d 662 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
83 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 257 (2001) 
75 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 155 (1992) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 
The AppUopUiaWe and EffecWiYe UVe of SecXUiW\ TechnologieV in U.S. SchoolV: A GXide foU SchoolV and LaZ 
EnfoUcemenW AgencieV, 1999 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia AWWoUne\ GeneUal'V Office: hWWp://caag.VWaWe.ca.XV 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Safe SchoolV: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/VV 
NaWional InVWiWXWe of JXVWice: hWWp://ZZZ.ojp.XVdoj.goY/nij 

203

https://hWWp://caag.VWaWe.ca.XV


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
                 

 
 

              
             
               
 

 
    
     

 
              

            
 

 
         
    
    
     

 
             
              

 
 

     
 

            
             

               
 

 
       
     
     
       

 
           

            
 

 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5145.13 

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWioniV commiWWed Wo Whe VXcceVV of all VWXdenWV and 
belieYeV WhaW eYeU\ Vchool ViWe VhoXld be a Vafe and Zelcoming place foU all VWXdenWV and WheiU 
familieV iUUeVpecWiYe of WheiU ciWi]enVhip oU immigUaWion VWaWXV. 

DiVWUicW VWaff Vhall noW VoliciW oU collecW infoUmaWion oU docXmenWV UegaUding Whe ciWi]enVhip oU 
immigUaWion VWaWXV of VWXdenWV oU WheiU famil\ membeUV oU pUoYide aVViVWance ZiWh immigUaWion 
enfoUcemenW aW diVWUicW VchoolV, e[cepW aV ma\ be UeqXiUed b\ VWaWe and fedeUal laZ. (EdXcaWion 
Code 234.7) 

(cf. 5111 - AdmiVVion) 
(cf. 5111.1 - DiVWUicW ReVidenc\) 

No VWXdenW Vhall be denied eqXal UighWV and oppoUWXniWieV noU be VXbjecWed Wo XnlaZfXl 
diVcUiminaWion, haUaVVmenW, inWimidaWion, oU bXll\ing in Whe diVWUicW'V pUogUamV and acWiYiWieV on 
Whe baViV of hiV/heU immigUaWion VWaWXV.  (EdXcaWion Code 200, 220, 234.1) 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 
(cf. 5145.9 - HaWe-MoWiYaWed BehaYioU) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall noWif\ paUenWV/gXaUdianV UegaUding WheiU childUen'V UighW Wo a 
fUee pXblic edXcaWion UegaUdleVV of immigUaWion VWaWXV oU UeligioXV beliefV and WheiU UighWV UelaWed 
Wo immigUaWion enfoUcemenW.  (EdXcaWion Code 234.7) 

(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV) 

ConViVWenW ZiWh UeqXiUemenWV of Whe CalifoUnia Office of Whe AWWoUne\ GeneUal, Whe 
SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop pUocedXUeV foU addUeVVing an\ UeqXeVWV b\ a laZ 
enfoUcemenW officeU foU acceVV Wo diVWUicW UecoUdV, Vchool ViWeV, oU VWXdenWV foU Whe pXUpoVe of 
immigUaWion enfoUcemenW. 

(cf. 1340 - AcceVV Wo DiVWUicW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 3580 - DiVWUicW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 5125 - SWXdenW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 5125.1 - ReleaVe of DiUecWoU\ InfoUmaWion) 

TeacheUV, Vchool adminiVWUaWoUV, and oWheU Vchool VWaff Vhall UeceiYe WUaining UegaUding 
immigUaWion iVVXeV, inclXding infoUmaWion on UeVponding Wo a UeqXeVW fUom an immigUaWion 
officeU Wo YiViW a Vchool ViWe oU Wo haYe acceVV Wo a VWXdenW. 

204



     
     
     

 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 

                
                  

               
           

 
 
 
 

  
  

    
     

       
          

        
    
          

  
      
  

      
        

     
        

  
  ​      

 
  

  
             ​  

  
       

                
       ​    

  
   

        
      
         
      

          

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

BP 5145.13(b) 

RESPONSE TO IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT  (conWinXed) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd in a Wimel\ manneU an\ UeqXeVWV foU 
infoUmaWion oU acceVV Wo a Vchool ViWe b\ an officeU oU emplo\ee of a laZ enfoUcemenW agenc\ foU 
Whe pXUpoVe of enfoUcing Whe immigUaWion laZV. SXch noWificaWion Vhall be pUoYided in a manneU 
WhaW enVXUeV Whe confidenWialiW\ and pUiYac\ of an\ poWenWiall\ idenWif\ing infoUmaWion. 
(EdXcaWion Code 234.7) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200 EdXcaWional eTXiW\ 
220 PUohibiWion of diVcUiminaWion 
234.1 Safe Place Wo LeaUn AcW 
234.7 SWXdenW pUoWecWionV UelaWing Wo immigUaWion and ciWi]enVhip VWaWXV 
48204.4 EYidence of UeVidenc\ foU Vchool enUollmenW 
48980 PaUenWal noWificaWionV 
48985 NoWiceV Wo paUenWV in langXage oWheU Whan EngliVh 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
8310.3 CalifoUnia ReligioXV FUeedom AcW 
PENAL CODE 
422.55 DefiniWion of haWe cUime 
627.1-627.6 AcceVV Wo Vchool pUemiVeV, oXWVideUV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
COURT DECISIONS 
Pl\leU Y. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Legal GXidance on PUoYiding All ChildUen ETXal AcceVV Wo EdXcaWion, RegaUdleVV of ImmigUaWion SWaWXV, 
FebUXaU\ 2017 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
PUomoWing a Safe and SecXUe LeaUning EnYiUonmenW foU All: GXidance and Model PolicieV Wo AVViVW 
CalifoUnia'V K-12 SchoolV in ReVponding Wo ImmigUaWion IVVXeV, ApUil 2018 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia Office of Whe AWWoUne\ GeneUal: hWWp://oag.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of FaiU Emplo\menW and HoXVing: hWWp://ZZZ.dfeh.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of JXVWice: hWWp://ZZZ.jXVWice.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU 

205



       
           

 
  

U.S. ImmigUaWion and CXVWomV EnfoUcemenW: hWWpV://ZZZ.ice.goY 
U.S. ImmigUaWion and CXVWomV EnfoUcemenW, Online DeWainee LocaWoU S\VWem: hWWpV://locaWoU.ice.goY/odlV 

206



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
              

           
              

               
 

 
​ ​               

             
              

               
             

              
              

                
 

 
          
    

 
 

 
​             

             
               

 
 

      
 

​              
                

            
 

 
 

 
 

 
               

 

E[hibiW SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
YeUVion: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5145.7 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion iV commiWWed Wo mainWaining a Vafe Vchool enYiUonmenW WhaW iV 
fUee fUom haUaVVmenW and diVcUiminaWion. Se[Xal haUaVVmenW WaUgeWed aW an\ VWXdenW in a coXnW\ 
office of edXcaWion (COE) edXcaWional pUogUam, Vchool, oU Vchool-VponVoUed oU Vchool-UelaWed 
acWiYiW\ iV pUohibiWed. The CoXnW\ BoaUd alVo pUohibiWV UeWaliaWoU\ behaYioU oU acWion againVW an\ 
peUVon Zho UepoUWV, fileV a complainW oU WeVWifieV aboXW, oU oWheUZiVe VXppoUWV a complainanW in 
alleging Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd VWUongl\ encoXUageV VWXdenWV Zho feel WhaW Whe\ aUe being oU haYe been 
Ve[Xall\ haUaVVed on Vchool gUoXndV oU aW a Vchool-VponVoUed oU Vchool-UelaWed acWiYiW\ b\ 
anoWheU VWXdenW oU an adXlW, oU Zho haYe e[peUienced an off-campXV Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW incidenW 
WhaW inYolYed an\one ZiWh Zhom Whe\ ma\ conWinXe Wo haYe conWacW on campXV, Wo immediaWel\ 
conWacW WheiU WeacheU, Whe pUincipal oU pUogUam adminiVWUaWoU, oU an\ oWheU aYailable Vchool 
emplo\ee. An\ emplo\ee Zho UeceiYeV a UepoUW oU obVeUYeV an incidenW of Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW 
Vhall noWif\ Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV oU Whe COE'V deVignaWed compliance officeU Vo 
WhaW VWepV ma\ be Waken Wo inYeVWigaWe and addUeVV Whe allegaWion in accoUdance ZiWh laZ and 
UelaWed CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in CoXnW\ Office PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

CRPSOaLQW PURcHVV aQd DLVcLSOLQaU\ AcWLRQV 

Se[Xal haUaVVmenW complainWV b\ and againVW VWXdenWV Vhall be inYeVWigaWed and UeVolYed in 
accoUdance ZiWh laZ and COE XnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV. All complainWV and allegaWionV of 
Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW Vhall be kepW confidenWial e[cepW aV neceVVaU\ Wo caUU\ oXW Whe inYeVWigaWion oU 
Wake oWheU VXbVeqXenW neceVVaU\ acWion.  (5 CCR 4964) 

(cf. 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV) 

Upon inYeVWigaWion of a Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW complainW, an\ VWXdenW foXnd Wo haYe engaged in 
Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW oU Ve[Xal Yiolence in YiolaWion of WhiV CoXnW\ BoaUd polic\ Vhall be VXbjecW Wo 
diVciplinaU\ acWion. FoU VWXdenWV in gUadeV 4-12, diVciplinaU\ acWion ma\ inclXde VXVpenVion 
and/oU e[pXlVion. 

NRWLILcaWLRQV 

A cop\ of Whe COE'V Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW polic\ and UegXlaWion Vhall: 

1. Be inclXded in Whe noWificaWionV WhaW aUe VenW Wo paUenWV/gXaUdianV aW Whe beginning of each 
Vchool \eaU  (EdXcaWion Code 48980; 5 CCR 4917) 

207



 
              

             
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

             
 

 
              

 
 

            
 

 
            

 
 
 
 

  
  

          
         
     
      

        
       

          
         
     
       
  

           
          

  
     

     
     
         

     
    
        

     
 

2. Be diVpla\ed in a pUominenW locaWion in Whe main adminiVWUaWiYe bXilding oU oWheU aUea 
ZheUe noWiceV of COE UXleV, UegXlaWionV, pUocedXUeV, and VWandaUdV of condXcW aUe poVWed 
(EdXcaWion Code 231.5) 

BP 5145.7 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT  (conWinXed) 

3. Be poVWed on COE and pUogUam/Vchool Zeb ViWeV and, Zhen aYailable, on COE-VXppoUWed 
Vocial media 

4. Be pUoYided aV paUW of an\ oUienWaWion pUogUam condXcWed foU neZ VWXdenWV aW Whe 
beginning of each qXaUWeU, VemeVWeU, oU VXmmeU VeVVion  (EdXcaWion Code 231.5) 

5. AppeaU in an\ pXblicaWion WhaW VeWV foUWh Whe pUogUam/Vchool'V oU COE'V compUehenViYe 
UXleV, UegXlaWionV, pUocedXUeV, and VWandaUdV of condXcW  (EdXcaWion Code 231.5) 

7. Be pUoYided Wo Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW foU diVWUibXWion Wo emplo\eeV and emplo\ee 
oUgani]aWionV 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 PUohibiWion of diVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of Ve[ 
1040 DXWieV and UeVponVibiliWieV; coXnW\ boaUdV of edXcaWion 
1042 CoXnW\ boaUdV; aXWhoUiW\ 
35160 AXWhoUiW\ of coXnW\ boaUdV 
35160.1 AXWhoUiW\ of coXnW\ boaUdV; legiVlaWiYe inWenW 
48900 GUoXndV foU VXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion 
48900.2 AddiWional gUoXndV foU VXVpenVion oU e[pXlVion; Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW 
48904 LiabiliW\ of paUenW/gXaUdian foU ZillfXl VWXdenW miVcondXcW 
48915 GUoXndV foU e[pXlVion 
48980 NoWice aW beginning of WeUm 
CIVIL CODE 
51.9 LiabiliW\ foU Ve[Xal haUaVVmenW; bXVineVV, VeUYice and pUofeVVional UelaWionVhipV 
1714.1 LiabiliW\ of paUenWV/gXaUdianV foU ZillfXl miVcondXcW of minoU 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
12950.1 Se[Xal haUaVVmenW WUaining 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670 UnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV 
4900-4965 NondiVcUiminaWion in elemenWaU\ and VecondaU\ edXcaWion pUogUamV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221 ApplicaWion of laZV 
1232g Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
1681-1688 TiWle IX, diVcUiminaWion 

208



 
 

       
 
 

 
 
 

​  
 
 
 

    
     

        
         
           

      
       

           
​         

  
     ​      

      ​        
    ​        
      ​      

      ​      
     ​        

     ​        
 

  
  

          
​      

          ​   
         
    ​    

         ​    
      ​   

     ​    
              

 ​    
  

   
      

          
 
 
  

Legal RefeUence conWinXed: (Vee ne[W page) 

BP 5145.7 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT  (conWinXed) 

Legal RefeUence: (conWinXed) 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1983 CiYil acWion foU depUiYaWion of UighWV 
2000d-2000d-7 TiWle VI, CiYil RighWV AcW of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17 TiWle VII, CiYil RighWV AcW of 1964 aV amended 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ 
106.1-106.71 NondiVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of Ve[ in edXcaWion pUogUamV 
106.8 DeVignaWion of UeVponVible emplo\ee foU TiWle IX 
COURT DECISIONS 
DonoYan Y. PoZa\ Unified School DiVWUicW, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4Wh 567 
FloUeV Y. MoUgan Hill Unified School DiVWUicW, (2003, 9Wh CiU.) 324 F.3d 1130 
ReeVe Y. JeffeUVon School DiVWUicW, (2001, 9Wh CiU.) 208 F.3d 736 
DaYiV Y. MonUoe CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion, (1999) 526 U.S. 629 
GebVeU Y. Lago ViVWa IndependenW School DiVWUicW, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Oona b\ KaWe S. Y. McCaffUe\, (1998, 9Wh CiU.) 143 F.3d 473 
Doe Y. PeWalXma CiW\ School DiVWUicW, (1995, 9Wh CiU.) 54 F.3d 1447 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
PUoYiding a Safe, NondiVcUiminaWoU\ School EnYiUonmenW foU TUanVgendeU and GendeU-NonconfoUming 
SWXdenWV, Polic\ BUief, FebUXaU\ 2014 
Safe SchoolV: SWUaWegieV foU GoYeUning BoaUdV Wo EnVXUe SWXdenW SXcceVV, 2011 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Q&A on CampXV Se[Xal MiVcondXcW, SepWembeU 2017 
E[ampleV of PolicieV and EmeUging PUacWiceV foU SXppoUWing TUanVgendeU SWXdenWV, Ma\ 2016 
DeaU ColleagXe LeWWeU: TiWle IX CooUdinaWoUV, ApUil 2015 
Se[Xal HaUaVVmenW: IW'V NoW Academic, SepWembeU 2008 
ReYiVed Se[Xal HaUaVVmenW GXidance: HaUaVVmenW of SWXdenWV b\ School Emplo\eeV, OWheU SWXdenWV, oU 
ThiUd PaUWieV, JanXaU\ 2001 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV: hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY/aboXW/officeV/liVW/ocU 

209

https://106.1-106.71
https://99.1-99.67


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

             
​            

                
             

 
 

       
     
     
      

 
               

              
             

               
                

 
 

         
 

             
                

               
              

 
 

     
 

                 
                   

 
 

 
 

              
             

               
 

 
     
       

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
SWXdHQWV BP 5146 

MARRIED/PREGNANT/PARENTING STUDENTS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV WhaW UeVponVibiliWieV UelaWed Wo maUUiage, 
pUegnanc\, oU paUenWing and UelaWed UeVponVibiliWieV ma\ diVUXpW a VWXdenW'V edXcaWion and 
incUeaVe Whe chance of a VWXdenW dUopping oXW of Vchool. The BoaUd WheUefoUe deViUeV Wo VXppoUW 
maUUied, pUegnanW, and paUenWing VWXdenWV Wo conWinXe WheiU edXcaWion, aWWain VWUong academic and 
paUenWing VkillV, and pUomoWe Whe healWh\ deYelopmenW of WheiU childUen. 

(cf. 5113.1 - ChUonic AbVence and TUXanc\) 
(cf. 5147 - DUopoXW PUeYenWion) 
(cf. 6011 - Academic SWandaUdV) 
(cf. 6164.5 - SWXdenW SXcceVV TeamV) 

The diVWUicW Vhall noW e[clXde oU den\ an\ VWXdenW fUom an\ edXcaWional pUogUam oU acWiYiW\, 
inclXding an\ claVV oU e[WUacXUUicXlaU acWiYiW\, Volel\ on Whe baViV of Whe VWXdenW'V pUegnanc\, 
childbiUWh, falVe pUegnanc\, WeUminaWion of pUegnanc\, oU UelaWed UecoYeU\. In addiWion, Whe diVWUicW 
Vhall noW adopW an\ UXle conceUning a VWXdenW'V acWXal oU poWenWial paUenWal, famil\, oU maUiWal 
VWaWXV WhaW WUeaWV VWXdenWV diffeUenWl\ on Whe baViV of Ve[. (EdXcaWion Code 221.51, 230; 5 CCR 
4950; 34 CFR 106.40) 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall annXall\ noWif\ paUenWV/gXaUdianV aW Whe beginning of Whe 
Vchool \eaU of Whe UighWV and opWionV aYailable Wo pUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV XndeU Whe laZ. 
In addiWion, pUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV Vhall be noWified of Whe UighWV and opWionV aYailable 
Wo Whem XndeU Whe laZ WhUoXgh annXal Vchool \eaU Zelcome packeWV and WhUoXgh independenW 
VWXd\ packeWV.  (EdXcaWion Code 222.5, 48980) 

(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV) 

FoU Vchool-UelaWed pXUpoVeV, a VWXdenW XndeU Whe age of 18 \eaUV Zho enWeUV inWo a Yalid maUUiage 
Vhall haYe all Whe UighWV and pUiYilegeV of VWXdenWV Zho aUe 18 \eaUV old, eYen if Whe maUUiage haV 
been diVVolYed.  (Famil\ Code 7002) 

EdXcaWLRQ aQd SXSSRUW SHUYLcHV IRU PUHJQaQW aQd PaUHQWLQJ SWXdHQWV 

PUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV Vhall UeWain Whe UighW Wo paUWicipaWe in Whe UegXlaU edXcaWion 
pUogUam oU an alWeUnaWiYe edXcaWion pUogUam. The claVVUoom VeWWing Vhall be Whe pUefeUUed 
inVWUXcWional VWUaWeg\ XnleVV an alWeUnaWiYe iV neceVVaU\ Wo meeW Whe needV of Whe VWXdenW and/oU 
Whe VWXdenW'V child. 

(cf. 6158 - IndependenW SWXd\) 
(cf. 6181 - AlWeUnaWiYe SchoolV/PUogUamV of Choice) 

210



     
     

 
 

              
               

             
 

 
             

             
             

              
 

 
       
       
       

 
              

              
              

 
 

              
 

 
       

 
 

 
           

 
 

       
     

 
 

 
      

 
 

 
       
    

 
 
 

(cf. 6184 - ConWinXaWion EdXcaWion) 
(cf. 6200 - AdXlW EdXcaWion) 

An\ alWeUnaWiYe edXcaWion pUogUam, acWiYiW\, oU coXUVe WhaW iV offeUed VepaUaWel\ Wo pUegnanW oU 
paUenWing VWXdenWV, inclXding an\ claVV oU e[WUacXUUicXlaU acWiYiW\, Vhall be eqXal Wo WhaW offeUed Wo 
oWheU diVWUicW VWXdenWV. A VWXdenW'V paUWicipaWion in VXch pUogUamV Vhall be YolXnWaU\. (EdXcaWion 
Code 221.51; 5 CCR 4950) 

If UeqXiUed foU VWXdenWV ZiWh an\ oWheU WempoUaU\ diVabling condiWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee ma\ UeqXiUe a VWXdenW, baVed on pUegnanc\, childbiUWh, falVe pUegnanc\, WeUminaWion of 
pUegnanc\, oU UelaWed UecoYeU\, Wo obWain ceUWificaWion fUom a ph\Vician oU nXUVe pUacWiWioneU 
indicaWing WhaW Whe VWXdenW iV ph\Vicall\ and emoWionall\ able Wo conWinXe paUWicipaWion in Whe 
UegXlaU edXcaWion pUogUam oU acWiYiW\.  (EdXcaWion Code 221.51; 5 CCR 4950; 34 CFR 106.40) 

(cf. 6142.7 - Ph\Vical EdXcaWion and AcWiYiW\) 
(cf. 6145 - E[WUacXUUicXlaU and CocXUUicXlaU AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 6183 - Home and HoVpiWal InVWUXcWion) 

To Whe e[WenW feaVible, Whe diVWUicW Vhall pUoYide edXcaWional and UelaWed VXppoUW VeUYiceV, eiWheU 
diUecWl\ oU in collaboUaWion ZiWh commXniW\ agencieV and oUgani]aWionV, Wo meeW Whe needV of 
pUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV and WheiU childUen. SXch VeUYiceV ma\ inclXde, bXW aUe noW 
limiWed Wo: 

1. Child caUe and deYelopmenW VeUYiceV foU Whe childUen of paUenWing VWXdenWV on oU neaU 
Vchool ViWe(V) dXUing Whe Vchool da\ and dXUing Vchool-VponVoUed acWiYiWieV 

(cf. 5148 - Child CaUe and DeYelopmenW) 

2. PaUenWing edXcaWion and life VkillV inVWUXcWion 

3. Special Vchool nXWUiWion VXpplemenWV foU pUegnanW and lacWaWing VWXdenWV pXUVXanW Wo 
EdXcaWion Code 49553, 42 USC 1786, and 7 CFR 246.1-246.28 

(cf. 3550 - Food SeUYice/Child NXWUiWion PUogUam) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 

4. HealWh caUe VeUYiceV, inclXding pUenaWal caUe 

(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 

5. Tobacco, alcohol, and/oU dUXg pUeYenWion and inWeUYenWion VeUYiceV 

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and OWheU DUXgV) 
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco) 

211

https://246.1-246.28


 
 
 

​  
 
 

 
 

     
 

          
 

 
     

 
            

 
 

     
     
     

 
 

 
              

 
 

                   
                

 
 

      
 

 
 

                 
                   

                  
                 

               
             

 
 

                 
                   

 
 

BP 5146 

MARRIED/PREGNANT/PARENTING STUDENTS  (conWinXed) 

6. Academic and peUVonal coXnVeling 

(cf. 6164.2 - GXidance/CoXnVeling SeUYiceV) 

7. SXpplemenWal inVWUXcWion Wo aVViVW VWXdenWV in achieYing gUade-leYel academic VWandaUdV 
and pUogUeVVing WoZaUd gUadXaWion 

(cf. 6179 - SXpplemenWal InVWUXcWion) 

AV appUopUiaWe, WeacheUV, adminiVWUaWoUV, and/oU oWheU peUVonnel Zho ZoUk ZiWh pUegnanW and 
paUenWing VWXdenWV Vhall UeceiYe UelaWed pUofeVVional deYelopmenW. 

(cf. 4131 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

AbVHQcHV 

PUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenWV ma\ be e[cXVed foU abVenceV foU medical appoinWmenWV and oWheU 
pXUpoVeV Vpecified in BP/AR 5113 - AbVenceV and E[cXVeV. 

A VWXdenW Vhall be e[cXVed foU abVenceV Wo caUe foU a Vick child foU Zhom Whe VWXdenW iV Whe 
cXVWodial paUenW. A noWe fUom a ph\Vician Vhall noW be UeqXiUed foU VXch an abVence. (EdXcaWion 
Code 48205) 

(cf. 5113 - AbVenceV and E[cXVeV) 

PaUHQWaO LHaYH 

A pUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenW Vhall be enWiWled Wo eighW ZeekV of paUenWal leaYe in oUdeU Wo 
pUoWecW Whe healWh of Whe VWXdenW Zho giYeV oU e[pecWV Wo giYe biUWh and Whe infanW, and Wo alloZ 
Whe pUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenW Wo caUe foU and bond ZiWh Whe infanW. SXch leaYe ma\ be Waken 
befoUe Whe biUWh of Whe VWXdenW'V infanW if WheUe iV a medical neceVViW\ and afWeU childbiUWh dXUing 
Whe Vchool \eaU in Zhich Whe biUWh WakeV place, inclXViYe of an\ mandaWoU\ VXmmeU inVWUXcWion. 
The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ gUanW paUenWal leaYe be\ond eighW ZeekV if deemed 
medicall\ neceVVaU\ b\ Whe VWXdenW'V ph\Vician.  (EdXcaWion Code 46015; 34 CFR 106.40) 

The VWXdenW, if age 18 \eaUV oU oldeU, oU Whe VWXdenW'V paUenW/gXaUdian Vhall noWif\ Whe Vchool of 
Whe VWXdenW'V inWenW Wo Wake paUenWal leaYe. No VWXdenW Vhall be UeqXiUed Wo Wake all oU paUW of Whe 
paUenWal leaYe.  (EdXcaWion Code 46015) 

212



 
 
 

​  
 
 

              
                 

              
              

 
 

     
 

                 
                 

               
                

 
 

            
                

               
 

 
       
       
        

 
 

 
​             

 
 

               
 

 
             

               
               

              
 

 
                

 
 

BP 5146 

MARRIED/PREGNANT/PARENTING STUDENTS  (conWinXed) 

When a VWXdenW WakeV paUenWal leaYe, Whe aWWendance VXpeUYiVoU Vhall enVXUe WhaW abVenceV fUom 
Whe UegXlaU Vchool pUogUam aUe e[cXVed XnWil Whe VWXdenW iV able Wo UeWXUn Wo Whe UegXlaU Vchool 
pUogUam oU an alWeUnaWiYe edXcaWion pUogUam. A pUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenW Vhall noW be 
UeqXiUed Wo compleWe academic ZoUk oU oWheU Vchool UeqXiUemenWV dXUing Whe peUiod of Whe 
paUenWal leaYe.  (EdXcaWion Code 46015) 

(cf. 5113.11 - AWWendance SXpeUYiVion) 

FolloZing Whe leaYe, a pUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenW ma\ elecW Wo UeWXUn Wo Whe Vchool and Whe 
coXUVe of VWXd\ in Zhich Whe VWXdenW ZaV enUolled befoUe Waking paUenWal leaYe oU Wo an alWeUnaWiYe 
edXcaWion opWion pUoYided b\ Whe diVWUicW. Upon UeWXUn Wo Vchool, a pUegnanW oU paUenWing VWXdenW 
Vhall haYe oppoUWXniWieV Wo make Xp ZoUk miVVed dXUing Whe leaYe, inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo, 
makeXp ZoUk planV and Ue-enUollmenW in coXUVeV.  (EdXcaWion Code 46015) 

When neceVVaU\ Wo compleWe high Vchool gUadXaWion UeqXiUemenWV, Whe VWXdenW ma\ Uemain 
enUolled in Vchool foU a fifWh \eaU of inVWUXcWion, XnleVV Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee makeV a 
finding WhaW Whe VWXdenW iV UeaVonabl\ able Wo compleWe diVWUicW gUadXaWion UeqXiUemenWV in Wime Wo 
gUadXaWe b\ Whe end of Whe foXUWh \eaU of high Vchool.  (EdXcaWion Code 46015) 

(cf. 6146.1 - High School GUadXaWion ReTXiUemenWV) 
(cf. 6146.11 - AlWeUnaWiYe CUediWV ToZaUd GUadXaWion) 
(cf. 6146.2 - CeUWificaWe of PUoficienc\/High School ETXiYalenc\) 

AccRPPRdaWLRQV 

When neceVVaU\, Whe diVWUicW Vhall pUoYide accommodaWionV Wo enable a pUegnanW oU paUenWing 
VWXdenW Wo acceVV Whe edXcaWional pUogUam. 

A pUegnanW VWXdenW Vhall haYe acceVV Wo an\ VeUYiceV aYailable Wo oWheU VWXdenWV ZiWh WempoUaU\ 
diVabiliWieV oU medical condiWionV.  (34 CFR 106.40) 

The Vchool Vhall pUoYide UeaVonable accommodaWionV Wo an\ lacWaWing VWXdenW Wo e[pUeVV bUeaVW 
milk, bUeaVWfeed an infanW child, oU addUeVV oWheU needV UelaWed Wo bUeaVWfeeding. A VWXdenW Vhall 
noW incXU an academic penalW\ foU XVing an\ of WheVe UeaVonable accommodaWionV, and Vhall be 
pUoYided Whe oppoUWXniW\ Wo make Xp an\ ZoUk miVVed dXe Wo VXch XVe. ReaVonable 
accommodaWionV inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo:  (EdXcaWion Code 222) 

1. AcceVV Wo a pUiYaWe and VecXUe Uoom, oWheU Whan a UeVWUoom, Wo e[pUeVV bUeaVW milk oU 
bUeaVWfeed an infanW child 

213



                
 

 
 

 
 

​  
 
 

                 
 

 
 

 
               

 
 

 
 

              
           

          
            

             
               

                 
 

 
      

 
 
 

  
  

        
      

         
    

        
    
    

     
     
       
    
       

      
    

           

2. PeUmiVVion Wo bUing onWo a Vchool campXV a bUeaVW pXmp and an\ oWheU eqXipmenW XVed Wo 
e[pUeVV bUeaVW milk 

BP 5146 

MARRIED/PREGNANT/PARENTING STUDENTS  (conWinXed) 

3. AcceVV Wo a poZeU VoXUce foU a bUeaVW pXmp oU an\ oWheU eqXipmenW XVed Wo e[pUeVV bUeaVW 
milk 

4. AcceVV Wo a place Wo VWoUe e[pUeVVed bUeaVW milk Vafel\ 

5. A UeaVonable amoXnW of Wime Wo accommodaWe Whe VWXdenW'V need Wo e[pUeVV bUeaVW milk oU 
bUeaVWfeed an infanW child 

CRPSOaLQWV 

An\ complainW alleging diVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of pUegnanc\ oU maUiWal oU paUenWal VWaWXV, 
diVWUicW noncompliance ZiWh Whe UeqXiUemenWV of EdXcaWion Code 46015, oU diVWUicW 
noncompliance ZiWh Whe UeqXiUemenW Wo pUoYide UeaVonable accommodaWionV foU lacWaWing 
VWXdenWV Vhall be addUeVVed WhUoXgh Whe diVWUicW'V XnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV in accoUdance 
ZiWh 5 CCR 4600-4670 and BP/AR 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV. A complainanW 
Zho iV noW VaWiVfied ZiWh Whe diVWUicW'V deciVion ma\ appeal Whe deciVion Wo Whe CalifoUnia 
DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE). If Whe diVWUicW oU CDE findV meUiW in an appeal, Whe diVWUicW Vhall 
pUoYide a Uemed\ Wo Whe affecWed VWXdenW.  (EdXcaWion Code 222, 46015; 5 CCR 4600- 4670) 

(cf. 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
221.51 NondiVcUiminaWion; maUUied, pUegnanW, and paUenWing VWXdenWV 
222 ReaVonable accommodaWionV; lacWaWing VWXdenWV 
222.5 PUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV, noWificaWion of UighWV 
230 Se[ diVcUiminaWion 
8200-8498 Child CaUe and DeYelopmenW SeUYiceV AcW 
46015 PaUenWal leaYe 
48205 E[cXVed abVenceV 
48206.3 TempoUaU\ diVabiliW\, definiWion 
48220 CompXlVoU\ edXcaWion UeTXiUemenW 
48410 PeUVonV e[empWed fUom conWinXaWion claVVeV 
48980 PaUenWal noWificaWionV 
49553 NXWUiWion VXpplemenWV foU pUegnanW/lacWaWing VWXdenWV 
51220.5 PaUenWing VkillV and edXcaWion 
51745 IndependenW VWXd\ 
52610.5 EnUollmenW of pUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV in adXlW edXcaWio 

214



 
 

    
  

      
  

      
    

          
     

     
       

     
         
     

     
       

     
           

      
           

      
       

   
 ​ ​    

  
         ​     

 
  

     
     ​   

              ​  
 

          ​   
     

               
  ​     

  
      
      

           
      

 
 
 
 
 
 

Legal RefeUence: (conWinXed) 
CIVIL CODE 
51 UnUXh CiYil RighWV AcW 
FAMILY CODE 
7002 DeVcUipWion of emancipaWed minoU 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
104460 Tobacco pUeYenWion VeUYiceV foU pUegnanW and paUenWing VWXdenWV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670 UnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV 
4950 NondiVcUiminaWion, maUiWal and paUenWal VWaWXV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22 
101151-101239.2 GeneUal licenVing UeTXiUemenWV foU child caUe cenWeUV 
101351-101439.1 InfanW caUe cenWeUV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688 TiWle IX, EdXcaWion AcW AmendmenWV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1786 Special VXpplemenWal nXWUiWion pUogUam foU Zomen, infanWV, and childUen 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
246.1-246.28 Special VXpplemenWal nXWUiWion pUogUam foU Zomen, infanWV, and childUen 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
106.40 MaUiWal oU paUenWal VWaWXV 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
87 OpV.Cal.AWW\.Gen. 168 (2004) 
COURT DECISIONS 
AmeUican Academ\ of PediaWUicV eW al Y. LXngUen eW al (1997) 16 Cal.4Wh 307 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA WOMEN'S LAW CENTER PUBLICATIONS 
PUegnanW SWXdenWV and ConfidenWial Medical SeUYiceV, 2013 
EdXcaWional RighWV of PUegnanW and PaUenWing TeenV: TiWle IX and CalifoUnia SWaWe LaZ ReTXiUemenWV, 
2012 
The CiYil RighWV of PUegnanW and PaUenWing TeenV in CalifoUnia SchoolV, 2002 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
SXppoUWing Whe Academic SXcceVV of PUegnanW and PaUenWing SWXdenWV XndeU TiWle IX of Whe EdXcaWion 
AmendmenWV of 1972, UeY. JXne 2013 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia Women'V LaZ CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.cZlc.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Women, InfanWV, and ChildUen PUogUam: hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY/Zic 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.ed.goY 

215

https://246.1-246.28



